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REPORT OF THE MANAGER

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E.- CSI 300 China Tracker® ("WISE-CSI300"” or
the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded
fund which seeks to track the performance of the CSI 300
Index (the “Underlying Index” or “CSI300"). As of 31
December 2018, the net asset value (*"NAV") per unit of the
Sub-Fund was HKD 27.7275 with a total of 62,000,000 units
outstanding and total assets under management ("AUM")
of HKD 1,719,106,955.

The WISE-CSI300 adopts a representative sampling
strategy. A summary of the performance of the WISE-
CSI300 is shown below.
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Since Inception

Total Return® 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 (Annualized)®
2z @ ZE-)N\F ZF—+F ZT—RF ZT-8F ZT—MmF BRUARERE)O
CSI 300 (RMB)® -23.81% 23.99% -9.47% 7.04% 55.61% -0.45%
BR300 (ARHE) ®

CSI 300 (HKD)®© -27.44%  33.35% -15.35% 2.13% 51.95% 0.43%
JE& 300 (B7T)©

WISE-CSI300 NAV-to-NAV®@ -28.62% 30.09% -17.26% 2.13% 40.27% -2.75%
SEEA00EEFEHEEFE®

WISE-CSI300 Market-to-Market® -27.59% 33.56% -12.69% 2.80% 28.29% -2.69%

SHIER300HEHME®

as of 28 December 2018 (last dealing date of December, 2018)

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the Sub-Fund.

It was a synthetic ETF during 17 July 2007 to 27 December 2017.

Please note that the investment strategy of the Sub-Fund has changed
from synthetic representative strategy to physical representative
strategy and the removal of synthetic fund name condition with effect
from 28 December 2017.

Starting from 1 July 2014, CSI 300 Total Return Index is replaced with
CSI 300 Net Total Return Index for index performance calculation. CSI
300 Net Total Return Index is denominated in RMB. For the purpose of
performance comparison, index performance is presented in HKD and
calculated by referring to the foreign exchange rates for RMB / HKD
quoted by Bloomberg — Bloomberg RMB (CNY) rate (Tokyo Composite)
at 4:00 p.m. Hong Kong time on the corresponding dealing dates.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance in RMB calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(c) The index performance in HKD calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.

(d) The Sub-Fund performance is calculated in HKD on NAV-to-NAV
basis with gross distribution reinvested. Units in the Sub-Fund
are issued and redeemed at NAV.

(e) Market returns are calculated in HKD using historical market
closing prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive
if you traded units at other times.

(f)  This is the annualized return since the Sub-Fund inception. The
Sub-Fund inception date is 13 July 2007.

Sources: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd. and China Securities
Index Co., Ltd.

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2018, there were 62,000,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 287 stocks.

On 8 February 2018, the Manager announced that the
requirement to obtain collateral in relation to the Sub-Fund
had been removed. Moreover, the Manager had applied for
and had been granted approval by the SFC to remove the
Synthetic Fund Name Condition and the removal of such
Synthetic Fund Name Condition had taken effect from 28
December 2017. The Sub-Fund’s holding in physical A
Shares will be maintained at more than 90% of its Net Asset
Value on an ongoing basis.

On 30 April 2018, the Manager announced that with effect
from 1 May 2018, there was a change in the composition
of the board of directors of the Manager. The details were
shown in the addendum to the Prospectus.

On 13 June 2018, the Manager announced that with effect
from 13 July 2018, there was a change in distribution policy
of the Sub-Fund and there were changes to the offering
documents of the Sub-Fund and Trust Deed of the World
Index Shares ETFs.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

The distribution policy of the Sub-Fund was revised so that
although distributions would normally be paid out of net
income, in the event that net income was insufficient to pay
distributions, the Manager might determine in its absolute
discretion that distributions be paid out of capital. The
reason for the change in distribution policy was to offer
greater flexibility to the Manager in making distributions for
the Sub-Fund.

On 13 July 2018, the Manager announced that with effect
from 13 August 2018, for in-cash Creation Applications and
Redemption Applications, the dealing period for each
Dealing Day was extended and ended at the Dealing
Deadline at 11:00 a.m. on that Dealing Day; the minimum
Application Unit size for creation or redemption by the
Participating Dealer(s) and the Eligible Investors through
the Manager was reduced from 800,000 Units to 200,000
Units.

On 24 August 2018, the Manager announced that with effect
from 7 September 2018, there were changes to the Trust
Deed of the World Index Shares ETFs. The details were
shown in the announcement.

On 6 November 2018, the Manager announced that certain
amendments had been made to the Prospectus of the Sub-
Fund in order to comply with the revised Fund Manager
Code of Conduct. The details were shown in the addendum
to the Prospectus.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the Manager’s website (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The CSI 300 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2018. The details of the index changes are
summarized in Figure 1 and Figure 2.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Index Activities (continued)

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.
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300 TEIEERES®

(REETFsRIINTES)
BEFAA (8)

EEES (&)

#fEE e

EPEFREHBERAAMPH®

(www.csindex.com.cn) FTERIMERE A% -

Figure 1 1
Deletion 3% Addition 1%
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH BRARE | RSB RARE | KRB
11-Jun-2018 000008 China High-Speed Railway Technology Co., Ltd. 000786 Beijing New Building Materials Public Limited
- \ERAT-A BHRERTR O BRAR Company LT &ER RHERAT
11-Jun-2018 000686 Northeast Securities Co., Ltd. 001965 China Merchants Expressway Network
“E-N\EXAT-R RUBEFRHEBAT Technology Holdings Co., Ltd.
BERARBANBERROBRAA
11-Jun-2018 000738 AECC Aero-Engine Control Co., Ltd. 002050 Zhejiang Sanhua Intelligent Controls Co., Ltd.
ZZ-\ExAT-H RERMEDHENROEBR AT =B EsIRNERAR
11-Jun-2018 000750 Sealand Securities Co., Ltd 002085 Zhejiang Wanfeng Auto Wheel Co., Ltd.
ZE-\FXAT-R EgERRHERAR MIEERE T ERABRAR
11-Jun-2018 002174 YOUZU Interactive Co., Ltd. 002493 Rongsheng Petrochemical Co., Ltd.
2R ATA BREERHBRAR REALROHBRAF
11-Jun-2018 002292 Alpha Group 002625 Kuang-Chi Technologies Co., Ltd.
ZE-N\FRAT-H RRRERHBRAR EREMRHERAR
11-Jun-2018 002424 Guizhou Bailing Group Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 002925 Xiamen Intretech Inc.
ZE-\ERAT-A BENEBECEERYERHBRAR EFRENERHERAR
11-Jun-2018 002426 Suzhou Victory Precision Manufacture Co., Ltd. 300408 Chaozhou Three-Circle (Group) Co., Ltd.
Z2-\§XAT-R BMBHRERER R BRA] M= (£E) RHBRAH]
11-Jun-2018 002465 Guangzhou Haige Communications Group 300433 Lens Technology Co., Ltd.
2R ATA Incorporated Company ERRBEROHBRAR
EMBRBESERNERAF
11-Jun-2018 002831 ShenZhen Yuto Packaging Technology Co., Ltd. 600025 Huaneng Lancang River Hydropower Inc.
“E-J\ERAT-A AmHREERHRHERAR ELRATKERNER LA
11-Jun-2018 002839 Jiangsu Zhangjiagang Rural Commercial Bank 600176 China Jushi Co., Ltd.
—Z-N\ExAT-H Co., Ltd FEERRNERAR
THERFXBRNBERTROBRAA
11-Jun-2018 002841 Guangzhou Shiyuan Electronic Technology 600339 China Petroleum Engineering Co., Ltd.
-\~ AT-A Company Limited FEREREETRRABRAF
BNERE FREROERAR
11-Jun-2018 300315 Ourpalm Co., Ltd 600346 Hengli Petrochemical Co., Ltd.
ZE-N\ERAT-A KREBRERHERAH ENBRLRABRAR
11-Jun-2018 600021 Shanghai Electric Power Company Limited 600398 HLA CORP, LTD.
2\ ATA HEENRGBRAR BELFROBRAT
11-Jun-2018 600074 Jiangsu Protruly Vision Techonology Group Co., 600438 Tongwei Co., Ltd.
ZE-NERAT-A Ltd. IHRTERENEEERNERAR BERNERAR
11-Jun-2018 600485 | Beijing Xinwei Technology Group Co., Ltd. 600487 | Hengtong Optic-Electric Co., Ltd.
ZE-\ERAT-H IRERNEERRNERAT IHRFANERGERAT

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., Shanghai Stock Exchange and Shenzhen Stock Exchange
BRI - i ERAR LR RANER G




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

ESKERE (H)

B EEER300FEEHES®

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER® (BEEETFsRINTES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUFEA (&)

Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)

Figure 1 (continued) 1(4&)

Deletion 5k Addition 1%
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH RaRE | RirER kGRS | RirER
11-Jun-2018 600649 Shanghai SMI Holding Co., Ltd. 600516 Fangda Carbon New Material Co., Ltd.
E-\ERAT-H EERRIERRHERAR ARREFMRRBERAERAR]
11-Jun-2018 600685 CSSC Offshore & Marine Engineering (Group) 600809 Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Factory Co., Ltd.
“E-\ERAT-H Company Limited UAATENDERRABRAR
PR AN BEERHERAA
11-Jun-2018 600827 Shanghai Bailian Group Co., Ltd. 600867 | Tonghua Dongbao Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
ZE-\ERAT-H HERBEERNERAR BREEERNERAT
11-Jun-2018 600871 Sinopec Oilfield Service Corporation 601108 Caitong Securities Co., Ltd
ZE-N\ERAT-A PRCE TERREROER AT FEEARNBRAR
11-Jun-2018 600895 Shanghai Zhangjiang Hi-Tech Park Development | 601238 Guangzhou Automobile Group Co., Ltd.
E-\ERAT-A Co., Ltd BMAEEERNBRAR
EERIANMEREREROBRAR

11-Jun-2018 601118 China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co., Ltd. 601360 360 Security Technology Inc.
- \FRAT-H BEANGBELEERNERAT] SRERAHRROERAA
11-Jun-2018 601163 | Triangle Tyre Co., Ltd. 601808 China Qilfield Services Limited
2R ATA ZARRRNERAT P RERERNBRAF
11-Jun-2018 601375 Central China Securities Co., Ltd. 601828 Red Star Macalline Group Corporation Ltd.
ZE-N\ERAT-A PREFRNERAR HEXEZEERRNERAR
11-Jun-2018 601608 Citic Heavy Industries Co., Ltd. 601838 Bank of Chengdu Co., Ltd
“E-N\ERAT-A PEETRRRHERAA RBRTROERAT
11-Jun-2018 601872 China Merchants Energy Shipping Co., Ltd. 603260 Hoshine Silicon Industry Co., Ltd.
“E-\FERAT-H BEREREERNERAA ARYERHBRAT]
11-Jun-2018 601966 Shandong Linglong Tyre Co., Ltd 603288 Foshan Haitian Flavouring and Food Company
2R ATA IR RO BRAR Ltd. BUTERFRE RO ERAF

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., Shanghai Stock Exchange and Shenzhen Stock Exchange
EHER - HiEAERLA - LEEFR G RANERL S




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

ESKERE (H)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF . EEEZR300HEIEH#HES®
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER® (BB ETFsRIINTFES)
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUBEA (E)
Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Figure 2 2
Deletion 3% Addition %
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH BRARE | RSB RARE | KB
17-Dec-2018 000060 Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co. Ltd. 000408 Zangge Holding Company Limited
- \E+ZA+tA AmhekEEELBRAERAA BRERRHBRAT
17-Dec-2018 000540 Zhongtian Financial Group Company Limited 000553 Hubei Sanonda Co., Ltd
“T- AR PREBEARHERAA L EERHERAR
17-Dec-2018 000559 | Wanxiang Qianchao Co., Ltd. 000661 | Changchun High & New Technology Industry
“E-\E+ZAt+tA EmEARHBRAR (Group) Inc.

RERMEMES (£8) RHBRAR
17-Dec-2018 000623 Jilin Aodong Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd. 000703 Hengyi Petrochemical Co., Ltd
“Z-N\FTZAT+H ERHREEEBRNERAR BRACRHBRAR]
17-Dec-2018 000723 Shanxi Meijin Energy Co., Ltd. 002001 Zhejiang NHU Company Ltd.

- JETZATLH IWAEEHRERRNBRAF AR ER AR
17-Dec-2018 002074 Guoxuan High-Tech Co., Ltd. 002032 Zhejiang Supor Co., Ltd
ZE2-ETZATLR EEFRRRHERAR IS RRRNERAR
17-Dec-2018 002385 Beijing Dabeinong Technology Group Co., Ltd 002120 Yunda Holding Co., Ltd.
TR TLH ERRLERBEERNEB AT BELRRHEBAR
17-Dec-2018 002470 Kingenta Ecological Engineering Group Co., Ltd 002179 | AVIC Jonhon Optronic Technology Co., Ltd.
ZE-N\E+ZATtA SEAERTIERERRNERAR R ERERNBRAT
17-Dec-2018 002500 Shanxi Securities Co., Ltd. 002271 Beijing Oriental Yuhong Waterproof Technology
52 JETZRTLH AEFRNERAR Co., Ltd. A REARAFKKMRNER A
17-Dec-2018 002608 Jiangsu Guoxin Corp., Ltd. 002311 Guangdong Haid Group Co.,Limited
ZE-\ETZATEA THBERHAERAR BRAASERNBRAR]
17-Dec-2018 002739 Wanda Film Holding Co., Ltd 002422 Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
- ETZATLH BEIYRNARAA W) R EEROBRAR
17 Dec 2018 300027 Huayi Brothers Media Corporation 002773 Chengdu Kanghong Pharmaceutical Group Co.,
- \E+ZA+tA ERNFEERNERAT Ltd R EZ EERAER AR
17 Dec 2018 600008 Beijing Capital Co., Ltd. 300142 Walvax Biotechnology Co., Ltd.
TR TLH IR EEIRHBRAT ERARENERMROERAA
17-Dec-2018 600373 Chinese Universe Publishing and Media Group 300296 Leyard Optoelectronic Co., Ltd.
ZE-N\E+ZAt+tH Co., Ltd. MEERERHERAT
Wiﬂn&ﬁmﬁ REBRHERARA
17 Dec 2018 600376 Beijing Capital Development Co., Ltd. 600004 Guangzhou Baiyun International Airport Co., Ltd.
- JETZATLH TR EBREROERAT EMBERRESRNERAF
17 Dec 2018 600663 Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone 600027 Huadian Power International Corporation Limited
“EF-\FtZFt+H Development Co., Ltd. ETARENROERAT
J:ﬂ*%”%%nﬂl%”%mﬂ?*ﬂ HERAR
17 Dec 2018 600682 Nanjing Xinjiekou Department Store Co., Ltd. 600566 | Hubei Jumpcan Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
- \E+ZA+tA ARHE0RSEERNERAF WL EERDBRAR
17 Dec 2018 600804 Dr.Peng Telecom&Media Group Co., Ltd. 600760 AVIC Shenyang Aircraft Company Limited
T \Ft+ZAttH AL EEREARNERAT PhERRAERAF

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., Shanghai Stock Exchange and Shenzhen Stock Exchange
BHIE : BHEBERAT - ERER SN B HIBER S
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

ESKERE (H)

B EEER300FEEHESC

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER® (BB ETFsRIINTFES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUFEA (&)

Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)

Figure 2 (continued) B 2 ()

Deletion 3% Addition %
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH BRARE | RSB RARE | KB
17-Dec-2018 600820 Shanghai Tunnel Engineering Co., Ltd. 600998 Jointown Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd.
ZZ-\&tZAttH LERETIRROBRAR TNBBEEERNERAR
17-Dec-2018 600959 Jiangsu Broadcasting Cable Information Network | 601066 CSC Financial Co., Ltd.
“E-\F+-At++A Corporation Limited RERREFRNBRAT
THEREAREEMERNBRAA

17-Dec-2018 601099 The Pacific Securities Co., Ltd. 601138 Foxconn Industrial Internet Co., Ltd.
- JETZATLH AFHEEHRNERAA ETRISXEHAROERAA
17-Dec-2018 601718 Jihua Group Corporation Limited 603156 Hebei Yangyuanzhihui Beverage Co., Ltd.
- \ETZATEA BESERHARAR MEETEERmRAERAF
17-Dec-2018 601866 COSCO Shipping Development Co., Ltd. 603259 WuXi Apptec Co., Ltd.
- TZATLH PEEERRRNHERAT B ERRENERERNBRAR
17-Dec-2018 601958 | Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co., Ltd. 603986 | Gigadevice Semiconductor (Beijing) Inc.

“F- = ATER

SEREERNERAT

ARk AR HRESBR A

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., Shanghai Stock Exchange and Shenzhen Stock Exchange
EHRR : FiEEERAR - LEEFR AR FIEFK G




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™ (“WISE-CSIHK100"” or
the “"Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to track the performance of the CSI Hong Kong
100 Index (the “Underlying Index” or "CSIHK100"). As of
31 December 2018, the net asset value ("NAV”) per unit of
the Sub-Fund was HKD 23.4127 with a total of 42,808,000
units outstanding and total assets under management
("AUM") of HKD 1,002,249,634.

The WISE-CSIHK100 adopts a representative sampling
strategy, and invests in a representative sample of the index
securities of the Underlying Index. A summary of the
performance of the WISE-CSIHK100 is shown below.

BEeKE®RE (&)

B BREPEEB100EHEE™
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA

EERR

BETETEL1I00EHRES™(REFEERE 100]

HIFES) R ERBERIIMEERES  §H
EHTERSI100EH((HBAEZIXFERE

100D WERR-BHE_T—N\F+-_AM—B  F
HeBESENEEFER23.4127 8T 2 EIT

HE S B EE R 42,808,0001H @ B EERE
(TAUM ) #2517/ 1,002,249,634 8 7T °

RERERE 100 RARR MR - WA
BEPRREMENESES - RETEFE 1008

RIGRIAT -

Since Inception

Total Return® in HKD 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 (Annualized)®©
2l @ B TLAHE “E-\F ZZ—+F ZTRF ZZ-1F ZZ-mF BRUNR(ER{E)E
CSIHK100® -11.61%  44.02% 4.39% -5.78% 5.31% 3.65%
FREAS 1000

WISE-CSIHK100 NAV-to-NAV© -12.40% 42.52% 2.09% -6.38% 4.44% 2.48%
EEHEEB100EEFEUEEFE

WISE-CSIHK100 Market-to-Market -12.85%  41.39% 3.58% -7.42% 5.03% 2.45%

BREPEEA100MEHHEY

as of 31 December 2018 (last dealing date of December, 2018)

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the Sub-Fund.

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance calculated on a total return basis reflects
returns due to both price changes and dividend income. An
investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(c) Units in the Sub-Fund are issued and redeemed at NAV. The
Sub-Fund performance is calculated on NAV-to-NAV basis with
gross distribution reinvested.

(d) Market returns are calculated using historical market closing
prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive if you
traded units at other times.

(e) This is the annualized return since the Sub-Fund inception. The
Sub-Fund inception date is 13 May 2008.

Sources: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd. and China Securities
Index Co., Ltd.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.IL.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2018, there were 42,808,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 97 stocks.

On 30 April 2018, the Manager announced that with effect
from 1 May 2018, there was a change in the composition
of the board of directors of the Manager. The details were
shown in the third addendum to the Prospectus.

On 13 June 2018, the Manager announced that with effect
from 13 July 2018, there was a change in distribution policy
of the Sub-Fund and there were changes to the offering
documents of the Sub-Fund and Trust Deed of the World
Index Shares ETFs.

The distribution policy of the Sub-Fund was revised so that
although distributions would normally be paid out of net
income, in the event that net income was insufficient to pay
distributions, the Manager might determine in its absolute
discretion that distributions be paid out of capital. The
reason for the change in distribution policy was to offer
greater flexibility to the Manager in making distributions for
the Sub-Fund.

On 24 August 2018, the Manager announced that with effect
from 7 September 2018, there were changes to the Trust
Deed of the World Index Shares ETFs. The details were
shown in the announcement.

On 6 November 2018, the Manager announced that certain
amendments had been made to the Prospectus of the Sub-
Fund in order to (i) comply with the revised Fund Manager
Code of Conduct; and (ii) reflect the minor update to the
stock universe selection of CSI Hong Kong 100 Index. The
details were shown in the addendum to the Prospectus.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the Manager’s website (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The CSI HK 100 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2018. The details of the index changes are
summarized in Figure 1 and Figure 2.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued) HEREBHE (F)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF B EEPEER100E8ES™
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (BEETFsRIINTES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUFEA (&)

Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Please refer to the relevant announcements published on FIER2ZEHhFEBAR AT (Wwww.csindex.
the CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details. com.cn) FIEKAVAERE A ©
Figure 1 1
Deletion 5k Addition 52
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHBH Rt | RHER Rk | RHER
11-Jun-2018 0020.HK | Wheelock and Company Limited 0023.HK | The Bank of East Asia, Limited
2R AT-A eEEBRAR ROHIBRAF
11-Jun-2018 2098.HK | Zall Smart Commerce Group Ltd. 0772.HK | China Literature Limited
- \ERAT-A EREHEEERAR B &R
11-Jun-2018 2888.HK | Standard Chartered PLC 1378.HK | China Honggiao Group Limited
ZE-\§RAT-A BITERERRAR PEEREEERAR

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd. and Hong Kong Stock Exchange
BHIOR : BRI AR D AREALES

Figure 2 2
Deletion ZIk Addition %
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH RaRT | RiIEH RART | RIEH
17-Dec-2018 1031.HK | Kingston Financial Group Limited 0020.HK | Wheelock and Company Limited
ZE-N\F+ZATtA N RREEERAR BELERAT
17-Dec-2018 1336.HK | New China Life Insurance Company Ltd. 1810.HK | Xiaomi Corporation
- JETZATLH TEASRBRRNERAR REE
17-Dec-2018 1359.HK | China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd. 1929.HK | Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Limited
- \ETZATLA hEEEAEEERNERLA BAEHREEEERAT]
17-Dec-2018 1800.HK | China Communications Construction Company 2098.HK | Zall Smart Commerce Group Ltd.
- \E+ZA+tA Limited EREHEEARAR
RERBRRRNBRAT
17-Dec-2018 6837.HK | Haitong Securities Co Ltd. 2269.HK | Wuxi Biologics (Cayman) Inc.
ZZ-\ETZATLR BREFRG ERENRINERRA)

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd. and Hong Kong Stock Exchange
EHTS iR R AR
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker® (*"WISE-SSE50” or the
“Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to provide investment performance (before
taxes) that tracks the performance of the SSE 50 Index (the
“Underlying Index” or "SSE50"). As of 31 December 2018,
the net asset value ("NAV”) per unit of the Sub-Fund was
HKD 21.3358 with a total of 4,000,000 units outstanding
and total assets under management ("AUM"”) of HKD
85,343,262.

The WISE-SSES50 adopts a representative sampling strategy.
The Sub-Fund, at present, invests directly in A Shares via
the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect. A summary of the
performance of the WISE-SSE5S0 is shown below.

BEeKE®RE (&)

¥ EELRS0TEERESC
(REETFsRIINTES)
BUFAA

EERR

R FESOPEESHE SO ([EE LFES0 s i
iJ)E—Mh%mH&%PﬁEEﬁA CBEEETES
B (Fipl) IRERBF BN EFESOEE ([HABEHEH] %
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B H & B4t 5 4,000,00018 &R EERE
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B8 LESORAAILIERN - 7HE 2 MEAR
BERIRE AR - 81 L 50 RRELNT -

Since Inception

Total Returnt® 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 (Annualized)®
2@ ZE-\F ZE—+F ZBF ZE-RF ZB-ME  BRUNR(EER{E)O
SSE50 (RMB)® -17.72% 27.98% -3.01% -4.42% 69.34% 4.70%
50(AEH)®

SSESO (HKD)®© -21.75% 37.74% -9.35% -8.73% 65.23% 4.78%
FES0(ETL) @

WISE-SSE50 NAV-to-NAV® -21.93% 35.55% -3.66% -11.48% 57.60% 1.59%
BELESOEEFEHEEFED

WISE-SSESO Market-to-Market® -22.64% 39.36% -6.85% -7.34% 52.10% 1.59%

B8 FESOMEHTE®

as of 28 December 2018 (last dealing date of December, 2018)

It was a synthetic ETF during 15 April 2009 to 11 May 2015.

Please note that the investment strategy of the Sub-Fund has changed
from synthetic replication to physical replication with effect from 12
May 2015.

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the Sub-Fund.

Starting from 1 July 2014, SSE 50 Total Return Index is replaced with
SSE 50 Net Total Return Index for index performance calculation. SSE
50 Net Total Return Index is denominated in RMB. For the purpose of
performance comparison, index performance is presented in HKD and
calculated by referring to the foreign exchange rates for RMB/HKD
quoted by Bloomberg - Bloomberg RMB (CNY) rate (Tokyo Composite)
at 3:00 p.m. Hong Kong time on the corresponding dealing dates.

RE=T—N\F+=AHNA (ZF—\F+ = ARRERSE)

FRER-ZFZENFHA+RAZE-E—RhFRAA+—HAREK
RBEEER »

BEE BT —AFAATZAE  FELHRERBEHEK
EHENRE ?‘W’E 2o

IBTER) KT TR AR KA ZLHE

B —F—FEEA—HE - 5 E BRI L& 50 2 W52
B LiEb0 5 W tEE  Li8 50 F W 1R E 2 AN RIEET
18 > BHIRKBHME  HEHXRAILVETET L2 ELIFEH
RIGRIR 5 A &EE T F =0 TR 2 ZIBA R (CNY) R R4
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance in RMB calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(c) The index performance in HKD calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(d) The Sub-Fund performance is calculated in HKD on NAV-to-NAV
basis with gross distribution reinvested. Units in the Sub-Fund
are issued and redeemed at NAV.

(e) Market returns are calculated in HKD using historical market
closing prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive
if you traded units at other times.

(f)  This is the annualized return since the Sub-Fund inception. The
Sub-Fund inception date is 9 April 2009.

Sources: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd. and China Securities
Index Co., Ltd.

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2018, there were 4,000,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 49 stocks.

On 30 April 2018, the Manager announced that with effect
from 1 May 2018, there was a change in the composition
of the board of directors of the Manager. The details were
shown in the sixth addendum to the Prospectus.

On 13 June 2018, the Manager announced that with effect
from 13 July 2018, there was a change in distribution policy
of the Sub-Fund and there were changes to the offering
documents of the Sub-Fund and Trust Deed of the World
Index Shares ETFs.

The distribution policy of the Sub-Fund was revised so that
although distributions would normally be paid out of net
income, in the event that net income was insufficient to pay
distributions, the Manager might determine in its absolute
discretion that distributions be paid out of capital. The
reason for the change in distribution policy was to offer
greater flexibility to the Manager in making distributions for
the Sub-Fund.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

On 13 July 2018, the Manager announced that with effect
from 13 August 2018, for any creation or redemption, the
dealing period for each Dealing Day was extended and
ended at the Dealing Deadline at 11:00 a.m. on that Dealing
Day; the minimum Application Unit size for creation or
redemption by the Participating Dealer(s) was reduced from
800,000 Units to 200,000 Units.

On 24 August 2018, the Manager announced that with effect
from 7 September 2018, there were changes to the Trust
Deed of the World Index Shares ETFs. The details were
shown in the announcement.

On 6 November 2018, the Manager announced that certain
amendments had been made to the Prospectus of the
Sub-Fund in order to comply with the revised Fund Manager
Code of Conduct. The details were shown in the addendum
to the Prospectus.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the Manager’s website (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Index Activities

The SSE 50 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2018. The details of the index changes are
summarized in Figure 1 and Figure 2.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.
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Figure 1 1
Deletion 5l Addition 1%
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
ENAH RaRE | RiHER RaRE | RirER
11-Jun-2018 600518 | Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd 600276 | Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co., Ltd.
“E-\F~AT-A BEEEERHBRAT IHERBERNERAR
11-Jun-2018 600837 Haitong Securities Company Limited 600585 Anhui Conch Cement Company Limited
ZZE-\FxAT—H BEESROARLA ZHERKERNERAR
11-Jun-2018 600919 Bank of Jiangsu Co., Ltd. 600690 Qingdao Haier Co., Ltd.
“E-\ERAT-H TERITRHEB AT BEEARRNERAR
11-Jun-2018 601669 Power Construction Corporation of China,Ltd 600703 San‘an Optoelectronics Co., Ltd.
ZE-\ERAT-A (POWERCHINA Ltd.) =ZHERHBRAT
FRENRERNBRAT]
11-Jun-2018 601985 | China National Nuclear Power Co., Ltd. 601360 | 360 Security Technology Inc.
-~ ATA REZEENRNERAT SREZERERD
Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd,, and Shanghai Stock Exchange
EHRR - FiEEERL AR LEEFR G
Figure 2 2
Deletion 55 Addition 371
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH RART | KRR RART | RirER
17-Dec-2018 600111 China Northern Rare Earth (Group) High- Tech 600196 Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical (Group) Co., Ltd.
Co., LidhELL A T (5B BRERHBRAF TBEERE (RE) RHERAF
17-Dec-2018 600958 Orient Securities Company Limited 601138 Foxconn Industrial Internet Co., Ltd.
RARFRHEBAT BETRIZERARNERAT
17-Dec-2018 600999 China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd 601888 China International Travel Service Corporation
FEEFRHERAR Limited
HRERRHERAT
17-Dec-2018 601878 Zheshang Securities Co., Ltd. 601939 China Construction Bank Corporation
HEEFRR PERRRTRNERAF
17-Dec-2018 601881 China Galaxy Securities Co., Ltd. 603259 WuXi AppTec Co., Ltd.
FRTEFRNERAT] ERERRENERERNBRAT]

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd.,, and Shanghai Stock Exchange
EHER : FiEHERA AR LEEFR A
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REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ AND
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion, the Manager
of W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100
Tracker™ and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker® (the
Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs, the “Sub-Funds”)
has, in all material respects, managed the Sub-Funds in
accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed dated 11
July 2007, as amended, for the year ended 31 December
2018.

For and on behalf of
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited

23 April 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ AND
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of W.I.S.E.-CSI
300 China Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™ and
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker® (collectively the “Sub-Funds
of World Index Shares ETFs” or the “Sub-Fund(s)”) set out
on pages 26 to 82, which comprise the statements of
financial position as at 31 December 2018, and the
statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statements of changes in net assets attributable
to unitholders and the statements of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial disposition of the Sub-Funds as at 31
December 2018, and of their financial transactions and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Sub-Funds in accordance with the
HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ AND
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter below, our description of how our audit
addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to
these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters
below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued) BB HRE ()

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ AND
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Key Audit Matters (continued)

H:EEER300TEEHESC
BEPREB100EHEES™
BRELEBSOTEEHESC
(BEETFsRIINTFES)
ZEBENFRA (8)

REETEE (R)

Key audit matter
BRESEE

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BRENBEEE T RNMAELHN

B FEEBRZ SR BEER SRR IGE

Existence and valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
included in the statement of financial position of each
Sub-Fund were listed shares in Shanghai Stock
Exchange, Shenzhen Stock Exchange and Hong Kong
Stock Exchange. As of 31 December 2018, there were
300, 100 and 50 constituent securities of the underlying
indexes in W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-
CSI HK 100 Tracker™ and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China
Tracker®, respectively. These financial assets were
measured at fair value as required by the Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards. As at 31 December
2018, they represented more than 99% of net asset
value of W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-CSI
HK 100 Tracker™ and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker®.
FABFESONFBINARANE R T EEBIERIIRNIBE
ERIDBEFR G RYEFR DR E BT EHaIK
DeRBEZE-N\FT+AM—8  ZBEX300+PEIE
HEL0  FEHEEFLI00EHKEL™RIEE LFS0H
EHEAS CHBIERRANESEE 554300 100 %50
& - P BEERBEEEMBERELENNRERATEES
B=INE - RZE—N\F+ZAM—B » LB EERKE
BRRI0FPEEHESC  REPEEE 1005EHEE™R
B8 FESOFEEHES CEEFEN 9% A L o

o8 & Bk

Details are set out in note 11 to the financial statements.
FBEN T BHmENELL -

We obtained independent confirmation from the
custodians of the investment portfolio held at 31
December 2018 and agreed the quantity held to the
accounting records. In addition, we independently
checked the valuation of all financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss against third party vendor
sources.

BMESR - \F+_AM—BIREHETEANE
VERARRABGALEMENIFEE - 1IN RMARBASE
SEANRRBUEZE AT EREBRERIIRMBEELN
fhME -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued) BB HRE ()

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ AND
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Key Audit Matters (continued)

H:EEER300TEEHESC
BEPREB100EHEES™
BRELEBSOTEEHESC
(BEETFsRIINTFES)
ZEBENFRA (8)

REFETEE (R)

Key audit matter
BRESEE

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BRENBEEE T RNMAELHN

B FEEBRZ SR BEER SRR IGE

Existence and valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Furthermore, as at 31 December 2018, equity
investments amounting to HKD26,321,812, HKD8,352
and HKD2,944,490 for W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TrackerTM and W.I.S.E.-
SSE 50 China Tracker®, respectively were suspended
shares which represented 1.53%, 0.001% and 3.45%
of the respective Sub-Funds’ net asset value. We
focused on this area because financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss represented the principal
element of the financial statements and significant
assumptions and judgement were involved in measuring
the fair value of the suspended shares.

AN REBE-—Z—-NFE+_AH—8  ZZEZX300 F7EH
BHESC BEPEDE 100 EHES™RES EFES0 F
BlIEEHE T CMERIEE D A4 26,321,812 7T * 8,352/
7T 2,944,490 8T DEEEEERD - RhETFES
EEFEM1.53% * 0.001% &% 3.45% ° HMEBEFHERE
#HE  AARATEEBERIIRNMEEESMBHRENE
AR - METEYFEERMIOATETNS RERREMH
B o

Details are set out in note 5 to the financial statements.
FHEH N I M RMIEES o

For suspended shares in which quoted price cannot
be obtained, we evaluated the valuation techniques
and inputs applied through comparison with the
valuation techniques that are commonly used in the
market and the validation of observable inputs using
external market data. In addition, we evaluated the
reasonableness of the assumptions made by the
management and we reviewed the financial statement
disclosures regarding fair value hierarchy.
HREZESHRENGFEERD  HMARBLERTISE
PG ERM - WERINSHISEIEREITHEGAL
0 URHEFTERAO R ERM A @A 2R - Loh - FAIET
HEREMERENGENL  YENEBEATERBNE
TEIRAR R o
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ AND
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Other information included in the Annual Report

The Manager and the Trustee are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Manager and the Trustee and
Those Charges with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA, and for such internal control as the
Manager and the Trustee determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Manager and the
Trustee of the Sub-Funds are responsible for assessing the
Sub-Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Manager
and the Trustee either intend to liquidate the Sub-Funds or
to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to
do so.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ AND
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Responsibilities of the Manager and the Trustee and
Those Charges with Governance for the Financial
Statements (continued)

In addition, the Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds
are required to ensure that the financial statements have
been properly prepared in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed dated 11 July 2007
("Trust Deed”), as amended, and the relevant disclosure
provisions of Appendix E of the Code on Unit Trusts and
Mutual Funds (the “SFC Code”) issued by the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Commission.

Those charged with governance are responsible for
overseeing the Sub-Funds’ financial reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial
statements. In addition, we are required to assess whether
the financial statements of the Sub-Funds have been
properly prepared, in all material respects, in accordance
with the relevant disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed
and the relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the
SFC Code.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ AND
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements (continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Sub-Funds’ internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Manager and the
Trustee.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of the Manager’s and
the Trustee’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Sub-Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Sub-Funds to cease to continue as a going concern.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ AND
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements (continued)

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ AND
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Report on Matters under the Relevant Disclosure
Provisions of the Trust Deed and the Relevant
Disclosure Provisions of Appendix E of the SFC Code

In our opinion, the financial statements have been properly
prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the
relevant disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed and the
relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the SFC
Code.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Ms. Christine Lin.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

23 April 2019
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND Bk EME2HEHKEFERE
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018 BE-_Z—\F+-_AM—HILEE

NOTES

i3
INCOME YA
Dividend income f& &M A 8(d)
Interest income % 842A 8(c)
Other income Ef4A
EXPENSE fis;
Auditor’s remuneration AT E S 8(a)
Legal and professional fee &R EE£E R
Management fee B8 % 8(a)
Custodian and bank charges & & LT FEE 8(b) & 8(c)
Transaction costs on investments & &% S A 9
Transaction handling fee X5 F &% 8(b)
Other expenses Effifix 10
NET PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN/(LOSS)

AR BRINERF/ (E5E) a1z &R/ (B18) F8
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN/(LOSS) & %8 RINERF/ (B18)
Net exchange loss SMNEE 1B F%
Realised gain on sale of investments H&E&E 2 EZRAF
Unrealised (diminution)/appreciation in value of investments
BERZRERE () /15E

(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAX il (E5:8) /%7l
Tax $IE 7

(LOSS)/PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
FR(ER) EFREAREERE

WISE-CSI300

EBEF300
2018 2017
—E-N\E ZE—+F
HKD HKD
BT BT
46,874,791 72,323,257
23,721 30,165
32,085 4,142,925
46,930,597 76,496,347
102,714 145,191
174,291 1,026,572
21,308,326 33,178,378
681,322 941,734
2,111,916 35,071,201
186,035 1,069,581
155,248 5,845,009
24,719,852 77,277,666
22,210,745 (781,319)
(398,917) (827,421)
58,568,446 291,877,840
(749,638,803) 617,770,179
(669,258,529) 908,039,279
(4,698,095) (7,543,832)
(673,956,624) 900,495,447
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018 (continued)

INCOME Y A

Dividend income % 84 A
Interest income B A
Other income E A

EXPENSE 3

Auditor’s remuneration Z&#HE &

Legal and professional fee ZERFXEF
Management fee B2 &

Custodian and bank charges & & R iF1TFEE
Transaction costs on investments &% S A
Transaction handling fee X 5 F &%

Other expenses Efffi%

NET PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN
ATRARE RONEBFA 2 M H

NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS)/GAIN & 3% [ 9NE (E518) /B Al
Net exchange (loss)/gain §MNE (E518) /BAF 5

Realised gain on sale of investments H&&KE 7 B #REF

Unrealised (diminution)/appreciation in value of investments

RETZRER (H) /26

(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAX Hi1 (E518) /3%
Tax HiA

(LOSS)/PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
ER(BR) BN k2 ERERE
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BERkHEMEERER (F)

HE-_Z—/\F+-_AM—HLFEE)

WISE-CSIHK100

EEHREE100
2018 2017
—E-N\F “E—tf
NOTES HKD HKD
B st BT BT
8(d) 35,168,462 28,287,389
8(c) 1,975 527
13 -
35,170,450 28,287,916
8(a) - _
1,167 -
8(a) 10,247,422 8,071,346
8(b) & 8(c) - -
9 499,652 403,205
8(b) 98,350 38,803
10 - -
10,846,591 8,513,354
24,323,859 19,774,562
(633) 405
10,604,418 9,339,712
(172,049,510) 249,454,333
(137,121,866) 278,569,012
7 (1,582,566) (1,282,338)
(138,704,432) 277,286,674




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018 (continued)

INCOME Yt A

Dividend income % 84 A
Interest income 2 A
Other income Ef A

EXPENSE B

Auditor’s remuneration ZE#HE ¢

Legal and professional fee & R EEE
Management fee EE%E

Custodian and bank charges :t& & RiR{TFEE
Transaction costs on investments &% 5K
Transaction handling fee X 3FE%

Other expenses Efffix

NET PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN
ATRRE RINEBM A 2 BN H R

NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN/(LOSS) & %5 MNERT]/ (B58)
Net exchange (loss)/gain SME (E18) / BF%5E

Realised loss on sale of investments HERE 7 EEBEE

Unrealised (diminution)/appreciation in value of investments

BED 2 RER () /E

(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAX %1 (E548) /7l
Tax Fi18

(LOSS)/PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
ER(BR) BN k2 Ak 2E

BERkHEMEERER (F)

HE-_Z—/\F+-_AM—HLFEE)

WISE-SSE50
EEFE50
2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—tF
NOTES HKD HKD
gz BT BT
8(d) 2,786,129 2,340,620
8(c) 1,121 1,699
2,787,250 2,342,319
8(a) - -
1,167 4,090
8(a) 878,721 840,395
8(b) & 8(c) - -
9 106,999 66,208
8(b) 27,900 19,800
10 - -
1,014,787 930,493
1,772,463 1,411,826
(60,014) 76,528
(4,891,575) (5,633,161)
(21,385,634) 33,311,814
(24,564,760) 29,167,007
7 (278,612) (238,789)
(24,843,372) 28,928,218
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 DECEMBER 2018

CURRENT ASSETS G4 E
Investments #&&
Prepayments T8I I8

Dividend and other receivables J& 2 [ £ #b fE W 718

Bank balances $B174554

Total current assets 7iENE E4E(E

CURRENT LIABILITIES i#& &
Management fee payable [EffEIEE

Distribution payable FEJRME

Other accounts payable and accruals

HoA 5 R K B A B

Total current liabilities 7iEh & 4218

Net current assets i ENEEFE

Net assets attributable to unitholders B8 AEIGEEEE

Units in issue B 217880

Net asset value per unit BB EEFE
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B REAR AR

RZE—NF+—AMH—H

WISE-CSI300
BEEER300

2018 2017

—2-N\F —2—+tfF

NOTES HKD HKD
Bf= BT BT

8(d), 11 1,718,567,748
18,442

12 2,960,094

2,639,031,292
18,239
288,098
6,142,677

1,721,546,284

2,645,480,306

2,296,381 3,483,730

15 - -
142,948 416,917

2,439,329 3,900,647

1,719,106,955

2,641,579,659

1,719,106,955 2,641,579,659
62,000,000 68,000,000
27.7275 38.8468




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
31 DECEMBER 2018 (continued)

CURRENT ASSETS #m#h&E

Investments &

Prepayments J&1f 7k

Dividend and other receivables %5 & £ fth FEU TR IE
Bank balances $R174%

Total current assets JREIEE (B

CURRENT LIABILITIES /#Eh& &

Management fee payable fEfI &2 E

Distribution payable &A% S

Other accounts payable and accruals
Hib R R EER

Total current liabilities i & E42(8

Net current assets g & E FE

Net assets attributable to unitholders B35 AE(LHEEFE

Units in issue 31781

Net asset value per unit GBI EEFE

MERR &R ()

R-_Z—\F+_AM—B (&)

NOTES

8(d), 11

12

15

WISE-CSIHK100

BEEREEE100
2018 2017
—2-N\F —2—tf
HKD HKD
BT BT
999,481,604 1,003,044,462
17,554 17,351
8,254 32,735
3,654,449 8,143,071

1,003,161,861

1,011,237,619

897,344 876,383
- 16,364,700
14,883 5,276
912,227 17,246,359

1,002,249,634

993,991,260

1,002,249,634

993,991,260

42,808,000

37,192,500

23.4127

26.7256
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
31 DECEMBER 2018 (continued)

CURRENT ASSETS #m#h&E

Investments &

Prepayments J&1f k18

Dividend and other receivables %5 & £ fth fEU TR IE
Bank balances $R174%

Total current assets JREIEE (B

CURRENT LIABILITIES /#Eh& &

Management fee payable fEfI &2 E

Distribution payable &A% 8

Other accounts payable and accruals
Hib R R EER

Total current liabilities i & E42(8

Net current assets g & E FE

Net assets attributable to unitholders B35 AE(LHEEFE

Units in issue 31781

Net asset value per unit GBI EEFE

31

MERR &R ()

R-_Z—\F+_AM—B (&)

NOTES

8(d), 11

12

15

WISE-SSE50
BEEES50
2018 2017
—E-N\F e
HKD HKD
BT BT
85,314,304 109,149,032
17,122 16,919
88,743 1,246,239
85,420,169 110,412,190
68,807 85,267
- 1,000,000
8,100 3,900
76,907 1,089,167
85,343,262 109,323,023
85,343,262 109,323,023
4,000,000 4,000,000
21.3358 27.3308




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO

UNITHOLDERS
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Balance as at 1 January 2017
RZE—+5—A— Ak

Total comprehensive income 2 H #4458

Issue of units #1787

Redemption of units #2187

Distributions %k

Balance as at 31 December 2017 and 1 January 2018
RZE—tE+-AM—BR=Z—\F—A—HMkH

Total comprehensive income 2 H i #4%8

Issue of units #1787

Redemption of units #2812

Balance as at 31 December 2018
RZE—N\F+ZBMt—BEERS

Number of units in issue 217821 H

P =1=y A

Units in issue at the beginning of the year T2 #1781
Issue of units #1787
Redemption of units #2187

Units in issue at the end of the year FREH1TEN

BENVFAABLGEERERZER

BE_T-\F+_AM—BHILFE

WISE-CSI300
REER300

Total

et

NOTES HKD
MEE BT

3,296,694,212

900,495,447
17 -
17 (1,555,610,000)
15 -
2,641,579,659
(673,956,624)

17 83,963,520
17 (332,479,600)

1,719,106,955

WISE-CSI300
BEEER300

2018 2017

—E-N\F —E-tF

Units Units

B By

68,000,000 110,400,000

2,400,000 -
(8,400,000) (42,400,000)

62,000,000 68,000,000
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

EEETFsRINFES

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS BUBEAELEEFSEZEX (F)
ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS (continued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018 (continued) HE-_ZT—/\F+_AM—BIEFE (&)

WISE-CSIHK100

BEHEEE100
Total
Fohy
NOTES HKD
BiE B
Balance as at 1 January 2017
RZT—tF—A—B&H 590,916,660
Total comprehensive income 2 E Y A% 277,286,674
Issue of units Z1TEML 17 149,295,049
Redemption of units #5247 17 (7,142,423)
Distributions 73k 15 (16,364,700)
Balance as at 31 December 2017 and 1 January 2018
RZE—+F+AM—BR=ZT-N\F—A—BHEH 993,991,260
Total comprehensive income 2 E Y A% (138,704,432)
Issue of units Z1TEM 17 227,776,915
Redemption of units f&E1 {7, 17 (80,814,109)
Balance as at 31 December 2018
RZE—-NF+-AH—BN4EH 1,002,249,634

Number of units in issue 2%{TEMZH

WISE-CSIHK100

EEREEE100
2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+tE
Units Units
By By
Units in issue at the beginning of the year F4E %178 37,192,500 31,000,000
Issue of units #1TEM 8,730,100 6,494,200
Redemption of units &[E {7 (3,114,600) (301,700)
Units in issue at the end of the year SR #1TEN 42,808,000 37,192,500
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

BEETFsRINFESE

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS (continued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018 (continued)

Balance as at 1 January 2017
RZT—tF—A—B&H

Total comprehensive income 2425

Issue of units Z1TENL

Redemption of units #& 5 &z

Distributions 7k

Balance as at 31 December 2017 and 1 January 2018
RZE—+F+AM—BR=ZT-N\F—A—BHEH

Total comprehensive income 2425

Issue of units #77EfI

Redemption of units 352z

Balance as at 31 December 2018
R-ZE—N\F+-BH—BHER

Number of units in issue 2%{TEMZH

Units in issue at the beginning of the year 112 #1TE L
Issue of units #7TEfI
Redemption of units #5847

s— oo/

Units in issue at the end of the year SR #1TEN

BENVRBEABLEERESD R (H)

HE-_Z—/\F+-_AM—HLFEE)

WISE-SSE50
EELEE50

Total
@st
NOTES HKD
MiEE BT
81,394,805
28,928,218
17 -
17 -

15 (1,000,000)
109,323,023

(24,843,372)
17 19,262,891

17 (18,399,280)
85,343,262

WISE-SSE50
EELEE50

2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—tE
Units Units
By B
4,000,000 4,000,000
800,000 -
(800,000) -
4,000,000 4,000,000

34



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4@ EZEEEMRSMNE
Purchase of investments B E#% 4

Sale of investments &K E

Depositary reserve 1734

Interest received 245 8

Other income received 2 WEMUA

Management fee paid 2 NERE

Fund expenses paid O &£ E/H

Dividend received B4 %&

Tax paid 2458

NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
gD (MA) /e RS FE

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES REEHELNE S RE
Proceeds from issuance of units Z{T&E (11558
Payment for redemption of units Bl & {738

Distributions paid 2 1A% &

NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
mAEE (FA) /FEALFE

NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
RERBREEEY (D) /EINFE

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES SMNE[E & &8) 7 5/ 2

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
TR RARFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FRZHEE KB SEE  BRITHERED
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RERER

BE_T-\F+_AM—BHILFE

NOTES
M

17
17
15

WISE-CSI300
BEEER300

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—tE
HKD HKD
BT BT

(732,351,044)

(2,964,403,282)

640,817,979 2,993,212,978
- 492,054

23,721 30,165
320,183 3,854,828
(22,495,675) (34,021,937)
(3,685,698) (50,027,353)
46,874,791 72,323,257
(4,698,095) (7,543,832)
(75,193,838) 13,916,878

83,963,520
(11,553,348)

(76,394,624)

72,410,172 (76,394,624)
(2,783,666) (62,477,746)
(398,917) (827,421)
6,142,677 69,447,844
2,960,094 6,142,677




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

BEETFsRINFESE

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018 (continued)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4@ E8EEMR S MNE
Purchase of investments BBE &

Sale of investments &K E

Depositary reserve FE#ES

Interest received B8

Other income received B WEMUA

Management fee paid 2 EEE

Fund expenses paid C &4 EH

Dividend received BUEE

Tax paid 2458

NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
B2EH (MA) /e AL FE

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES @& RBELMIRERE
Proceeds from issuance of units #1TEMFTSHE

Payment for redemption of units B&El & i1 Z A

Distributions paid &8

NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
mAEE (FA) /FEALFE

NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
RERREFBY (D) /BIFE

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES §MNE[E & &&) 7 /2

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
TR RARFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,

represented by bank balances
FAZHEE KBS EE  RRITHERZT

fﬁﬁiﬁéi’é (%)

BE=

NOTES
Mt

17
17
15

—N\E+ZAM—BLEFE (&)

WISE-CSIHK100

EEHEEE100

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—tE

HKD HKD

B BT

(306,616,502)
148,734,268
1,975
13
(10,226,461)
(589,765)
35,192,943
(1,582,566)

(215,501,480)
99,513,659

527

(7,721,457)

(496,099)
26,972,316

(135,086,095)

(97,232,534)

227,776,915
(80,814,109)
(16,364,700)

108,601,796
(7,142,423)
(10,540,000)

130,598,106 90,919,373
(4,487,989) (6,313,161)
(633) 405
8,143,071 14,455,827
3,654,449 8,143,071
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

BEETFsRINFESE

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018 (continued)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES &@ZHELMRS
Purchase of investments BBE &

Sale of investments &K E

Depositary reserve FE#ES

Interest received B8

Other income received 2 WEMUA

Management fee paid 2 EEE

Fund expenses paid C &4 EH

Dividend received B E

Tax paid 2458

NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
g2EH (MA) /e AL FE

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Rt&EBEAHE £
Proceeds from issuance of units %17 & 115708
Payment for redemption of units &I &E {4 F A

Distributions paid &8

NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
mAEE (FA) /FEALFE

NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

ReRBReSEM(RL) /EIEE

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES 4IME[E & &8 &

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

FNRERREEFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FAZHEE KB SEE  RRTHERET
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fiﬁiﬁii(%)
HE TN \F+-AM—BILEE (&)
WISE-SSE50
EEL#50
2018 2017
—B-N\E —E—tF
NOTES HKD HKD
Bzt BT BT
(40,940,464) (21,422,211)
38,497,983 20,762,010
1,121 1,699
(895,384) (819,870)
(131,866) (90,998)
2,786,129 2,340,620
7 (278,612) (238,789)
(961,093) 532,461
17 19,262,891 -
17 (18,399,280) -
15 (1,000,000) -
(136,389) -
(1,097,482) 532,461
(60,014) 76,528
1,246,239 637,250
88,743 1,246,239




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 DECEMBER 2018

1. THE FUND

World Index Shares ETFs (the “Fund”) is an umbrella unit
trust governed by its Trust Deed dated 11 July 2007, as
amended, between BOCI-Prudential Asset Management
Limited as the Manager and BOCI-Prudential Trustee
Limited as the Trustee and authorised by the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Commission (“"SFC”) pursuant to
section 104(1) of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Ordinance.

The Fund has established six sub-funds. Two of the six
sub-funds, namely W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland
Consumption Tracker and W.1.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland
Real Estate Tracker, have been terminated on 7 November
2017. One of the six sub-funds, namely W.I.S.E. - Nasdaq
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50 Index
Tracker, has commenced trading under the stock code
03182 on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“SEHK") on 12 September 2018. The first accounting
period of it is from the close of the initial offer period to
31 December 2019. The remaining three sub-funds,
namely W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker® (“WISE-
CSI300”), W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™ (“WISE-
CSIHK100") and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker® (“"WISE-
SSE50”) (collectively the “Sub-Funds of World Index
Shares ETFs” or the “Sub-Fund(s)”) are reported under
this financial statements. The Sub-Funds are listed on
the SEHK. WISE-CSI300 was listed on 17 July 2007,
WISE-CSIHK100 on 15 May 2008, and WISE-SSE50 on
15 April 2009.
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BREETFs ZF ([AEE |) Ty iRBEIFR L BRH
BEEEBARAR(FRERKE) KHRERR
REFRBEXERAF(EAXFEA) BB -
ETLFEL A+ HATLMEFERO (KEFT)
EENRTELUERES  UERBEBEIZHFK
HIERPIZE 104(1) REFERSF LB EEHE

ZLZee((BEGDRA -

AESERIANEFES  NMEAFESZEFRM
& - BZEFFERS MR EBIERES ME
BPEEBE LTAMMEREEESER -2 —+
FH—AEB&E - NEAFESZEF—E - &
B M HTE R P BT E A RGN0 I E R
R-ZZ—NFNLA+=—BURMHHKIFR03182%
BEABMAERIMERAR(HRM]) AEE
B o HEEesrRRma B EARmRE
T-NFHZAM—BLE - BT=EFES - &
EEREBAOFPEEHEZC([EEER
300)) - BEEFERE 100 BHE:2™(EE
i /’élOOJ) MIZE FESOFBIIEHAS®
([12%8 F#&50]) (4 ﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁ-ﬁ*” ETFs Z5MFE
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SRR LT - EEBARI00R-ZTZLF
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

1.

39

THE FUND (continued)

WISE-CSI300 is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI 300. The CSI 300
is a diversified index consisting of 300 constituent
domestic shares ("A Share(s)”) listed on either the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange or the Shanghai Stock
Exchange, which are available to domestic investors
and qualified foreign institutional investors (“QFIIs")
compiled and managed by the China Securities Index
Co., Ltd (the “CSI”). In order for WISE-CSI300 to
achieve its investment objective of tracking the CSI
300, since launch until 27 December 2017, the
Manager will buy or sell one or more A Share access
product(s) ("AXPs"), being a security (including without
limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate)
linked to an A Share or a portfolio of constituent
securities (“Basket”) comprised in the CSI 300. On 8
January 2013, the Manager announced that with effect
from 8 February 2013 (the “Effective Date”), the
Manager might invest directly in the PRC A Shares on
behalf of the Sub-Fund to the extent of the Qualified
Foreign Institutional Investor (“QFII”) investment
quota allotted to the Manager for the account of the
Sub-Fund. With effect from 12 August 2015 and 3
January 2017, in addition to investing in A Shares
indirectly through AXPs and investing directly in A
Shares by the Manager as a QFII on behalf of the Sub-
Fund (to the extent of such portion of the Manager’s
QFII investment quota as the Manager may allocate
to the Sub-Fund from time to time), the Sub-Fund
may, via the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect and
the Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect, invest
directly in certain eligible A Shares of PRC companies
listed on the Shanghai and Shenzhen Stock Exchange,
respectively. With effect from 28 December 2017, the
Sub-Fund changed its investment strategy from
synthetic representative strategy to physical
representative strategy. The Sub-Fund wholly invests
directly in A Shares via the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock
Connect and the Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect.

B¢ ()

EEERI0E—FIEHREMES  BHEAM
BR300 EH 2K - BR300EHE —EH
hEBESAR AT ([CSI)) FRLERE - ©300
SR (TARR]) KD RREK R ZTTLIEE - A
BRFINESHR SR EBEHFR ST L - #
Bl EE REEREIMERIREE (QFIL])
& o BFEEESF 300 EBUEHEF 3004
HFERAMBEER AHLAPE-_F—+tF
TZATERILE - ESEEHEEHEKER300
8z — A ZEARMBEEZR (TAXP]) + BN
AR ES (BIEETRERRIEE - 2k
RLREFBE) ARNBFHFES(—ETF)) - R=
T—=F—A\B  EELENMHE-Z—=F
ZANB(EKBE] R ESEBEIRRT
EcHRFPEIENEGKRBINKBERES
(QFII) HERE  RRZTESHERER
EAR BHZZ—RAFN\ATZAR=ZZT—LtF
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

1.

THE FUND (continued)

WISE-CSIHK100 is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI HK 100. The CSI
HK 100 is a diversified index consisting of 100
constituent securities listed on the SEHK compiled and
managed by the CSI. In order to achieve its investment
objective, WISE-CSIHK100 will invest in a representative
sample of the index securities selected by the Manager.

WISE-SSESO0 is an index-tracking fund which seeks to
track the performance of the SSE 50. The SSE 50 is
an index consisting of 50 constituent A Shares
compiled and managed by the CSI. In order for WISE-
SSES0 to achieve its investment objective of tracking
the SSE 50, since launch until 18 January 2015, the
Manager will buy or sell one or more AXPs, being a
security (including without limitation, warrant, note or
participation certificate) linked to an A Share or a
Basket of A Shares comprised in the SSE 50. Starting
from 19 January 2015, the Manager also invests and
has direct access to certain A shares via the Shanghai-
Hong Kong Stock Connect. With effect from 12 May
2015, the Sub-Fund changed its investment strategy
from synthetic replication (i.e. investing through both
the AXPs and direct invest via the Shanghai-Hong Kong
Stock Connect) to physical replication. The Sub-Fund
wholly invests directly in A Shares via the Shanghai-
Hong Kong Stock Connect.

These financial statements are in respect of WISE-
CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50 on a
standalone basis.
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2,

41

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Sub-Funds have applied a
number of new and revised HKFRSs issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA").

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

The application of the new and revised HKFRSs in the
current year has had no material impact on the Sub-
Funds’ financial performance and positions for the
current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set
out in these financial statements. The nature and the
impact of each new standard or amendment which are
applicable to the Sub-Funds are described below.

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments

The Sub-Funds adopted HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
on its effective date of 1 January 2018. HKFRS 9
replaces HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement and introduces new requirements
for classification and measurement, impairment and
hedge accounting. HKFRS 9 is not applicable to items
that have already been derecognised at 1 January
2018, the date of initial application.

Classification and measurement

The Sub-Funds have assessed the classification of
financial instruments as at the date of initial application
and have applied such classification retrospectively.
Based on that assessment:

o All financial assets previously held at fair value
continue to be measured at fair value.

o Financial assets previously classified as loans and
receivables are held to collect contractual cash
flows and give rise to cash flows representing
solely payments of principal and interest. Thus,
such instruments continue to be measured at
amortised cost under HKFRS 9.
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

2,

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (continued)

Classification and measurement (continued)

° The classification of financial liabilities under
HKFRS 9 remains broadly the same as under
HKAS 39. The main impact on measurement from
the classification of liabilities under HKFRS 9
relates to the element of gains or losses for
financial liabilities designated as at fair value
through profit or loss attributable to changes in
credit risk. HKFRS 9 requires that such element
be recognised in other comprehensive income,
unless this treatment creates or enlarges an
accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which
case, all gains and losses on that liability
(including the effects of changes in credit risk)
should be presented in profit or loss. The Sub-
Funds have not designated any financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore, this
requirement has not had an impact on the Sub-
Funds.

Impairment

HKFRS 9 requires the Sub-Funds to record expected
credit losses ("ECLs") on all of its debt securities, loans
and trade receivables, either on a 12-month or lifetime
basis. Given the limited exposure of the Sub-Funds to
credit risk, this amendment has not had a material
impact on the financial statements. The Sub-Funds
only hold short-term receivables with no financing
component at amortised cost. Therefore, the Sub-
Funds have adopted an approach similar to the
simplified approach to ECLs.

Hedge accounting

The Sub-Funds have not applied hedge accounting
under HKAS 39 nor will it apply hedge accounting
under HKFRS 9.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (continued)

Impact of adoption of HKFRS 9

The classification and measurement requirements of
HKFRS 9 have been adopted retrospectively as of the
date of initial application on 1 January 2018. However,
the Sub-Funds have chosen to take advantage of the
option not to restate comparatives. Therefore, the
2017 figures are presented and measured under HKAS
39. The following table shows the original measurement
categories in accordance with HKAS 39 and the new
measurement categories under HKFRS 9 for the Sub-
Funds’ financial assets and financial liabilities as at 1
January 2018:

HKAS 39 measurement
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HKFRS 9 measurement

BEETEAE39E
WISE- WISE-

HKAS 39 CSI300  CSIHK100

classification Amount Amount

BAEHEN BERR  BEMEER

£39%9%8 300£% 10028

HKD HKD

Financial assets % &%E B B
Investments Held for trading  2,639,031,292  1,003,044,462
e at fair value

through profit

or loss

(\\FVTPL//)

#ATEEERS

SRS
Dividend and other receivables Loans and 288,098 32,735
8 REMEYFE receivables

EFREM

EWGE
Bank balances Loans and 6,142,677 8,143,071
gires receivables

ERREmRAS!

B
Financial liabilities % &%
Management fee payable Other financial 3,483,730 876,383
EiERE liabilities

EhBEAG
Distribution payable Other financial - 16,364,700
ERRE liabilities

ElBRAG
Other accounts payable and accruals Other financial 416,917 5,276
A ERRRETER liabilities

EfpbifaE

BENBREEAEIR
WISE- WISE- WISE- WISE-
SSE50 HKFRS 9 (SI300 CSIHK100 SSE50
Amount classification Amount Amount Amount
EELE BANEREEN EEER  EEGEER EEL#
5088 £9%2% 30048 10028 5088
HKD HKD HKD HKD
i B B i
109,149,032 Fair value through 2,639,031,292  1,003,044,462 109,149,032
profit or loss
EATERRER
fille
- Amortised cost 288,098 32,735 -
Ein
1,246,239 Amortised cost 6,142,677 8,143,071 1,246,239
En
85,267 Amortised cost 3,483,730 876,383 85,267
Ein
1,000,000 Amortised cost - 16,364,700 1,000,000
=
3,900 Amortised cost 416,917 5,276 3,900
Ein
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (continued)

Impact of adoption of HKFRS 9 (continued)

In line with the characteristics of the Sub-Funds’
financial instruments as well as its approach to their
management, the Sub-Funds neither revoked nor
made any new designations on the date of initial
application. HKFRS 9 has not resulted in changes in
the carrying amount of the Sub-Funds’ financial
instruments due to changes in measurement categories.
All financial assets that were classified as fair value
through profit or loss under HKAS 39 are still classified
as fair value through profit or loss under HKFRS 9. All
financial assets that were classified as loans and
receivables and measured at amortised cost continue
to be.

In addition, the application of the ECL mode under
HKFRS 9 has not significantly changed the carrying
amounts of the Sub-Funds’ amortised cost financial
assets. The carrying amounts of amortised cost
instruments continued to approximate these
instruments’ fair values on the date of transition after
transitioning to HKFRS 9.

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The Sub-Funds adopted HKFRS 15 Revenue from
contracts with customers on its effective date of 1
January 2018. HKFRS 15 replaces HKAS 18 Revenue
and establishes a five-step model to account for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. In
addition, guidance on interest and dividend income
have been moved from HKAS 18 to HKFRS 9 without
significant changes to the requirements. Therefore,
there was no impact of adopting HKFRS 15 for the
Sub-Funds.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(continued)

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRS

The Sub-Funds have not early applied the following
new and revised HKFRSs that have been issued by
HKICPA which are relevant to the Sub-Funds but are
not yet effective:

Amendments to HKAS 1 and
HKAS 8

Definition of Material

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2020.

Further information about those HKFRSs that are
expected to be applicable to the Sub-Funds is as

follows:

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8 provide a new
definition of material. The new definition states that
information is material if omitting, misstating or
obscuring it could reasonably be expected to influence
decisions that the primary users of general purpose
financial statements make on the basis of those
financial statements. The amendments clarify that
materiality will depend on the nature or magnitude of
information. A misstatement of information is material
if it could reasonably be expected to influence decisions
made by the primary users. The Sub-Funds expect to
adopt the amendments prospectively from 1 January
2020. The amendments are not expected to have any
significant impact on the Sub-Funds’ financial
statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by HKICPA, the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed and the relevant financial
statement disclosure requirements specified in
Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods. The
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars ("HKD") and all values are rounded to the
nearest dollar, except when otherwise indicated.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Sub-Funds take into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is
determined on such a basis.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement
in its entirety, which are described as follows:

o Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities

o Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable

o Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurement is unobservable

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments

In the current period, the Sub-Funds have adopted
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments. See section 2 for an
explanation of the impact. Comparative figures for the
year ended 31 December 2017 have not been restated.
Therefore, financial instruments in the comparative
period are still accounted for in accordance with HKAS
39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement.

Financial assets (policies under HKFRS 9
applicable from 1 January 2018)

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as
subsequently measured at amortised cost and fair
value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition
depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Sub-Funds’ business model for
managing them. The Sub-Funds initially measure a
financial asset at its fair value, plus in the case of a
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and
measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income, it needs to give rise to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
("SPPI") on the principal amount outstanding.

The Sub-Funds’ business model for managing financial
assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in
order to generate cash flows. The business model
determines whether cash flows will result from
collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial
assets, or both.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that
the Fund commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (policies under HKFRS 9
applicable from 1 January 2018) (continued)

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

The Sub-Funds measure financial assets at amortised
cost if both of the following conditions are met:

° The financial asset is held within a business model
with the objective to hold financial assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows.

o The contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently
measured using the effective interest method and are
subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised
in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised, modified or impaired.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading, financial assets
designated upon initial recognition at fair value through
profit or loss, or financial assets mandatorily required
to be measured at fair value. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for
the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term.
Financial assets with cash flows that are not solely
payments of principal and interest are classified and
measured at fair value through profit or loss,
irrespective of the business model. Notwithstanding
the criteria for debt instruments to be classified at
amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, as described above, debt
instruments may be designated at fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition if doing so eliminates,
or significantly reduces, an accounting mismatch.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (policies under HKFRS 9
applicable from 1 January 2018) (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
carried in the statement of financial position at fair
value with net changes in fair value recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets (policies under HKAS 39
applicable before 1 January 2018)

The Sub-Funds’ financial assets are classified into one
of the two categories, including financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss ("FVTPL") and loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the nature
and purpose of the financial assets and is determined
at the time of initial recognition. All regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all
fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (policies under HKAS 39
applicable before 1 January 2018) (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading and financial
assets designated upon initial recognition at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets are classified
as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose
of selling or repurchasing in the near term. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives, are also
classified as held for trading unless they are designated
as effective hedging instruments as defined by HKAS
39. The Sub-Funds’ have not designated any financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried
in the statement of financial position at fair value with
net changes in fair value presented as unrealised
diminution (negative net changes in fair value) or
unrealised appreciation in value of investments
(positive net changes in fair value) in profit or loss.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted
for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value
if their economic characteristics and risks are not
closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not held for trading or designated
at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in
fair value recognised in profit or loss. Reassessment
only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of
the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows
that would otherwise be required or a reclassification
of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit
or loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables including dividend
and other receivables and bank balances are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment losses (see accounting
policy on impairment of financial assets below).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (policies under
HKFRS 9 applicable from 1 January 2018)

The Sub-Funds recognise an allowance for ECLs for all
debt instruments not held at fair value through profit
or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the
contractual cash flows due in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Fund expects
to receive, discounted at an approximation of the
original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows
will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held
or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms.

Since the Sub-Funds hold only short-term receivables
which do not contain a significant financing component
or applies the practical expedient of not adjusting the
effect of a significant financing component, the Sub-
Funds apply the simplified approach in calculating
ECLs. Under the simplified approach, the Sub-Funds
do not track changes in credit risk, but instead
recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at
each reporting date. The Sub-Funds have established
a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit
loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors
specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

Impairment of financial assets (policies under
HKAS 39 applicable before 1 January 2018)

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of the
reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be
impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

o breach of contract, such as default or delinquency
in interest and principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (policies under
HKAS 39 applicable before 1 January 2018)
(continued)

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
amount of the impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
losses was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to
the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at the
date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(policies under HKFRS 9 applicable from 1
January 2018 and HKAS 39 applicable before 1
January 2018)

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Sub-Funds
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

Redeemable shares are classified as equity instruments
when:

o the redeemable shares entitle the holder to a pro
rata share of the Sub-Funds’ net assets in the
event of the Sub-Funds’ liquidation

° the redeemable shares are in the class of
instruments that is subordinate to all other
classes of instruments

o all redeemable shares in the class of instruments
that is subordinate to all other classes of
instruments have identical features
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(policies under HKFRS 9 applicable from 1
January 2018 and HKAS 39 applicable before 1
January 2018) (continued)

Equity instruments (continued)

o the redeemable shares do not include any
contractual obligation to deliver cash or another
financial asset other than the holder’s rights to a
pro rata share of the Sub-Funds’ net assets

o the total expected cash flows attributable to the
redeemable shares over the life of the instrument
are based substantially on the profit or loss, the
change in the recognised net assets or the change
in the fair value of the recognised and unrecognised
net assets of the Sub-Funds over the life of the
instrument

In addition to the redeemable shares having all of the
above features, the Sub-Funds must have no other
financial instrument or contract that has:

o total cash flows based substantially on the profit
or loss, the change in the recognised net assets
or the change in the fair value of the recognised
and unrecognised net assets of the Sub-Funds

o the effect of substantially restricting or fixing the
residual return to the redeemable unitholders

The Sub-Funds’ redeemable units meet these
conditions and are classified as equity.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including
all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition. Interest expense is
recognised on an effective interest basis.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(policies under HKFRS 9 applicable from 1
January 2018 and HKAS 39 applicable before 1
January 2018) (continued)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including distribution payable,
management fee payable, amount payable on
redemption and other accounts payable and accruals
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method.

Derecognition (policies under HKFRS 9 applicable
from 1 January 2018 and policies under HKAS 39
applicable before 1 January 2018)

The Sub-Funds derecognise a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when they transfer the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Sub-Funds derecognise financial liabilities when,
and only when, the Sub-Funds’ obligations are
discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable
is recognised in profit or loss.

Revenue recognition

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Sub-Funds and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established (provided that it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Sub-Funds and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably).

Expenses

All expenses are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Distribution payable to unitholders

Distribution to unitholders is recognised as a liability
in the statement of financial position in the period in
which the distributions are approved by the Manager.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of the Sub-Funds,
transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of the Sub-Funds (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the functional currency (i.e. the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
Sub-Funds operate) at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. Exchange difference arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss for the period.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Sub-Funds’ accounting
policies, which are described in note 3, the Manager
and the Trustee are required to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

In preparing these financial statements, the Manager
and the Trustee have made certain assumptions and
used various estimates concerning the liability arising
from the tax exposure which may vary dependent on
what will happen in the future. The resulting accounting
estimates may not equal the related actual results.

Taxation

On 14 November 2014, the Ministry of Finance of the
PRC, the State Administration of Taxation of the PRC
and the China Securities Regulatory Commission issued
“Caishui [2014] No. 79 (“Circular 79”). The Circular
concerning the issues of temporary exemption from
the imposition of corporate income tax (“CIT") arising
from gains from the transfer of equity investment
assets such as PRC domestic stocks by QFII and
RQFII”.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Effective from 17 November 2014, gains derived by
the qualified foreign institutional investors (the
“QFIIs”) and the RMB qualified foreign institutional
investors (the "RQFIIs”) from transfer of equity
investment assets such as PRC domestic stocks (the
“Gains”) shall temporarily be exempted from PRC CIT.
The clarification allows the Manager to cease PRC
withholding income tax ("WIT"”) provisioning for gains
derived from AXPs and A Shares direct investment
through QFII Quota from 17 November 2014 onwards.
All WIT provisions on realised gains made through
AXPs and A Shares direct investment through QFII
Quota up to and including 16 November 2014 will
continue to be made. Provision of WIT on unrealized
gains made through AXPs and A Shares direct
investment through QFII Quota is ceased from 17
November 2014 onwards, and this is aligned with the
clarifications announced by Circular 79.

Caishui [2014] No. 81 - Circular on issues relating to
the tax policy of the pilot inter-connected mechanism
for trading on the Shanghai and Hong Kong stock
markets (“Circular 81") and Caishui [2016] No.127 -
Circular on issues relating to the tax policy of the pilot
inter-connected mechanism for trading on the
Shenzhen and Hong Kong stock markets (“Circular
127") went into effect on 17 November 2014 and 5
December 2016, respectively. Circular 81 and Circular
127 allows non-Chinese investors to invest in certain
listed A-shares through Hong Kong securities firms.
Under Circular 81 and Circular 127, business tax is
temporarily exempt on realised gains from trading
A-shares listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
("SSE") and Shenzhen Stock Exchange (“SZSE")
derived by Hong Kong investors through the Shanghai-
Hong Kong Stock Connect and Shenzhen-Hong Kong
Stock Connect (collectively the “stock connects”)
Program. In addition, when Hong Kong investors trade
A-shares listed on the SSE through the stock connect,
the stamp duty shall be paid according to currently
effective mainland tax laws and regulations.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

PRC taxes on dividends

The Fund is subject to PRC WIT at a rate of 10% on
the dividend income received from China A-Shares and
Hong Kong H-shares.

The Fund accrued the PRC WIT provision on these
dividend income during the year and are included in
“Tax” in the statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the Fund.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial risk management objectives and policies

The objective of the Sub-Funds is to provide investment
results that closely correspond to the performance of
their respective indices. The Sub-Funds’ investing
activities expose them to various types of risk that are
associated with the financial instruments and markets
in which they invest. The risk exposures inherent in
the Sub-Funds and the risk management policies
employed by the Sub-Funds are discussed below.

(i) Market risk
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a
financial instrument or future cash flows will
fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates.
The majority of the Sub-Funds’ financial assets
and financial liabilities are non-interest bearing.
As a result, the Sub-Funds are not subject to
significant amount of risk due to fluctuations in
the prevailing levels of market interest rates.

The Manager is of the opinion that the Sub-Funds’
sensitivity to the change in interest rate is low.

Other price risk

For the year ended 31 December 2018, other
price risk is the risk that value of the underlying
securities (2017: the AXP instruments or
underlying securities) will fluctuate as a result of
changes in market price and foreign exchange
rate (other than those arising from interest rate
risk), whether caused by factors specific to an
individual underlying investment, its issuers or
all factors affecting all instruments traded in the
market.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
(i) Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)

The Sub-Funds are designated to track the
performance of the relevant indices, therefore the
exposures to market risk in the Sub-Funds will
be substantially the same as the tracked indices.
The Manager manages the Sub-Funds’ exposures
to market risk by ensuring that the key
characteristics of the portfolio, such as security
weighting and industry weighting, is closely
aligned to the characteristics of the tracked
indices as mentioned in respective prospectuses.

Market price

At 31 December 2018, the Sub-Funds’ investments
are concentrated in the following industries:

WISE-CSI300

EEER300
% of
Fair value of  net asset
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WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
BEREEE100 EELE50
% of % of
Fair value of  net asset Fair value of  net asset
value underlying value

shares {HEEFE shares (HEEFRE
HBEROATE BIL(%) RBROATE B2 (%)

underlying

HKD HKD HKD

B B B
Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-UTENH
Consumer Discretionary A& HE 180,776,246 10.52 57,140,014 5.70 4,034,148 4.73
Consumer Staples T Z4& 148,165,795 8.62 25,558,938 2.55 8,721,699 10.22
Energy 5 44,998,632 2.62 48,672,740 4.86 2,727,308 3.20
Financials & gt 674,512,655 39.23 599,596,508 59.82 51,806,097 60.70
Health Care BZf4E 114,397,146 6.65 12,367,950 1.23 2,835,733 3.32
Industrials T% 233,645,231 13.59 13,451,488 1.34 8,969,180 10.51
Information Technology {5 871 116,850,764 6.80 106,826,775 10.66 740,886 0.87
Materials R} 118,581,753 6.90 978,452 0.10 4,194,238 491
Telecommunication Services Ex iRk 33,146,149 1.93 64,707,944 6.46 1,285,015 1.51
Utilities AEE% 53,493,377 3.1 60,542,295 6.04 - -
Others - Exchange Traded Funds
Et-RAMEEES - - 9,638,500 0.96 - -
Total £t 1,718,567,748 99.97 999,481,604 99.72 85,314,304 99.97




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
(i) Market risk (continued)

Market price (continued)

At 31 December 2017, the Sub-Funds’ investments
are concentrated in the following industries:

WISE-CSI300

EHEZ300
% of
Fair value of  net asset
underlying value

shares {HEEFE
HERAATE B2 (%)

£MIT A (&)

iR EE B IR RBER (B)

(i) TEE (E)
TG ER (&)
RZE—tF+_AM—B FESKE
FEEFRUTITE
WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
EEhRE#E100 EELES50
% of % of
Fair value of  net asset Fair value of  net asset
underlying value underlying value
shares {HEEFE shares (HEERE
HERAATE B2 (%) HERGATE B2 (%)
HKD HKD
B B
59,428,920 5.98 2,534,577 2.32
31,391,348 3.16 13,281,546 12.15
41,964,540 4.22 3,153,836 2.89
607,293,843 61.10 73,771,779 67.48
13,135,920 1.32 1,644,728 1.50
19,367,325 1.95 10,761,975 9.84
139,427,800 14.02 - -
25,056 0.00 2,123,466 1.94
44,391,720 4.47 939,229 0.86
46,617,990 4.69 937,896 0.86

HKD

B
Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-Ui1E74
Consumer Discretionary Ali&H#E 315,111,314 11.93
Consumer Staples TE 5 & 209,372,681 7.93
Energy g% 56,494,135 2.14
Financials £ Bt E 1,023,900,282 38.76
Health Care E&&4% 153,622,710 5.82
Industrials T% 363,828,524 13.77
Information Technology 15 &5 206,917,445 7.83
Materials 777} 180,010,109 6.81
Telecommunication Services EzHRE 59,305,063 2.24
Utilities NAE% 70,469,029 2.67
Total 5t 2,639,031,292 99.90

1,003,044,462 100.91 109,149,032 99.84

For the year ended 31 December 2018, WISE-
CSI300 invested all, or substantially all, of its
assets directly in the A Shares (2017: the A
Shares and AXPs which are linked to A Shares of
those companies in the PRC) comprising the CSI
300 Index. WISE-CSI300 is therefore exposed to
substantially the same market price risk as the
CSI 300 Index. If the CSI 300 Index component
share prices in local currency, Renminbi ("RMB"),
were to increase/decrease by 10% with all other
variables held constant, this would increase/
decrease the profit before taxation for the year
by approximately HKD171,856,775 (2017:
increase/decrease the profit before taxation
HKD263,903,129). Effective from 17 November
2014, due to temporary exemption of the imposition
of capital gain tax, the fluctuation of market value
would have no effect on the tax exposure on the
gains from the sales of A shares by QFIIs.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued)

Market price (continued)

WISE-CSIHK100 invested all, or substantially all,
of its assets in shares comprising the CSI HK 100
Index. WISE-CSIHK100 is therefore exposed to
substantially the same market price risk as the
CSI HK 100 Index. If the CSI HK 100 Index
component share prices in local currency,
HKD, were to increase/decrease by 10%
with all other variables held constant, this would
increase/decrease profit before taxation
for the year by approximately HKD99,948,160
(2017: increase/decrease the profit before
taxation HKD100,304,446) assuming no tracking
difference.

WISE-SSE5S0 invested all, or substantially all, of
its assets in A Shares of those companies in the
PRC comprising the SSE 50 Index. WISE-SSE50
is therefore exposed to substantially the same
market price risk as the SSE 50 Index. If the SSE
50 Index component share prices in local
currency, RMB, were to increase/decrease by 10%
with all other variables held constant, this would
increase/decrease the profit before taxation for
the year by approximately HKD8,531,430 (2017:
increase/decrease the profit before taxation
HKD10,914,903). Effective from 17 November
2014, due to temporary exemption of the
imposition of capital gain tax, the fluctuation of
market value would have no effect on the tax
exposure on the gains from the sales of A shares
by QFIIs.

The 10% represents the Manager and the
Trustee’s assessment of the reasonably possible
change in market prices.

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of financial
instruments denominated in foreign currencies
will fluctuate due to the changes in exchange
rates.
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. £®RTAE)
Financial risk management objectives and policies WEE TR B S RBUE (&)
(continued)
(i) Market risk (continued) (i) TEE (&)
Currency risk (continued) EnER (&
WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 holds monetary REER300 RIFE EESOF BB T
assets and investments denominated in ONEBABRNEEEERSE  LAENUA
currencies other than HKD which is a bank R¥ETEMNFD - AMEEREETLAR
account denominated in RMB, they are exposed BHEXEENEERR
to currency risk related to HKD against RMB.
The table below summarises the Sub-Funds’ FE 2WBARR T LR E 8 2 e Bt 20
exposure to currency risk on the statements of I
financial position.
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
EEER300 BEEPREE100 ZELES0
HKD equivalent HKD equivalent HKD equivalent
ZEER ZEET ZEET
At 31 December 2018
Currency exposure to - RMB
N_ZE—\F+=AM—AH
THEE 2FEERR - ARKE
Monetary assets E#&E 2,338,995 - 86,172
At 31 December 2017
Currency exposure to - RMB
RZE—tE+-AM—H
TR E 2FEERRE - AR
Monetary assets E#& & 649,801 - 1,237,469

If the year end RMB spot exchange rate was to
appreciate/depreciate by 4% against the HKD
with all other variables held constant, it would
increase/decrease profit for the year by
approximately HKD93,560 (2017: increase/
decrease profit for the year HKD25,992) for
WISE-CSI300 and HKD3,447 (2017: increase/
decrease profit for the year HKD49,499) for
WISE-SSE50. The 4% represents the Manager
and the Trustee’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in foreign exchange rates.

M FRARENIRER B THE 2
B4%  MABHMEEHFIE B
BR300 2 F R E A A, 68
D#993,560 B (T —+5F : FREF
#9n,/ 425,992 T ) RIZE B
50 2 FRGEFEIL AN, R4 3,447 BT
—E - F FERERAE MR D
49,4997 7T) c 4% R KR E LB NT T
ANEINEE R A ge S IR E B 2 7 -
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5.

63

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

5.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
(ii) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty
will default on its contractual obligations resulting

in financial loss to the Sub-Funds.

For the year ended 31 December 2018, financial
assets which potentially subject the Sub-Funds
to concentrations of credit risk consist principally
of bank balances (2017: investments issued by
AXP issuers, receivables from AXP issuers and

bank balances).

At the reporting date, the Sub-Funds’ maximum
exposure to credit risk is mainly as follows:

At 31 December 2018
RZZE—N\F+ZAM—H
Bank balances $R77#458%
Investments other than AXPs
AXP BASNDIR &
Dividend and other receivables
% B R H At FE LS AR K

Total %zt

At 31 December 2017

RZZE—t+F+-AM—H

Bank balances $R1T745 84

Investments other than AXPs
AXP LASN &

AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXP#1T AZ1TH) AXP

Dividend and other receivables
S 2 e L At FE LK BR R

Total #&t

£MIT A (&)
BIiE R EIE B IZ RIBCR (&)

(i) EHERRE

EERBERZHTFTE
BT E W HERNRR

BE_ZT-/\F+-_AM—BLFE"

TAHMELE 3

a

R TESEEBEERROMBEETE
BRERITAER(ZT—LF  AXPEITA
BITHIRE - AXPEIT AREYARE MR

1T#88%) ©

REERS - FEL

B RAE SRR

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
Z8EEX300 EEDPHEEE100 EELES0
HKD HKD HKD

BT BT BT
2,960,094 3,654,449 88,743
1,718,567,748 999,481,604 85,314,304
- 8,254 -
1,721,527,842 1,003,144,307 85,403,047
6,142,677 8,143,071 1,246,239

2,336,323,466

302,707,826

288,098

1,003,044,462

32,735

109,149,032

2,645,462,067

1,011,220,268

110,395,271
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. £RIAE)

Financial risk management objectives and policies SRR EIE BAZEREUR (B)

(continued)

(ii) Credit risk (continued) (ii) BEERK (&)

The bank balances are held with Bank of China
(Hong Kong) Limited, the indirect holding
company of the Trustee and Standard Chartered
Bank (China) Limited. The Manager and Trustee
consider the associated credit risk is not significant
as the counterparties are reputable banks in Hong
Kong and PRC.

For WISE-CSIHK100, the Sub-Fund invests
directly in index constituent shares listed on the
SEHK. For WISE-SSE50, the Sub-fund invests
directly in index constituent shares listed on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange. For WISE-CSI300 the
Sub-fund invests directly in index constituent
shares listed on the Shanghai and Shenzhen
Stock Exchange. All transactions in securities are
settled or paid for upon delivery using approved
and reputable brokers.

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the
Manager limited the Sub-Funds’ exposure to
credit risk by transacting the majority of their
securities and contractual commitment activity
for WISE-CSI300 with broker-dealers, who were
AXP issuers, with high credit ratings.

For WISE-CSI300, the Sub-Fund’s counterparty
credit risk concentration was with the AXP issuers,
Deutsche Bank AG London and all transactions in
securities were effected via this AXP issuer.

As at 31 December 2017, the maximum exposure
to this AXP issuer was HKD302,707,826 and its
credit rating from Moody’s was Baa2.

For WISE-CSI300, the Manager sought to obtain
collateral (i.e. comprising different listed
constituent stocks of Hang Seng Index and/or
Hang Seng China Enterprises Index, Hang Seng
Composite Index and/or cash) or credit support
such that there was no exposure of the Sub-Fund
to this AXP issuer. Where collateral received was
in the nature of equity securities, the market
value of such equity collateral must be at least
120% of the Sub-Fund’s related gross counterparty
risk exposure.

FRITEBAXTFEAREZERO AR HE
RIT(BH) BRAAETHRT (FED A
RARFA - B EERZFEARSIER
{Zf)fﬂfﬂ’*jl#éj( RHEFHRBERS
B ER I H)IRTT

HEREHRERELI00ME ZFESEEK
BERBRA EMRRER D - BIEE
LRESOME @ & TFEE E%z&éfﬁ’\i/i
HR P ETORER DK - IREE)
300/ & EZ%%@E%&%E@L/&/
YEFR S P LTI DI - FTE &
HFR P ALz EBBE R FOELERN
RIEEITREE R

HEZZ—+tF+-AM—BLEFE -
AW@@LAEZfﬁﬁWE x%ﬁ
(AXPEATN) EITRE D BERIEERBR
300MBEHFBAVES) - BB FESR
BMEERR -

MIZEER3I00ME - FEEXHHFE
ERBEFNAXPEITA - BEEERT
B (2 MAEFRZIEBAXPE
TTNEM

R-ZZE—+tF+-_AM—B FEEHR
It AXPEE1T AR AR KR A 302,707,826
B mMBEEEFHABaa2 -

SIEEER300ME - E2KLESHKEEF
ERm(BETREEEHER HEE
PEMEER - BEREEEN EHKD
R,/ RBEE) HEEXR - Bt FE
W EAEU AXPETTANER - HEF
MR RO EE RRERE S EZHXK}RTﬁ
MM ERKD SBERXSHFERAE
#9120% °
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
(ii) Credit risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2017, the fair value of the
collateral held by WISE-CSI300 was
HKD367,131,200.

Financial assets subject to HKFRS 9’s impairment
requirements

The Sub-Funds’ financial assets subject to the
ECL model within HKFRS 9 are bank balances and
dividend and other receivables. At 31 December
2018 and 2017, no loss allowance had been
provided for bank balances and dividend and
other receivables. There is not considered to be
any concentration of credit risk within these
assets. No assets are considered impaired and no
amounts have been written off in the period.

As only bank balances and dividend and other
receivables are impacted by the HKFRS 9 ECL
model, the Fund has adopted the simplified
approach. The loss allowance shown, if any, is
therefore based on lifetime ECLs.

In calculating the loss allowance, a provision
matrix has been used based on historical
observed loss rates over the expected life of the
receivables adjusted for forward-looking
estimates.

Financial assets not subject to HKFRS 9’s
impairment requirements

The Sub-Funds are exposed to credit risk on
investments. These classes of financial assets are
not subject to HKFRS 9’s impairment requirements
as they are measured at FVTPL. The carrying
value of these assets, under both HKAS 39 (2017)
and HKFRS 9 (2018) represents the Fund’s
maximum exposure to credit risk on financial
instruments not subject to the HKFRS 9
impairment requirements on the respective
reporting dates.

5.
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i)

(iii)

Credit risk (continued)

Financial assets not subject to HKFRS 9’s
impairment requirements (continued)

The Sub-Funds only trades with reputable brokers
authorised by management. The bank balances
are held with reputable banks in Hong Kong. The
Manager and Trustee consider the associated
credit risk is not significant. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the year end is the
carrying amount of financial assets as shown in
the statement of net assets. None of the assets
is impaired nor past due but not impaired.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Sub-Funds may
not be able to generate sufficient cash or
resources to settle its obligations in full as they
fall due or can only do so on terms that are
materially disadvantageous.

Although the units of the Sub-Funds are listed on
the SEHK and are readily transferable in the open
market, the PD may also demand the Sub-Funds
to redeem their units at the PD’s discretion. The
underlying investments of WISE-CSIHK100 and
WISE-SSE50 are listed shares which can be
readily disposed of for cash. WISE-CSI300 hold
AXPs which do not have an active market.
However, redemption of the Sub-Funds’ units
demanded by the PD are generally net settled
in-kind with the Sub-Funds then the PD will
dispose of the Sub-Funds’ AXPs with AXP issuer(s)
nominated by the PD for redemption proceeds to
PD. Thus, the liquidity risk is considered low.

The table below analyses the Sub-Funds’ financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the reporting date to
the contractual maturity date. The amounts in
the tables are the contractual undiscounted cash
flows and on the basis of the earliest date on
which the Sub-Funds can be required to pay.
Balances due within 12 months equal their
carrying balances, as the impact of discounting
is insignificant.

5.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

5. £®mTIA(E)
BIiE R EIE B IZ RIBCR (&)

(continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk (continued)

At 31 December 2018
RZE-N\F+ZAM—H

Less than 1 month LR—{EA

Financial liabilities 87 & &
Management fee payable JEfEIEE
Other accounts payable E b & FIE

At 31 December 2017
RZE—tF+=AM—H

Less than 1 month 2 R—{EH

Financial liabilities 1% & (&
Management fee payable JEfEIEE
Distribution payable &A% .2
Other accounts payable E i E{~ 7 E

Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined by the Manager and the

Trustee as follows:

° the fair value of financial assets with .
standard terms and conditions and traded

(iii) FBERE (&)

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50

ZEEHX300 BEEDPHEEE100 ZELHES0

HKD HKD HKD

BT BT BT

2,296,381 897,344 68,807

142,948 14,883 8,100

2,439,329 912,227 76,907

3,483,730 876,383 85,267

- 16,364,700 1,000,000

416,917 5,276 3,900

3,900,647 17,246,359 1,089,167
AF(E

REFANEATHAERE :

MHEELRMBRAENAFERESEE

BB R R AR LA BB
LEBNVWHEE HR¥EDNZE
MZAHREABEE

W EERH

in active liquid markets are determined with
reference to quoted market bid prices,
adjusted for potential tax exposure, if any.

the fair value of the AXPs for the year ended
31 December 2017 were determined with
reference to quoted market bid prices of all
A shares forming the basket as provided by
the AXP issuers, adjusted for potential tax
exposure, if any.

the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities are determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing
models based on discounted cash flows
analysis.

R\ (40F ) FHE -

e HE-_ZT—tF+_AM—BALHF
£ AXPRIRFETIZE AXPETT
ANRBETRNEA BRBOTISETR
BEABET  WEBERBER (10
)% -

s HiWHEEMIBABNATET
REEBRIHNEERN - RAKRR

LMEBDHT °
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5.

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk (continued)

The Manager and the Trustee considered that the
fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities approximate their amortised cost.

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement
of financial position

(iv) Fair value of financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis

The following table provides an analysis of
financial instruments that are measured
subsequent to initial recognition at fair value,
grouped into Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 based
on the degree to which the fair value is observable.

WISE-CSI300
EEER300

£MIT A (&)
BIiE R EIE B IZ RIBCR (&)

(iii) FBERE (&)
AESRKEBERITIARE HMHEKEER
BB ENAFELREREEHAR -

REA MR R ER 2 N FEE

(iv) MBEEEZAFVEH(RBEEETFELYT
=y
TREREAERRARNFEAEZ SR
TEZA  ZFERITAREBEAFER
BEREE  2RF 4 FALE=

WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
BRETEEFE100 BELES0

HKD
BT

At 31 December 2018
RZZE—N\F+ZAM—H
Financial assets at FVTPL
RATEBRERIIENTBEE
Investments - Level 1 #%& —F—4
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXPE1T NEE1T 2 AXP -
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REELTIRE -
- Listed equities in PRC
RAE ETRE 1,692,245,936

HKD HKD
BT BT

999,473,252 -

- 82,369,814

1,692,245,936

999,473,252 82,369,814

o

Investments - Level 2 & —F 4
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXP#1T AE1TZ AXP -
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
MEB FHRE -
- Listed equities in PRC
NG e -

o —

Investments - Level 3 RE —FE =4
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXP 31T AT, AXP -
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
RESLTRE -
- Listed equities in PRC
RAE ETRE 26,321,812

8,352 -

- 2,944,490

26,321,812

8,352 2,944,490
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. &®TA(H)
Fair value measurements recognised in the statement R BRRFTER 2 A HEFZE (&)
of financial position (continued)
(iv) Fair value of financial assets that are (iv) IBEEZ AP E(REEEEHEA T
measured at fair value on a recurring basis B) ()

(continued)

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
BEREXR300 FRERIFEEL100 BELES50
HKD HKD HKD

BT AT BT

At 31 December 2017
RZE—tF+=AM—H
Financial assets at FVTPL
BAEERBERIIRNT B EE
Investments - Level 1 ##& —F—%
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXP#1T AE1TZ AXP - - -
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REBEMRE - 1,003,019,406 -
- Listed equities in PRC
A ETRE 2,277,294,758 - 107,736,716

2,277,294,758 1,003,019,406 107,736,716

Investments - Level 2 #%& — 5~ 4
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXP 31T AEE1T,2 AXP 296,225,029 - -
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
MEB FTHIRE - - -
- Listed equities in PRC
R ETRE - - -

296,225,029 - -

Investments - Level 3 & —FE =%
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXP#1T AE1TZ AXP 6,482,797 - -
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REBLETRE - 25,056 -
- Listed equities in PRC
NG ES 59,028,708 - 1,412,316

65,511,505 25,056 1,412,316
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement

of financial position (continued)

(iv) Fair value of financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis
(continued)

Investments classified within Level 3 have
significant unobservable inputs, as they trade
infrequently. For WISE-CSI300, HKD52,027,454
of listed equities were transferred out from Level
3 to Level 1 since there are quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active market as at 31 December
2018 for the listed equities in PRC. AXPs amounted
to HKD6,482,797 and HKD296,225,029 classified
as Level 3 and Level 2 financial instrument
respectively as at 31 December 2017 were
disposed during the year. A listed equity of
HKD23,010,148 was transferred out from Level 1
to Level 3 as it is suspended. Listed equities
amounted to HKD25,532,121 were temporarily
suspended from trading as at 31 December 2018
and resumed trading from suspension before the
date of approval of these financial statements.

For WISE-SSE50, a listed equity of HKD1,000,921
was transferred out from Level 3 to Level 1 since
it is quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market
as at 31 December 2018 for the listed equities in
PRC. A listed equity of HKD2,553,600 was
transferred out from Level 1 to Level 3 as it is
suspended. A listed equity amounted to
HKD2,553,600 was temporarily suspended from
trading as at 31 December 2018 and resumed
trading from suspension before the date of
approval of these financial statements.

For transfers of investments into Level 3 the fair
value are adjusted as determined by the Manager
and with the consent of the Trustee. Transfers
between levels of the fair value hierarchy, are
deemed to have occurred at the end of the
reporting period. The fair value is determined by
the Manager and with the consent of the Trustee
using last bid prices on the principal stock
exchange and then adjusted by application of a
discount with reference to the negative news about
the investments to determine the price for
valuation.

5. ®TIA#&
RMBARRNKERZ A FHEAE (B)

(iv) MBEEZAFE(RBAEETEQAYF
8) ()

BEZHRNIRERATERS  AltE
BRIEAERE A - FHIZE JE X300
52,027,454 LW EIREHRE = e
BEE—F AETFBELTHREREZ
E-N\F+ZAM—BEERMSER
F(ﬂiff« B)  RZE—tF+ZAM—
A BFE-SNE_LHTAMNAXPS
Bl % 6,482,797 & 7L A1 296,225,029 7
T WREREE 23,010,148 TH
ITREREREBREE=H  ARE
%’*1‘?‘5‘3?‘? © 25,532,121 Tt FRE
NRZZE—NFF+_AM—BEERS I
RZSHEREREEZ BRTIRERS °

FLIZE £ 50 1,000,921 tHy E™
BRERF=RBEBEE—H FHEPHLE
THRERBZE T - N\F+-_AM—H
EERBTHSARBORKLHR)
2,553,600 8 T8 AR HE —RER
EE=H ERFEEFEE 2,553,600
faﬁmﬁ\ﬁkﬁﬁf\_iﬁ*/\iﬂL*ﬂH*

HiER5 IFEZ%%%%?&%%ZE%E/EZ
EHIJ MIER S

BREEBEF =R NEESREETEM
XEARBETRAE - A FERBASH
P2 HNBBERIERNRERREE - £
KIBFERTEEFRIMNRKEREABRE
BEZEAREBEATE  HR2ER
R B RN TAFE BT ETER M
A% - femEE B EER -
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement
of financial position (continued)

(iv) Fair value of financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis
(continued)

The Manager has estimated the potential effect on
valuation of the investments by using different
values on these significant unobservable inputs.
If 5% movement from the last bid prices, with all
other variables held constant, value of the
investment would have been changed as follows:

WISE-CSI300 Z%E% 300
WISE-CSIHK100 Z&EH&EES 100
WISE-SSE50 2% £ 50

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Sub-Funds are index-tracking funds seeking to track
the performance of their respective benchmark indices.
The capital is represented by the redeemable units
outstanding. The Sub-Funds do not have any internally
and externally imposed capital requirements and
therefore the Sub-Funds are not subject to significant
capital risk.

The Sub-Funds’ units entitle the holders of the units to
dividends when declared and to payment of a
proportionate share of the Sub-Funds’ net asset value
on redemption date or upon winding up of the Sub-
Fund. The total expected cash outflow on redemption
of all the Sub-Funds’ units equals the Sub-Funds’ equity.

The Sub-Funds’ objective in managing the capital is to
maximise returns to all investors, and to manage
liquidity risk arising from the redemptions. The Manager
manages the capital of the Sub-Funds in accordance
with the Sub-Fund’s investment objectives and policies
stated in the prospectus, and may suspend the creation
and redemption of units under certain circumstances
stipulated in the prospectuses.

EMIA (&)
R BANKER 2 A FHEAE (B)

8) (/&)

(iv) WBEEEZAVE(RBEEETFELYT

AL EBERFABERASERNTRE
B HREGBETKNEEZEFELMG
it e HEREREABRERS%WES 1

HthBEZERFTET  RENEBE
SHMTHE
Possible
reasonable
shift of last Movement
bid price in value of
BEEABEEN investments
ATREEEE (L REBENEE
HKD
BT
+/-5% 1,316,091
+/-5% 418
+/-5% 147,225
EXEREE

TEEE(ARBEHRES  EREMEAREE
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7.

TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
for the Sub-Funds as the bank interest, dividend
income and realised gain on sale of investments of the
Sub-Funds are excluded from the charge to profits tax
under Section 14, Section 26 or Section 26A of the
Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

PRC withholding income tax on capital gains

The investments of WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50
(when it was a synthetic ETF) in the A Shares of PRC
listed companies are held in form of AXPs through
arrangements with AXP issuers. WISE CSI300 also
invested directly in A Shares through the Manager’s
QFII quota.

Specific arrangements for investment in A Shares
held in form of AXPs

On 14 November 2014, the Ministry of Finance of the
PRC, the State Administration of Taxation of the PRC
and the China Securities Regulatory Commission issued
“Caishui [2014] No. 79 - The Circular concerning the
issues of temporary exemption from the imposition of
corporate income tax arising from gains from the
transfer of equity investment assets such as PRC
domestic stocks by QFII and RQFII (“Circular 79”)".

Effective from 17 November 2014, the gains derived
by the qualified foreign institutional investors (the
“QFIIs”) and the RMB qualified foreign institutional
investors (the “"RQFIIs”) from transfer of equity
investment assets such as PRC domestic stocks (the
“Gains”) shall temporarily be exempted from PRC CIT.
The clarification allows the Manager to cease WIT
provisioning for gains made on AXPs and A Shares
direct investment through QFII Quota from 17
November 2014 onwards.

With Circular 81 and Circular 127, effective from 17
November 2014 and 5 December 2016 respectively,
the gains derived by Hong Kong investors on the
trading of A-shares through the stock connects
program shall be temporarily be exempted from PRC
CIT.

BiIE

RBEEBBBEGOIE 1415 - 2 26 15312 26A
- FESOHRTHE REBRARBETFES
RECERNBNBAHREBNEN R E
B BNSTHIEL B -

BB R BT
SHEERI00 MIEE LFES0(EREKETFR)
KRB EmRAFARNKRE TS BEAXPETT
AL HE - LAXPEAFA - 125 EA 30058
BESEENQFIIBAE TERKREARK -

BEUAXP HRFHEARRENIHRRZ G

R-Z—NFE+—A+WA - PEGKES - PE
MWERBSERRFEEFEEEEEESEN
(BFFE[2014]79 %% — B3R QFII 1 RQFII HU/S
BEANRES RS EEEE RS
W ZEFSREERBAN([ 7950840 ]) -

B-F-0F+—A+ERBER - SRR
BIREE ([QFIL) MARBABEIMEBIRE
% ([RQFIL)) RS HRRA A B3R A B A R 5 1
HmEREEEEZEME (W ]) - Eefls
BERMAEHR - WRBEAFESKEREELARN
“E-NE+—A+HEERBAQFIIEERRE
BB AXP A ARBH WS - BAETAT o

BIEBLSRMME 127 REA - /Al T — Y
Ft+—ATtARZE—R"E+_AAHE &
BRELEBABEBREEARMSHRAEE %
BNPBELERMER -

72



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

7.

73

TAXATION (continued)

PRC withholding income tax on capital gains (continued)

Specific arrangements for investment in A Shares
held in form of AXPs (continued)

WISE-CSI300, WISE-SSE50 and WISE-CSIHK100 are
also subjected to WIT on dividend income derived from
investments in AXPs and/or China A-Shares and Hong
Kong H-Shares and on interest income derived from
PRC bank accounts where applicable. The WIT on
investment income and the capital gains tax on A
Shares for WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 described
above are included in taxation in the statements of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions with the manager and its connected
persons

Connected persons of the Manager are those as defined
in the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds established
by the SFC (the “Code”). All transactions entered into
during the year between the Sub-Funds and the
Manager and its connected persons were carried out
in the normal course of business and on normal
commercial terms. To the best of the Manager’s
knowledge, the Sub-Funds do not have any other
transactions with connected persons except those
disclosed below.

(a) Management fee and servicing fee

The Manager is entitled to receive a management
fee, the maximum management fee the Manager
may levy shall be 2.0% per annum of the net
asset value of each Sub-Fund. Currently the
Manager levies at the rate of up to 0.99% (2017:
0.99%) per annum for WISE-CSI300, WISE-
CSIHK100 and WISE-SSESO0, accrued daily and
calculated as at each dealing day and payable
monthly in arrears.

In addition, the Manager is entitled to receive a
servicing fee calculated at maximum 1% per
annum of the net asset value of WISE-CSI300,
WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50. This fee has
been waived by the Manager for the year and
prior year.

For WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50, apart from
the fees and expenses stated in the statements
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
all other fees and expenses of each Sub-Fund,
including the auditor’s remuneration are absorbed
by the Manager.
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8.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager and its connected
persons (continued)

(b) Fees and charges paid and payable to the
trustee and its connected person

WISE-CSI300

The custodian fee for custodian of collateral is
calculated and accrued monthly based on 0.02%
(2017: 0.02%) per annum of the month end
market value of the collateral. The custodian fee
for custodian of A shares under Shanghai-Hong
Kong Stock Connect and Shenzhen-Hong Kong
Stock Connect is calculated and accrued monthly
based on 0.03% (2017: 0.03%) per annum of
the month end market value of the holding
investment. The transaction handling fee for the
receipt and delivery of collateral stocks received
from the Sub-Fund is HKD100 (2017: HKD100)
each. Transaction handling fee for the sale and
purchase transactions of direct A Shares
investment under QFII and Shanghai-Hong Kong
Stock Connect and Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock
Connect is HKD100 (2017: HKD100) and HKD300
(2017: HKD300) each respectively.

WISE-CSIHK100

The transaction handling fee for the sale and
purchase transactions of the investments received
from the Sub-Fund is USD25 (2017: USD25) each.

WISE-SSES0

The custodian fee for custodian of A shares under
Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect is calculated
and accrued monthly based on 0.03% (2017:
0.03%) per annum of the month end market value
of the holding investment. Transaction handling
fee for sale and purchase transactions of A Shares
investment under Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock
Connect is HKD300 (2017: HKD300) each.
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8.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager and its connected

persons (continued)

(c)

(d)

Bank balances, interest income and bank
charges

Other than the bank balances of WISE-CSI300
which are partly held with Standard Chartered
Bank (China) Limited, the bank balances of the
Sub-Funds are maintained with Bank of China
(Hong Kong) Limited, the indirect holding
company of the Trustee, and carry interest at
normal commercial rates. During the year,
interest income of HKD23,721 (2017: HKD23,895)
was earned by WISE-CSI300, HKD1,975 (2017:
HKD527) was earned by WISE-CSIHK100 and
HKD1,121 (2017: HKD1,699) was earned by
WISE-SSES0.

Bank charges incurred to the Bank of China (Hong
Kong) Limited of HKD8,222 (2017: HKD12,581)
were paid by WISE-CSI300.

Investments and dividend income

During the year, WISE-CSIHK100 made
investments in the stocks of the indirect holding
company of the Trustee, Bank of China Limited,
and the fellow subsidiary of the Trustee, BOC
Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited. Details of such
investments held as at 31 December 2018 and
2017 are shown in the Investment Portfolio.
Dividend income earned during the year ended
31 December 2018 from Bank of China Limited
is HKD1,486,201 (2017: HKD1,034,035) and BOC
Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited is HKD474,436
(2017: HKD388,355). The dividend income from
both investments is fully received during the
respective year ended.
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9.

10.

TRANSACTION COSTS ON INVESTMENTS
WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50

An AXP issuer charges an execution fee (inclusive of
local broker commissions and market charges of up to
0.9% (2017: 0.9%) plus the PRC stamp duty which is
currently 0.1% (2017: 0.1%) for any sale of securities)
of the rebalance purchase or sale amount of the A
Shares underlying the AXP that the Manager purchases
or sells on behalf of the Sub-Funds from the AXP issuer
for the purpose of rebalancing the index constituents.
However, such execution fee does not apply to
situations where units are being created or redeemed.
The execution fee is included in the cash adjustment
amount and is accordingly an expense borne by the
Sub-Funds. If PRC stamp duty becomes payable in
respect of any purchase of the A Shares, then such
PRC stamp duty will be included in the execution fee.
Transaction costs on direct A Shares investment is also
included.

OTHER EXPENSES

The other expenses comprise of collateral fee accrued
daily and calculated as at each dealing day and payable
monthly in arrears to AXP issuers and other
miscellaneous expenses.

10.
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11. INVESTMENTS 11, BE
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
EBER300 BETREE100 E8 %50
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
—E-N\F “E-tF “E-N\F E-tF —E-N\F “E-tF
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT B BT
AXPs issued by AXP issuers
(Note 5)
SEBAHETH AP (HIFES) - 302,707,826 - - -
Listed equities in Hong Kong
RERLTRE - - 999,481,604  1,003,044,462 - -
Listed equities in PRC
RHE ETRE 1,718,567,748  2,336,323,466 - 85,314,304 109,149,032
1,718,567,748  2,639,031,292 999,481,604 1,003,044,462 85,314,304 109,149,032
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The Sub-Funds classify their investments as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. These
financial assets are designated by the Manager and
the Trustee at fair value through profit or loss upon
initial recognition. Financial assets designated at fair
value through profit or loss upon initial recognition are
those that are managed and their performance
evaluated on a fair value basis in accordance with the
Sub-Funds’ documented investment strategy. The Sub-
Funds’ policy requires the Manager and the Trustee to
evaluate the information about these financial assets
on a fair value basis together with other related
financial information.

The fair value of listed equities with standard terms
and conditions and traded on active markets are
determined with reference to quoted market bid prices
at the reporting date.

AXPs are derivative instruments linked to a basket of
A shares. The fair value of the AXPs are determined
with reference to quoted market bid prices of all A
shares forming the basket as provided by the AXP
issuers, adjusted for potential tax exposure, if
applicable, at the reporting date.
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12,

13.

14.

BANK BALANCES

For WISE-CSI300, bank balances carry floating interest
rates quoted by Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
and Standard Chartered Bank (China) Limited.

For WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50, bank balances
carry floating interest rates quoted by Bank of China
(Hong Kong) Limited.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

In the opinion of the Manager and the Trustee, all
activities of the Sub-Funds are in the single business
of investment activities conducted mainly in Hong
Kong. The chief operating decision maker of each Sub-
Fund is its Manager.

INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS
UNDER THE CODE

The Manager pursues a representative sampling
strategy for the Sub-Funds. As a result, WISE-CSI300
may not from time to time hold one or more AXPs
linked to A Shares of all the constituent companies of
the CSI 300, CSI 300 may also not from time to time
have direct investment of all the constituent securities
of the CSI 300, while WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-
SSE50 may not from time to time hold all the index
securities of the CSI HK 100 and Shanghai Stock
Exchange 50 A Share Index. The Manager may
overweight (i) the A Shares acquired by WISE-CSI300
through direct investments or the A Shares underlying
the AXPs relative to the relevant A Shares’ respective
weightings in the CSI 300, (ii) certain constituent
securities’ respective weightings in CSI HK 100 and
Shanghai Stock Exchange 50 A Share Index on the
condition that the maximum extra weighting in any
underlying A Share in the CSI 300 and SSE 50 or
constituent security of CSI HK 100 will not exceed 4%
under normal circumstances or such other percentage
as determined by the Manager after consultation with
the SFC. Such limit is monitored by the Manager and
any non-compliance with this limit will be reported to
SFC on a timely basis. This complies with Appendix I
of the Code: Guidelines for Regulating Index Tracking
Exchange Traded Funds issued by SFC.

12,

13.

14.
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14. INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS
UNDER THE CODE (continued)

The following table shows the constituent stocks that
each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset
value of WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50 and their
respective weightings of the tracking indices:

At 31 December 2018 A-—Z—N\F+_-AM—H

HSBC Holdings PLC JEZ4: AR A A

At 31 December 2017 R =—Z—+F+ =AM —H

Tencent Holdings Limited BE:A1EAZA R A 7
HSBC Holdings PLC JEZ =i AR A &)

At 31 December 2018 RZZE— N\F+_AM—H

Ping An Insurance Group Co of China
BT R (RE) RO BRAF

At 31 December 2017 A-Z—+F+_-AM—H

Ping An Insurance Group Co of China
B 2R (RE) BRI ERAA]

WISE-CSI300 does not have any underlying A Share
that each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset
value of the Sub-Fund as at 31 December 2018 and
2017.
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14. (FR) THRERFIREEE (F)

AT REEEEPERE 100 RIEE LF S0
EEFES 10% K70 IR R H R EMIE SR
g

WISE-CSIHK100
BEEHREEE 100
Respective
weighting in the

CSI Hong Kong % of net
100 Index (%) asset value
RPEEE 100 HEEFE
EBWEELE Bt
(%) (%)
10.163 10.20
10.154 12.93
9.995 10.14
WISE-SSES0
B8 &S0

Respective

weighting in the
SSE 50 % of net
Index (%) asset value
RLEES50 HEEFE
EBWEELE Bt
(%) (%)
14.127 14.14
15.277 15.70
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15.

16.

DISTRIBUTIONS
WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Sub-
Fund did not make any distribution.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Sub-
Fund declared a distribution of HKD16,364,700 with
respect to 37,192,500 units, which was equivalent to
HKDO0.44 per unit on 11 December 2017, which was
subsequently paid on 26 January 2018.

WISE-SSE50

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Sub-
Fund did not make any distribution.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Sub-
Fund declared a distribution of HKD1,000,000 with
respect to 4,000,000 units, which was equivalent to
HKDO0.25 per unit on 11 December 2017, which was
subsequently paid on 26 January 2018.

WISE-CSI300

The Sub-Fund did not make any distribution during the
years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017.

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

The Manager and any of its connected persons may
affect transactions by or through the agency of another
person with whom the Manager or any of its connected
persons have a soft commission arrangement. Under
such arrangements, that party will from time to time
provide to or procure for the Manager or any of its
connected persons, goods, services or other benefits.
The nature of their provision can reasonably be
expected to benefit the Sub-Funds as a whole and may
contribute to an improvement in the Sub-Funds’
performance. No direct payment is made for the
provision of goods, services or other benefits to that
party, but instead the Manager or any of its connected
persons undertake to place business with that party.

There were no soft commission arrangements in
connection with directing transactions of the Sub-Funds
through a broker or dealer during the year.
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17. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

81

Units are issued/redeemed through in-kind creation/
redemption of a basket of constituent securities with
the remaining balances in cash. For each application
unit size for creation/redemption, the Sub-Funds
receives/delivers a Basket consisting of constituent
securities as determined by the Manager on a daily
basis.

(a) Subscriptions
WISE-CSI300

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the
Sub-Fund issued 2,400,000 units, totalling
HKD83,963,520 settled by payment in cash.

During the year ended 31 December 2018 and
2017, there was no non-cash subscription for the

Sub-Fund.

WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the
Sub-Fund issued 8,730,100 units, totalling
HKD227,776,915 settled by payment in cash and
there was no non-cash subscription for the Sub-
Fund.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the
Sub-Fund issued 6,494,200 units, totalling
HKD149,295,049 in exchange for Baskets
consisting of investments valued at
HKD40,693,253 by the Manager with remaining
balances in cash of HKD108,601,796.

WISE-SSES0

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the
Sub-Fund issued 800,000 units, totalling
HKD19,262,891 settled by payment in cash.

During the years ended 31 December 2018 and
2017, there was no non-cash subscription for the
Sub-Fund.

17.
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

EEETFsRINFES
17. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS (continued) 17. X EFRERF (F)
(b) Redemptions (b) ERE

WISE-CSI300

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 8,400,000 units (2017:
42,400,000 units), totalling HKD332,479,600
(2017: HKD1,555,610,000) in exchange for
Baskets consisting of investments valued at
HKD320,926,252 (2017: HKD1,487,982,717) by
the Manager with remaining balances settled by
payment in cash of HKD11,553,348 (2017:
HKD67,627,283).

WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 3,114,600 units (2017:
301,700 units), totalling HKD80,814,109 (2017:
HKD7,142,423) settled by payment in cash.

During the years ended 31 December 2018 and
2017, there was no non-cash redemption for the
Sub-Fund.

WISE-SSES0

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 800,000 units, totalling
HKD18,399,280 settled by payment in cash.

During the year ended 31 December 2018 and
2017, there was no non-cash redemption for the
Sub-Fund.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EERER300FHIEHES®
(BREETFsRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
RZZE—N\F+=AM—A

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
EwRMG (BEE)

China
A

360 Security Technology Inc-A = S"ZELE2RHERMHBER AT —ARK
AECC Aviation Power Co Ltd-A Bz e IR MHER AT —AK
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-A B R ZBITIRHBERAE —ARK
Aier Eye Hospital Group Co Ltd-A
BERERIEREERNDER AT AR

Air China Ltd-A BB z=ROBRA G —ARK

Aisino Corp-AfiX{E B AR AT —ARR

Aluminum Corp of China Ltd-A FERERHBR AR —AK
Angang Steel Co Ltd-A #&iHHBERAR —ARR

Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A ZEUGZERMDERAF —ARK
Anxin Trust Co Ltd-A ZEEFERHBR AR —ARK

AVIC Aircraft Co Ltd-A iR DB R DR —ARK

AVIC Capital Co Ltd-A A ERIZERER AR —AR

AVIC Helicopter Co Ltd-A FfE S HBRAR —ARK

AVIC Jonhon Optronictechnology Co Ltd-A

PR ERERNDER AR —AR

AVIC Shenyang Aircraft Co Ltd-A FfmERRHBR LG —ARK
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd-A 3t FIR1TIRH AR AR — AR

Bank of China Ltd-A FEIRITIRN AR AF —ARK

Bank of Communications Co Ltd-A EIRITRMD AR A5 —AR
Bank of Guiyang Co Ltd-A EFRITIRHBR AR —ARK

Bank of Hangzhou Co Ltd-A #T/HER1TAX D BR AR — AR

Bank of Jiangsu Co Ltd-A JT#RR1TID AR AR — AR

Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd-A @ RiR7TIRNBR AR — AR

Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd-A ZFEITRNBR LG —AK

Bank of Shanghai Co Ltd-A E/&RITARMHBRAF —ARK
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd-A E LfERHBR AR —ARK
BBMG Corp-A it R& BN AR AR —ARK

Beijing Enlight Media Co Ltd-A It =X GEEBRDER A G —AR
Beijing New Building Materials Plc-A E¥TEM S BRHBR AT —ARK
Beijing Orient Landscape & Environment Co Ltd-A
ERERFEMRERNOBR AR —AR

Beijing Oriental Yuhong Waterproof Technology Co Ltd-A
IERR T RABI KM R AR AT — AR

83

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
62,000 1,439,297 0.08
132,900 3,289,772 0.19
6,139,000 25,198,876 1.47
157,793 4,729,981 0.28
477,300 4,152,379 0.24
202,800 5,292,913 0.31
1,132,400 4,583,627 0.27
276,400 1,616,726 0.09
310,000 10,345,833 0.60
271,200 1,348,209 0.08
186,048 2,806,505 0.16
775,143 3,738,550 0.22
37,115 1,580,597 0.09
63,400 2,428,900 0.14
67,300 2,126,340 0.12
2,402,400 15,367,004 0.89
3,377,500 13,902,202 0.81
4,402,900 29,016,678 1.69
193,800 2,357,758 0.14
324,932 2,737,902 0.16
1,185,939 8,059,158 0.47
954,422 7,029,978 0.41
436,649 8,070,427 0.47
852,322 10,864,920 0.63
1,460,317 10,822,847 0.63
541,200 2,159,767 0.13
141,000 1,220,231 0.07
100,800 1,581,467 0.09
180,000 1,426,390 0.08
144,014 2,126,452 0.12



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EERER300FHIEHES®
(BREETFsRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
RZZE—N\F+=AM—A

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

Beijing Originwater Technology Co Ltd-A

I REBKRRHEE RGOS BR AT —AR

Beijing Sanju Environmental Protection and New Material Co
Ltd-A St R=FRREFAMEIRD AR AT — AR

Beijing Shiji Information Technology Co Ltd-A

IR REEEERMRNERAT —AR

Beijing Shougang Co Ltd-A dt R E D BR AR —AR

Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd-A It RRE{CZRHBR A E —ARK

Beijing Xinwei Technology Group Co Ltd-A

LR EREERERRNBR AR —ARK

BOE Technology Group Co Ltd-A REAFRHZEERHBRA R —ARKR

Bohai Leasing Co Ltd-A/BiERERNHBR AR —AR

BYD Co Ltd-A LR BR AR —ARK

Changchun High & New Technology Industry Group Inc-A

RESHMBRMESR (£8) BRHBRDF —AR

Changjiang Securities Co Ltd-A KTEHRNHBRAF —ARK

Chaozhou Three-Circle Group Co Ltd-A

N =R (R E) RIDBR AT —AR

Chengdu Kanghong Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A

PR EBERSLEE S ERNBR AR — AR

China Avionics Systems Co Ltd-A

FMMZES T RSN ERAR AR

China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-A F{ER1TRMNER AT —AR

China Coal Energy Co Ltd-A FEIFEEERIRNDBIR AR —ARKR

China Communications Construction Co Ltd-A

PR A B R A R — AR

China Construction Bank Corp-A FF B2 RIEITARD AR AR —AMK

China Eastern Airlines Corp Ltd-A FEERFMERMD AR A A —ARK

China Everbright Bank Co Ltd-A FEI KRITRMDER A E —AR

China Film Co Ltd-A FEIEZRNHER 28] —AK

China Fortune Land Development Co Ltd-A

EEEREERNAERAF-ARK

China Galaxy Securities Co Ltd-A # BRI EARDERAR AR

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
318,325 2,831,042 0.16
188,974 2,120,207 0.12
62,000 1,835,175 0.11
254,300 1,081,524 0.06
93,000 2,910,760 0.17
110,219 789,691 0.05
3,798,500 11,390,661 0.66
193,800 795,495 0.05
147,200 8,558,031 0.50
21,793 4,341,012 0.25
651,000 3,815,269 0.22
162,793 3,136,920 0.18
21,600 839,087 0.05
84,600 1,251,098 0.07
552,400 3,432,663 0.20
276,400 1,465,453 0.09
376,450 4,833,111 0.28
1,076,200 7,816,520 0.45
628,700 3,397,839 0.20
2,702,900 11,372,014 0.66
93,125 1,518,390 0.09
288,793 8,376,928 0.49
206,600 1,604,200 0.09
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EERER300FHIEHES®
(BREETFsRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
RZZE—N\F+=AM—A

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd-A FEIEMHEEERRHBRAF —ARK

China Grand Automotive Services Co Ltd-A

M R E RS AR — AR

China International Travel Service Corp Ltd-A

P EIBRAR D BR AT — AR

China Jushi Co Ltd-ARBIE AN BR AR —ARK

China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A FEIASRBIMDER AR —ARKR

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-A BRI TN BR AR —ARR

China Merchants Expressway Network & Technology Holdings
Co Ltd-A B B AREBRHIERRH BR A F — AR

China Merchants Securities Co Ltd-A BEEHFRMDER QG —AK

China Merchants Shekou Industrial Zone Holdings Co Ltd-A

BERRN TERZERERMNBER NG —AK

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-A

PEIRERITRNDER AR —AR

China Molybdenum Co Ltd-A &5&) [$HEEB RN AR AR —AR

China National Chemical Engineering Co Ltd-A

FEEETRERMNER AR —ARK

China National Nuclear Power Co Ltd-A

HPEZEE B NRMDER AR —AR

China Northern Rare Earth Group High-Tech Co Ltd-A

FEIE AR L (RE) SRBRNER ARG —AKR

China Nuclear Engineering Corp Ltd-A

PEZ T HERRMDERAF —AR

China Qilfield Services Ltd-A F/&RERBEKRNHEBR AR —AR

China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd-A

BRI R (RE) R BR AR —ARK

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-A FEA AL TIHDBER AR —ARK

China Railway Construction Corp Ltd-A FE#EERMNER A F —ARK

China Railway Group Ltd-A FEAREHBERAF —ARK

China Reform Health Management and Services Group Co Ltd-A

BT R RERBEEE RN BR AR —ARK

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-A FEIt#ZEs R MDER A E — AR

85

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
503,800 3,624,671 0.21
463,306 2,139,459 0.12
163,900 11,250,103 0.65
336,700 3,708,526 0.22
267,000 6,207,397 0.36
1,652,900 47,473,995 2.75
89,100 813,750 0.05
458,281 6,996,703 0.41
387,933 7,669,850 0.45
3,977,900 25,943,641 1.51
1,132,400 4,854,771 0.28
364,200 2,221,645 0.13
697,400 4,182,623 0.24
298,081 2,977,278 0.17
93,000 692,432 0.04
94,900 922,988 0.05
503,700 16,327,882 0.95
1,990,700 11,462,471 0.67
707,316 8,758,391 0.51
1,194,600 9,520,960 0.55
130,890 2,369,944 0.14
337,300 6,903,381 0.40



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EERER300FHIEHES®
(BREETFsRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
RZZE—N\F+=AM—A

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd-A
PEMMET RO ERAF —AR

China Shipbuilding Industry Group Power Co Ltd-A
FEMMETSEES HRMDERAF —AR

China Southern Airlines Co Ltd-A FEmEIMZERHBR AR —AR
China Spacesat Co Ltd-A FEE SAFERDBER AT —AR
China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd-A
PERERNERAR —ARK

China United Network Communications Ltd-A

PR S BEREROBRAR AR

China Vanke Co Ltd-A BRI ERKHBR AR —ARK

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd-A FEIRIE NN ER 2 A —ARR
Chongging Changan Automobile Co Ltd-A
BEERTAERNERAT —AK

Chongging Zhifei Biological Products Co Ltd-A
EREREDHERBRHBER AR —ARK

CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd-A
PERZEEEERNERAA—AK

CITIC Securities Co Ltd-A FEEHRNHBR AT —AR
COSCO Shipping Holdings Co Ltd-A FiE/E8 RN B R A 7 — AR
CRRC Corp Ltd-A FEIFERHBER AR —AR

CSC Financial Co Ltd-A {E2REHFMHER A A —AK
Daqin Railway Co Ltd-A XF#FEBMHBRA A —ARR

Datang International Power Generation Co Ltd-A
RNEBREERNERAT AR

DHC Software Co Ltd-A HESRHRH A E—ARK
Dong-E-E-Jiao Co Ltd-A BB HBR AR —ARK
Dongxing Securities Co Ltd-A BEFHBRMHBR AR —ARK
Tunghsu Optoelectronic Technology Co Ltd-A
RIEXBEHEROHBR D E]—AR

East Money Information Co Ltd-A B # ={Z B AR AR —ARR
Everbright Securities Co Ltd-A X KFEHBRDERA R —AR

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
1,531,593 7,421,870 0.43
111,200 2,822,351 0.16
589,000 4,459,277 0.26
101,900 2,011,186 0.12
3,364,000 21,863,107 1.27
1,547,900 9,106,964 0.53
779,100 21,160,016 1.23
1,077,200 19,479,624 1.13
312,500 2,348,099 0.14
75,900 3,353,471 0.20
439,700 1,689,536 0.10
1,261,300 23,010,148 1.34
642,529 2,945,098 0.17
1,559,400 16,037,811 0.93
71,600 710,253 0.04
1,020,357 9,574,873 0.56
444,767 1,597,439 0.09
275,616 2,180,946 0.13
80,502 3,630,230 0.21
188,205 2,049,347 0.12
526,100 2,693,368 0.16
603,457 8,325,546 0.48
349,513 3,490,989 0.20

86



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EERER300FHIEHES®
(BREETFsRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
RZZE—N\F+=AM—A

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

Fangda Carbon New Material Co Ltd-A

A RREFMERE RS AR AR —AR

Fiberhome Telecommunication Technologies Co Ltd-A
BNGBERERN AR AR —AK

Financial Street Holdings Co Ltd-A £ B EERRHBR AR —ARK
First Capital Securities Co Ltd-A EE—8IE¥FBHFRHBR AR —ARK
Focus Media Information Technology Co Ltd-A
DREREERMROBRAT AR

Foshan Haitian Flavouring & Food Co Ltd-A
FHILTERARREROBRAR]—AR

Founder Securities Co Ltd-A FIEEHFRMDER A F —AR

Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd-A
RREEIEEERNBERAT —AR

GD Power Development Co Ltd-A EEE HERBRMDER A7 —AR

Gemdale Corp-A &1 (&) IRID AR 27 —ARK

GF Securities Co Ltd-A E#EBZBHFRMH AR AT —AR

Giant Network Group Co Ltd-A E AR EBER M BR AR —AR
Goertek Inc-A A BEZRMDER AR —ARK

Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-A RISERMHBBR AR —ARK

Gree Electric Appliances Inc of Zhuhai-A
WERNERRMNERAF AR

Greenland Holdings Corp Ltd-A #xiiZi EERR KD BR AR — AR
Guangdong Haid Group Co Ltd-A EESAEERHER R E —AR
Guangshen Railway Co Ltd-A EREHERMDERAR —AR
Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Ltd-A

BN AEEERNDER AT AR

Guangzhou Baiyun International Airport Co Ltd-A
BENBEEEEEERNBR AR —AR

Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical Holdings Co Ltd-A
BMNAEILESEEBROBRAT —AR

Guangzhou Port Co Ltd-A EMNERHBR AR —ARK

Guosen Securities Co Ltd-A BI{E@EH5RMN AR AT —ARK

Guotai Junan Securities Co Ltd-A BIZE 2N AR A E —ARKR
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% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
162,800 3,099,930 0.18
112,383 3,646,839 0.21
248,133 1,819,184 0.11
324,900 2,007,844 0.12
1,199,863 7,155,078 0.42
131,741 10,331,519 0.60
697,400 4,214,430 0.25
224,700 5,833,741 0.34
1,993,000 5,794,667 0.34
386,700 4,241,606 0.25
474,300 6,851,896 0.40
100,800 2,226,236 0.13
320,914 2,513,775 0.15
223,200 1,422,614 0.08
771,200 31,374,218 1.83
666,400 4,642,557 0.27
126,687 3,341,094 0.19
594,500 2,135,224 0.12
148,520 1,740,841 0.10
165,800 1,898,013 0.11
93,020 3,792,756 0.22
297,693 1,340,747 0.08
419,547 4,003,936 0.23
722,627 12,614,511 0.73



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EERER300FHIEHES®
(BREETFsRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
RZZE—N\F+=AM—A

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd-A BEITTEAIRD AR AR —AMK
Hainan Airlines Holding Co Ltd-A BrM RN ER AR —AR
Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A /#RZFAFBRHBR AR —ARK
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co Ltd-A

MM ERBRBF MG BR AR —AR

Hangzhou Robam Appliances Co Ltd-A
mINERERROERAT —AR

Han’s Laser Technology Industry Group Co Ltd-A
RNIEBARBEERERNERAR —AK

Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co Ltd-A
EAEgEREERRMNER AT —ARKR

Hengli Petrochemical Co Ltd-AE W A{EREHBRRA T —ARK
Hengtong Optic-Electric Co Ltd-A JT&#F @A BERMHBER AT —ARK
Hengyi Petrochemical Co Ltd-A 182 At RHER AR —ARK
Hesteel Co Ltd-A WD AR A F —ARK

Hithink Royalflush Information Network Co Ltd-A

AL ZRTEIEBAREERMNBR AR —AR

HLA Corp Ltd-A/&H 2 RIRMHER AR — Al

Huaan Securities Co Ltd-A ZEZEHFRMNER AT —AR
Huadian Power International Corp Ltd-A
EFHRENIROERAE —AR

Huadong Medicine Co Ltd-A ZERBEEIMDERAF —AR
Hualan Biological Engineering Inc-A ZEFHAY TN ER AR —AR
Huaneng Lancang River Hydropower Inc-A
ERRRIIKERNBR AR —ARR

Huaneng Power International Inc-A

ZHRBIRE RO BR AR —ARK

Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A EHRFHBRH AR AT —ARR
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd-A ZEERITRMN AR AR —AR

Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd-A
ETERGRNER AT —AK

Hubei Biocause Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A
RIEBERERNARI A AR

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
342,800 2,728,207 0.16
2,128,150 4,561,851 0.27
1,296,800 13,011,780 0.76
591,500 17,373,273 1.01
94,590 2,176,444 0.13
136,800 4,733,974 0.28
158,600 4,265,915 0.25
100,800 1,521,702 0.09
193,787 3,767,299 0.22
184,900 2,426,573 0.14
706,000 2,286,147 0.13
38,800 1,689,516 0.10
302,111 2,917,635 0.17
178,200 956,995 0.06
522,100 2,827,668 0.16
116,800 3,523,820 0.20
89,400 3,343,431 0.19
288,351 1,032,362 0.06
720,800 6,057,080 0.35
523,400 9,661,879 0.56
1,027,400 8,645,238 0.50
269,494 5,650,825 0.33
224,800 1,437,938 0.08
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REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
RZZE—N\F+=AM—A

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

Hubei Jumpcan Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A

LB BEZER D BR AR — AR

Hundsun Technologies Inc-A B4 E TRMHBR AR —ARK

Iflytek Co Ltd-A BERGFRAMD AR A F — AR

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd-A

FEITERITIRMD AR AR AR

Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A EZEIRITRMN AR AE —AR

Industrial Securities Co Ltd-A EEZEERMHBR AT —AR

Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd-A

AR OERAT —AR

Inner Mongolia Junzheng Energy & Chemical Industry Group
Co Ltd-A AR HEFeeRIE TEBRHBRAR —ARK

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd-A

NEEFFNEESEERNHER G —ARKR

Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd-A JT#EinE &R MNERAR AR

Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co Ltd-A

IER BN BRAT AR

Jiangsu Zhongnan Construction Group Co Ltd-A

TERPEERERROBRAR —AR

Jiangsu Zhongtian Technology Co Ltd-A

TERRABERNBR AT —ARK

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd-A JTFHIRZERMDERAF —ARK

Jiangxi Ganfeng Lithium Co Ltd-A

TIPSR ER M AR AT — AR

Jointown Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A

NNBEEEERDER AR AR

Kangde Xin Composite Material Group Co Ltd-A

RISHEEMEBSEEROBRAR —AR

Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A FEE&EEHBR AR —AR

Kuang-Chi Technologies Co Ltd-A YRR (D BRA R — AR

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A E/NF & EROHAER AT —ARR

Lens Technology Co Ltd-AE BEHERMHBR AR —ARR

89

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
52,200 1,995,653 0.12
79,207 4,694,408 0.27
255,800 7,186,580 0.42
3,481,654 21,000,146 1.22
1,997,400 34,024,886 1.98
852,400 4,499,927 0.26
2,735,800 4,616,652 0.27
506,500 1,507,304 0.09
974,000 25,398,388 1.48
354,000 21,287,488 1.24
96,600 10,432,775 0.61
201,553 1,286,940 0.07
387,663 3,589,148 0.21
143,767 2,155,589 0.13
127,750 3,216,185 0.19
90,300 1,503,217 0.09
386,608 3,363,384 0.20
489,240 5,137,628 0.30
69,100 779,212 0.05
80,500 54,154,717 3.15
116,088 861,687 0.05
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REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
RZZE—N\F+=AM—A

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

Lepu Medical Technology Beijing Co Ltd-A

g () BESEMROHBRAR AR

Leyard Optoelectronic Co Ltd-A F|Ze{EH ERMDER AR AR
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd-A E=EXABRMHBR AT —ARK

Lomon Billions Group Co Ltd-A BEEEFEEERNDEBR AR —AR
Longi Green Energy Technology Co Ltd-A
RN AR AR —AR

Luxshare Precision Industry Co Ltd-A

VHEE IERNDBRAT AR

Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd-A EMEZRHBR LB —ARK

Meinian Onehealth Healthcare Holdings Co Ltd-A
EERNRRERERBRNHBRAR —AR

Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd-A FEUESRITRHBR AR —AR
Midea Group Co Ltd-A =M EERHBER AR —ARK

Muyuan Foodstuff Co Ltd-AHRR MR ER AR —ARK

Nari Technology Co Ltd-A EIEmEGRERHBR AT —AK

New China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A 1% A SRS ERAE — AR
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd-A 1% MR MERAE — AR

Ningbo Zhoushan Port Co Ltd-A ZFAHLERMBRAE —ARK
Offshore Oil Engineering Co Ltd-A & ¥4 TIRRHBR AR —ARK
O-film Tech Co Ltd-A BUEERHE R BRAE —ARK

Oppein Home Group Inc-ABURR B LB RN BR AR —ARK
Orient Securities Co Ltd/China-A B &E5RHBR AR —ARK
Perfect World Co Ltd/China-A X ARMNERAR —AR
Petrochina Co Ltd-A FEIAEBRAATRNDBRAR —AR

Ping An Bank Co Ltd-A FZRITRHBR AR —ARK

Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd-A

PR (SE) RIDERAF —AR

Poly Developments and Holdings Group Co Ltd-A
RAERZEREEROBR AR —ARK

Power Construction Corp of China Ltd-A

FEIE RN BR AR AR

Qingdao Haier Co Ltd-A S&/8BKRHBR AR —AR

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
186,000 4,413,327 0.26
244,500 2,143,810 0.12
196,150 2,337,145 0.14
99,150 1,390,525 0.08
325,534 6,458,425 0.38
395,630 6,342,428 0.37
117,400 5,430,679 0.32
300,087 5,115,280 0.30
1,034,568 3,656,805 0.21
743,400 31,234,969 1.82
113,500 3,720,615 0.22
310,020 6,546,539 0.38
131,954 6,353,670 0.37
418,800 3,471,540 0.20
620,000 2,354,057 0.14
392,300 2,187,299 0.13
307,215 3,215,630 0.19
23,187 2,107,623 0.12
575,655 5,231,204 0.30
62,100 1,971,959 0.11
1,297,400 10,665,720 0.62
1,375,800 14,714,286 0.86
1,751,500 112,015,113 6.51
1,143,400 15,370,678 0.89
980,700 5,423,242 0.32
602,600 9,516,121 0.55
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(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EERER300FHIEHES®
(BREETFsRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
RZZE—N\F+=AM—A

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd-A &8 B TR NHERAF —ARK
Risesun Real Estate Development Co Ltd-A
EREHWEZERNBRAR—AR

Rongsheng Petro Chemical Co Ltd-A AL BER AR —ARK
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd-A E/8REEERHBRAR AR

Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd-A =Z X ERMHBR AR —AR
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A =—ETIRMH AR AR —ARK
SDIC Capital Co Ltd-A Bl ZERM AR AR — AR

SDIC Power Holdings Co Ltd-A B & iZER D ER AR — AR
Seazen Holdings Co Ltd-AFTBIEREBR M AR AR —ARK

SF Holding Co Ltd-A JIBE =R (AR AT —ARR

Shaanxi Coal Industry Co Ltd-A BRPOE RN BIR AT —ARR
Shandong Buchang Pharmaceuticals Co Ltd-A

IR RBBERNER AT —ARKR

Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd-A IUEESEERHBR AR —ARK
Shandong Nanshan Aluminum Co Ltd-A

IR ISR RN AR AR — AR

Shanghai Construction Group Co Ltd-A
EERTEEROER AR —ARK

Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd-A HEEREERMHBRE AT —ARK
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A
LEEREESE (KB RMHDERAT AR

Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd-A

RSN BRAR AR

Shanghai International Port Group Co Ltd-A
FEBERER (RE) RHBRIF—AR

Shanghai Oriental Pearl Group Co Ltd-A

RAAKRFEERNHER AR —ARK

Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co Ltd-A
LEBEEEERHBR AR —AR

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co Ltd-A
EERRERRITROBRAR —AR
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% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
186,097 1,481,071 0.09
254,800 2,309,658 0.13
178,100 2,048,972 0.12
567,200 17,241,594 1.00
411,800 5,305,738 0.31
874,800 8,318,708 0.48
186,000 1,906,574 0.11
652,500 5,981,603 0.35
139,810 3,774,861 0.22
77,900 2,908,907 0.17
620,000 5,252,445 0.31
89,040 2,566,512 0.15
112,100 3,866,447 0.22
1,419,340 3,414,679 0.20
773,900 2,673,674 0.16
564,986 3,175,891 0.18
155,105 4,113,548 0.24
155,177 8,979,340 0.52
525,780 3,087,396 0.18
330,140 3,850,834 0.22
184,900 3,575,558 0.21
1,881,500 21,002,353 1.22



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EERER300FHIEHES®
(BREETFsRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
RZZE—N\F+=AM—A

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

Shanghai RAAS Blood Products Co Ltd-A
EEFETmREMBNBRAT AR

Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Factory Co Ltd-A
ILFEEERD DB D AR AT — AR

Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power Co Ltd-A
L LEBRODBER AT AR

Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co Ltd-A
RERREERNHBR AR —ARK

Shenzhen Goodix Technology Co Ltd-A
AYITETERHE RGO BR AR — AR

Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co Ltd-A

YT AR B IR A R — AR

Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd-A

WY EBHRNDBR AT —ARK

Shenzhen Salubris Pharmaceuticals Co Ltd-A
RYELREERNDBRAR —AR

Shenzhen Sunway Communication Co Ltd-A

R ERBERNERAT —AR

Siasun Robot & Automation Co Ltd-A
BISHTIAEER A BB RO BRAE —ARK

Sichuan Chuantou Energy Co Ltd-A
ro)l)I3eelRIR D BRR A A — ARR

Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A

)l BHe s RO BR AR —ARR

Sinolink Securities Co Ltd-A B&EAFRHBER AR —ARK
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co Ltd-A
FEALC SR EIROEBRAT —AR

Songcheng Performance Development Co Ltd-A
REBARAA]—AR

Soochow Securities Co Ltd-A EREBHRHBR AR —AR
Southwest Securities Co Ltd-A FREHFRMDER A E —ARK
Spring Airlines Co Ltd-A EMMZERHBERAE —ARK
STO Express Co Ltd-A FBIRIER D BR AR —AR

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)
HKD
BT
161,117 1,469,645 0.09
38,729 1,546,883 0.09
286,800 1,795,281 0.10
1,078,500 5,004,902 0.29
7,800 699,923 0.04
170,400 3,911,059 0.23
623,392 4,499,311 0.26
60,612 1,443,704 0.08
131,927 3,249,140 0.19
209,240 3,153,967 0.18
282,200 2,786,480 0.16
138,400 3,233,397 0.19
372,000 3,032,704 0.18
280,600 1,596,501 0.09
146,000 3,552,453 0.21
442,549 3,375,736 0.20
499,010 1,980,020 0.12
39,900 1,447,164 0.08
49,100 920,934 0.05
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
RZZE—N\F+=AM—A

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

Suning.com Co Ltd-A#%%E S5 EEE RN BRG] —AK

Suofeiya Home Collection Co Ltd-A RIFLRERMDER AT —ARK

Suzhou Gold Mantis Construction Decoration Co Ltd-A

BN IR REERMIRNBR AR —AR

Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A

RENBEEEROER AR —ARK

TBEA Co Ltd-A & E TR AR AT —AR

TCL Corp-A TCLEEKR M BR LA —AMK

Tiangi Lithium Corp-A XE{EEMRMDAER AR —AR

Tonghua Dongbao Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A

BIERBEERMDAERL A AR

Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd-A

HEEEeBEERROHBRAR AR

Tongwei Co Ltd-ABEARHBR AT —ARKR

Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd-A R RRHDBR AT —ARK

Tus-Sound Environmental Resources Co Ltd-A

RUBAREREERKRNHER AR —AK

Unisplendour Corp Ltd-A XM BERAF—AR

Walvax Biotechnology Co Ltd-A EFAREM MR H BR AR —ARK

Wangsu Science & Technology Co Ltd-A BERERMBR AR —ARK

Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd-A B EEERERHBRAF —ARK

Weichai Power Co Ltd-A #4580 W& BR AR —ARK

Western Securities Co Ltd-A FAEfEHRHBR AR —ARK

Wintime Energy Co Ltd-A X ZRaERRMD AR AR —ARR

Wuchan Zhongda Group Co Ltd-A ¥EF AKEERHBR AR —ARK

Wuhu Shunrong Sangi Interactive Entertainment Network
Technology Co Ltd-A ZEHESE = B IRBLREHEIRD BR AT — AR

Wauliangye Yibin Co Ltd-A EERIERKRHBR AR —AR

XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd-A

RIEEIEEBIROBRAR —ARKR

Xiamen C & D Inc-A EFTE#ERH BRG] —ARK

Xiamen Tungsten Co Ltd-A EFIEERMHBR AR —AR

Xinhu Zhongbao Co Ltd-A ¥t ERHDER AR —AK
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% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
596,800 6,702,643 0.39
93,181 1,778,541 0.10
188,252 1,738,624 0.10
166,440 3,643,678 0.21
612,300 4,733,419 0.28
1,737,000 4,832,487 0.28
113,235 3,785,521 0.22
226,909 3,593,644 0.21
1,121,300 2,505,872 0.15
240,200 2,264,955 0.13
286,800 3,175,261 0.18
160,000 1,893,644 0.11
29,841 1,063,612 0.06
197,100 4,292,408 0.25
248,773 2,220,987 0.13
263,980 8,421,700 0.49
838,500 7,352,084 0.43
306,554 2,677,422 0.16
865,600 1,322,523 0.08
302,200 1,578,123 0.09
69,955 752,162 0.04
311,000 18,042,160 1.05
749,100 2,758,820 0.16
249,500 2,002,739 0.12
135,930 1,872,248 0.11
751,600 2,476,656 0.14



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EERER300FHIEHES®
(BREETFsRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
RZZE—N\F+=AM—A

% of
net asset
value
Securities name Holdings Fair value {5&EEFE
BHEERE BERE AFE HBIDH (%)
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued) HKD
Emke CEERE) (8) BT
China (continued)
I (48)
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd-A 341,000 3,880,306 0.23
HESREMEROBRAR] AR
Yanan Bicon Pharmaceutical Listed Co-A 75,054 1,803,954 0.10
LV ERBERNBRAT AR
Yango Group Co Ltd-A 53 ¢EBR D BR AR —AR% 286,800 1,697,179 0.10
Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd-A &/MNEZERDERAE —ARK 142,301 1,424,569 0.08
Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd-A siEBmR (AR AR —ARK 643,224 5,764,555 0.34
Yonyou Network Technology Co Ltd-A 154,040 3,739,299 0.22
RRABABRERNER AR AR
Youngor Group Co Ltd-A HEXBREBRD AR AR —AMK 446,485 3,655,210 0.21
YTO Express Group Co Ltd-A ERERERMDER A F —ARK 54,326 618,806 0.04
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd-A EF B EEERHABRAR AR 83,400 7,033,055 0.41
Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A 54,200 5,354,252 0.31
BINF R EERNERAT —AR
Zhejiang Century Huatong Group Co Ltd-A 84,172 1,964,566 0.11
Tt EEBEERDERAF AR
Zhejiang China Commodities City Group Co Ltd-A 505,800 2,006,962 0.12
AT E R EERNERAT AR
Zhejiang Chint Electrics Co Ltd-A #IERER=BHERAF —AMK 113,200 3,127,382 0.18
Zhejiang Dahua Technology Co Ltd-A 294,400 3,846,834 0.22
AT ARERMRNBR AT —ARK
Zhejiang Huayou Cobalt Co Ltd-A 87,880 3,017,045 0.18
ANMTEREERND BRI B AR
Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co Ltd-A 410,800 4,515,320 0.26
A LREREERNBR AR —ARK
Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd-AMTIEHMKRMDER AT — AR 137,700 2,356,653 0.14
Zhejiang Sanhua Intelligent Controls Co Ltd-A 131,800 1,893,507 0.11
AL =R IR BR AR —AR
Zhejiang Supor Co Ltd-AMNI#RABRKRMNBR AR —AR 26,300 1,574,331 0.09
Zhejiang Wanfeng Auto Wheel Co Ltd-A 210,300 1,858,326 0.11
ANIBLRETRBRNHBRAR—AR
Zhejiang Zheneng Electric Power Co Ltd-A 697,512 3,753,831 0.22

ATHBER M BR AR AR
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
RZZE—N\F+=AM—A

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd-A B F@REZERHD AR AR —ARK
Zheshang Securities Co Ltd-AMEEAFRHD AR AR —ARK
Zhongjin Gold Corp Ltd-A F&E&RHBER AR AR

Zhongtian Financial Group Co Ltd-A
PRXeEREEROERAR AR

Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A

ReBEEEERMERAA] —ARK

Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and Technology Co Ltd-A
PEERRNH BRG] —AR

ZTE Corp-A BB AR AR —ARK

Total Investments - Listed Equities (Stock Connect)
WERTE— EmkD CBB®)

Total Investments & & 4258
Other Net Assets Hfth& &= /FE

Net Asset Value as at 31 December 2018
RZE—NF+_AM—HNEEFE

Total Investments, at Cost 1% & 4258 (JZA7ZN)
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% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)
HKD
BT
232,400 3,132,093 0.18
213,700 1,768,977 0.10
276,500 2,701,824 0.16
910,234 2,521,973 0.15
1,940,000 7,388,040 0.43
868,080 3,513,736 0.20
403,002 8,997,066 0.52
1,718,567,748 99.97
1,718,567,748 99.97
539,207 0.03
100.00

1,719,106,955

2,103,323,346




W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

REMASBBR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R=Z-N\&F
—A—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers
B AXP #1T ARITHAXPA
China
h
AECC Aero-Engine Control Co Ltd 10,000
Fh A BB D fE AR () B BR A
AECC Aviation Power Co Ltd 17,000
AR BB AR B BR A F
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd 903,000
PR ZERITIRD BRAF]
Air China Ltd BB z=RHBRA A 42,000
Aisino Corp MK BIMHER R A 25,000
Alpha Group BERIREEMR DB R A F) 11,000
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd 149,000
A En AR ) B R A
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd 48,000
ZHGBNCRERMDER AT
Anxin Trust Co Ltd Z{= 5K BRA A 38,000
AVIC Aircraft Co Ltd & n R A F] 23,000
AVIC Capital Co Ltd #FMEARIERARHERAE 100,000
AVIC Helicopter Co Ltd 5,000

FREFERODERAR

Bank of Beijing Co Ltd 1t RER7TARD AR A R] 352,000
Bank of China Ltd FEIIRTTIDBRAF] 481,000
Bank of Communications Co Ltd 601,000
RIBIRITRNDBR AR

Bank of Guiyang Co Ltd EFZRITIRHBRAR] 25,000
Bank of Hangzhou Co Ltd 38,000
MMRITRRDBRAF]

Bank of Jiangsu Co Ltd JT&rE1TAX D BER A A 153,000
Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd Fg R sR1TR D BRAF) 123,200

Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd E R R1 TR (DB R A A 58,500
Bank of Shanghai Co Ltd 37,000
EERTRNOAERAE

Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd 189,000

BILERMNERQA]

Additions
g

Bonus
AN

Disposals
HE

(10,000)

(17,000)

(903,000)

(42,000)
(25,000)
(11,000)

(149,000)

(48,000)

(38,000)
(23,000)
(100,000)
(5,000)

(352,000)
(481,000)
(601,000)

(25,000)
(38,000)

(153,000)
(123,200)
(58,500)
(37,000)

(189,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R=FE-N\F
T=AM-—H
ZRERE
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(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-Z-N\§
—RA—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABITH AXPA ()
China (continued)
I (48)
BBMG Corp It R&MBARMNER AR 70,000
Beijing Capital Co Ltd it R EHEIRHBRAE 51,000
Beijing Capital Development Co Ltd 28,000
IR EERERNDER AR
Beijing Dabeinong Technology Group Co 41,000
Ltd bR BRI EERHBR AT
Beijing Enlight Media Co Ltd 15,000
IR EERNBR A
Beijing Orient Landscape & Environment 24,000
Co Ltd 3t R EMIRIER D BRAF]
Beijing Originwater Technology Co Ltd 40,000
IR EBKIREHE D BR A A
Beijing Sanju Environmental Protection 19,500
and New Material Co Ltd
IR =BRRFMERNBRAF]
Beijing Shiji Information Technology Co 16,000
Ltd db A RAEGEERMRH AR QA
Beijing Shougang Co Ltd 33,000
R EHRNERAT
Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd 11,000
IERRECERDERAR
BOE Technology Group Co Ltd 500,000
REFREEEROERAT
Bohai Leasing Co Ltd /8 ERHBRAR] 43,000
BYD Co Ltd thapidfxin AR AR 11,000
Central China Securities Co Ltd 17,000
HPIRESRODBRAR]
Changjiang Securities Co Ltd 75,000
RIIFFRHER DA
China Avionics Systems Co Ltd 13,000
FMMMZEE TR BRAR]
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd 74,000

RERITRNBR AT
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Additions
g

Bonus
ANV

Disposals

HE

(70,000)
(51,000)
(28,000)
(41,000)
(15,000)
(24,000)

(40,000)

(19,500)

(16,000)
(33,000)
(11,000)

(500,000)
(43,000)
(11,000)
(17,000)
(75,000)

(13,000)

(74,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R=FE-N\F
+=AM-—H
ZERE



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R=Z-N\F
—RA—H
ZHBE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABITH AXPA ()
China (continued)
HREd (%)
China Communications Construction Co 27,000
Ltd PRI BERR D AR AT
China Construction Bank Corp 159,000
ARl ERTTAR D B R A
China CSSC Holdings Ltd 20,000
FEIRA TR D BRAF
China Eastern Airlines Corp Ltd 80,000
R R T M ZE AR ) B R A
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd 358,000
R KERTTARD B IR A A
China Film Co Ltd #BEEZRH AR AT 12,000
China Fortune Land Development Co Ltd 26,000
EEERAERNBRAA
China Galaxy Securities Co Ltd 13,000
BRI 78 2 AR () B BR A
China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd 65,000
HFEEMGEEERNDBRAF
China Grand Automotive Services Co Ltd 59,800
BT ARSI DA A
China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co 18,000
Ltd BREARABBEXSERHOHBRA R
China High Speed Railway Technology Co 43,000
Ltd 1@/ @ E R AR A 7
China International Travel Service Corp 20,000
Ltd R EIEIRAR D BR A A
China Life Insurance Co Ltd 35,000
FEASRERGDBRAF
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd 228,000
BRI D AR AR
China Merchants Securities Co Ltd 50,000

BREEFRNERAR

Additions
g

Bonus
ANV

Disposals

HE

(27,000)

(159,000)

(20,000)

(80,000)

(358,000)

(12,000)
(26,000)

(13,000)

(65,000)

(59,800)

(18,000)

(43,000)

(20,000)

(35,000)

(228,000)

(50,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R=FE-N\F
+=AM-—H
ZERE
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BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-Z-N\§
—RA—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABITH AXPA ()
China (continued)
I (48)
China Merchants Shekou Industrial Zone 52,000
Holdings Co Ltd
BB R TERZERRMHERAE]
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd 507,000
PR R AERITIRGD BRAF
China Molybdenum Co Ltd 82,000
BE5EE) || SEEEBERND BRA R
China National Nuclear Power Co Ltd 109,000
P ElZEEE IR BRR A F
China Northern Rare Earth Group 48,000
High-Tech Co Ltd
hEIEGH LT (RE) SRR AR AR
China Nuclear Engineering Corp Ltd 12,000
PEZ T ERERRNDABRAT]
China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd 70,000
BRI RER () R BR AR
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp 239,000
A R{E TR R A F
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd 99,000
P EEZER N BR AT
China Railway Group Ltd 149,000
hEPEROBERAE
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd 40,000
A Bl EE LR AR () B BR A 7
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd 200,000
FEfEME TRMD AR AR
China Shipbuilding Industry Group Power 8,000
Co Ltd FEIMME TS EE) RO BRAF
China Southern Airlines Co Ltd 76,000
PRI AMZERGD BRAF
China Spacesat Co Ltd 14,000

PERFAHERNBRAA

99

Additions
g

Bonus
ANV

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=FE-N\F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(52,000) -

(507,000) -
(82,000) -
(109,000) -

(48,000) -

(12,000) -
(70,000) -
(239,000) -
(99,000) -
(149,000) -
(40,000) -
(200,000) -
(8,000) -
(76,000) -

(14,000) -



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-Z-N\§
—RA—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABITH AXPA ()
China (continued)
I (48)
China State Construction Engineering 295,000
Corp Ltd FEIZER D ER A A
China United Network Communications 191,000
Ltd FEIEE & B BERNDER AT
China Vanke Co Ltd ERtER D ER A A 108,000
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd 141,000
HRER)TE IR BRAF
Chinese Universe Publishing and Media 18,000
Group Co Ltd
R IRE R EE R BRAE]
Chongging Changan Automobile Co Ltd 57,000
BERTAERHERAFA
CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd 67,000
PEEZEREERNERAA
CITIC Heavy Industries Co Ltd 32,000
REE TGN BRA R
CITIC Securities Co Ltd 166,000
PEREFRNBR AR
COSCO Shipping Development Co Ltd 83,000
iR GEEERNBRAR
COSCO Shipping Holdings Co Ltd 69,000
IRBEERRNERAF]
CRRC Corp Ltd FEIFRERNHER AR 162,000
CSSC Offshore and Marine Engineering 5,000

Group Co Ltd
AT B S R BR A A
Dagin Railway Co Ltd AZE KD AR AR 140,000

DHC Software Co Ltd BHEEEEEERL(7) A A 36,000
Dong-E-E-Jiao Co Ltd MM BRHDARAR] 12,000
Dongxing Securities Co Ltd 26,000
REFEHFRNDERAT]

Dongxu Optoelectronic Technology Co Ltd 90,000

RIEXEREERNBRAT

Additions
g

Bonus
ANV

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=FE-N\F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(295,000) -
(191,000) -

(108,000) -
(141,000) -

(18,000) -

(57,000) -
(67,000) -
(32,000) -

(166,000) -
(83,000) -
(69,000) -

(162,000) -

(5,000) -

(140,000) -
(36,000) -
(12,000) -
(26,000) -

(90,000) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R=Z-N\&F
—A—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP BT ABITHAXPA ()
China (continued)
HREd (%)
Dr Peng Telecom & Media Group Co Ltd 33,000
BE L EEEEERROERAR
East Money Information Co Ltd 57,600
RAEVEEERNBRAR
Everbright Securities Co Ltd 59,000
HRFBHRMDERAF
Fiberhome Telecommunication Technologies 11,000
Co Ltd
BAGBERERHBR AR
Financial Street Holdings Co Ltd 33,000
SRIEFERRNDBR AR
First Capital Securities Co Ltd 8,000
FRIEBERMNDERAA
Focus Media Information Technology 108,000
Co Ltd HREEE LM H BRA A
Founder Securities Co Ltd 84,000
FIEBHERNDEBR AR
Future Land Holdings Co Ltd 20,000
R E BRI B R AR
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd 30,000
BREBIX*SERNERAR
GD Power Development Co Ltd 261,000
BlEE )RR BIRA R
Gemdale Corp & (£E) BHBRA A 49,000
GF Securities Co Ltd E#EHEHRHDERAF] 69,000
Giant Network Group Co Ltd 13,000
EABRERRHBER AT
Goertek Inc FREE[RHER AT 40,000
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd 30,000
RIWNAERDER AR
Gree Electric Appliances Inc of Zhuhai 103,000

WER N ERRNDBRAF
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Additions
g

Bonus
ANV

Disposals

HE

(33,000)

(57,600)

(59,000)

(11,000)

(33,000)
(8,000)
(108,000)
(84,000)
(20,000)
(30,000)
(261,000)
(49,000)
(69,000)

(13,000)

(40,000)
(30,000)

(103,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R=FE-N\F
+=AM-—H
ZERE



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R=Z-N\F
—RA—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABITH AXPA ()
China (continued)
I (48)
Greenland Holdings Corp Ltd 86,000
K = BRI BRR A A
Guangshen Railway Co Ltd 81,000
BRERRMNBR AR
Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical 11,000
Holdings Co Ltd
BMAZELEEEERNBRAF]
Guangzhou Haige Communications Group 49,000
Inc Co BMERBEEERNARAT
Guizhou Bailing Group Pharmaceutical Co 9,000
Ltd EMBEBEEEEERERHBR AR
Guosen Securities Co Ltd 55,000
B{EEFROHBERAG
Guotai Junan Securities Co Ltd 103,000
BB LR BR AT
Guoxuan High-Tech Co Ltd 13,000
HEF SRR BR A A
Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd 39,000
Bl T8 At B R A 7
Hainan Airlines Holding Co Ltd 255,000
R EERAR N AR AR
Haitong Securities Co Ltd 174,000
HRFEFRNOHBR AR
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co 74,000
Ltd MMERER B FRMARGN AR AR
Hangzhou Robam Appliances Co Ltd 19,000
mINEREEERNDBR AR
Han’s Laser Technology Industry Group 17,000
Co Ltd R RHREXEBRH AR QA
Henan Shuanghui Investment & 20,000

Development Co Ltd
T EEREERRNBR AR

Additions
g

Bonus
ANV

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=FE-N\F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(86,000) -
(81,000) -

(11,000) -

(49,000) -
(9,000) -
(55,000) -
(103,000) -
(13,000) -
(39,000) -
(255,000) -
(174,000) -
(74,000) -
(19,000) -
(17,000) -

(20,000) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R=Z-N\F
—A—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP BT ABITHAXPA ()
China (continued)
HREd (%)
Hesteel Co Ltd A D AR AF] 98,000
Hithink Royalflush Information Network 5,000
Co Ltd
ALz RITEIERESE B RN BR AR
Huaan Securities Co Ltd 23,000
ERFFBRNHBR LA
Huadong Medicine Co Ltd 15,000
ERBERNEBRAA
Hualan Biological Engineering Inc 13,000
EFEMIEROBRAA
Huaneng Power International Inc 93,000
EgERENRNOBRAA
Huatai Securities Co Ltd 69,000
ERFFBRNOHEBR LA
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd #E R1TIR D AR A E 142,000
Huayi Brothers Media Corp 43,000
EH N BEERNER AR
Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd 33,000
FEiTERGRNDBR AT
Hubei Biocause Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 29,000
REBEXEEERNBR AR
Hundsun Technologies Inc 10,000
EEEFRNBRAT
Iflytek Co Ltd BERFIRARMDERAF] 22,000

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd 450,000
P E TRgRTTARD BR AR

Industrial Bank Co Ltd HZ3R1Ti% 5 BRA A 268,000
Industrial Securities Co Ltd 98,000
FEBLFRMNDEBR AR

Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd 247,000
e E g R T E VNG
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Additions
g

Bonus
ANV

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=FE-N\F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(98,000) -

(5,000) -
(23,000) -
(15,000) -
(13,000) -
(93,000) -
(69,000) -

(142,000) -
(43,000) -

(33,000) -
(29,000) -
(10,000) -

(22,000) -
(450,000) -

(268,000) -
(98,000) -

(247,000) -



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-Z-N\§
—RA—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABITH AXPA ()
China (continued)
I (48)
Inner Mongolia Junzheng Energy & 54,000

Chemical Industry Group Co Ltd
NEREE R TROBERAR
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd 135,000
AEHFMEXREERNHBERLDF

Jiangsu Bicon Pharmaceutical Listed Co 10,000
AR R BB B R A A
Jiangsu Broadcasting Cable Information 38,000

Network Corp Ltd
T#HEREBAREEBBROBERAR

Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd 43,000

TR EIRE BRI BR A A

Jiangsu Protruly Vision Technology Group 33,000
Co Ltd

IERTEREHMREERNHARAR

Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock 13,000
Co Ltd JI#R ¥ ABMRN BRA A

Jiangsu Zhongnan Construction Group 26,000
Co Ltd 'T#T EEREERNBRAF]

Jiangsu Zhongtian Technology Co Ltd JT%k 50,000
PRBHE R AR AR

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd TFaSRZE D ER A A 19,000

Jiangxi Ganfeng Lithium Co Ltd 11,000

IIPREEEE R R AR A A

Jihua Group Corp Ltd BREEERHBERA A 31,000

Jilin Aodong Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd 22,100

EMFREEEERMDBRAA

Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd 23,000

SR ERD BR AR

Kangde Xin Composite Material Group 57,000

Co Ltd FISHHEAMHEERNBRATF]

Additions
g

Bonus
ANV

Disposals

HE

(54,000)

(135,000)

(10,000)

(38,000)

(43,000)

(33,000)

(13,000)

(26,000)

(50,000)

(19,000)
(11,000)

(31,000)
(22,100)

(23,000)

(57,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R=FE-N\F
+=AM-—H
ZERE
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-Z-N\§
—RA—H
ZHBE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABITH AXPA ()
China (continued)
HREd (%)
Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 63,000
REEERINERAF]
Kingenta Ecological Engineering Group Co 43,000
Ltd @ EXAERERTEEERNDER AR
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd 11,000
EMFEBBERHNDBERAF
Lepu Medical Technology Beijing Co Ltd 24,000
S (b)) BESHMRNOBRAF
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd 28,000
EENARMDERAF
Longi Green Energy Technology Co Ltd 31,000
P BRI R AR AR
Luxshare Precision Industry Co Ltd 30,000

SMABE TERNER AR
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd JE/NEZERMNER A F] 16,000

Meinian Onehealth Healthcare Holdings 25,000
Co Ltd EF K2R EFEZERRMDER AR

Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd 110,000

FEDAE SR TRHOBRAR]

Midea Group Co Ltd EMEERMD AR A R] 97,000

Muyuan Foodstuff Co Ltd 9,000

WRRRRMDERAH

Nanjing Xinjiekou Department Store 11,000
Co Ltd R ERN B ERERMHBR AR

NARI Technology Co Ltd 31,000

B E mIn RHR AR (D B R A A

New China Life Insurance Co Ltd 17,000

TEASREBRODERAF

New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd 47,000

FHEEANRDERAR

Ningbo Zhoushan Port Co Ltd 86,000

BRAUBRHERAA
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Additions
g

Bonus
ANV

Disposals

HE

(63,000)

(43,000)

(11,000)

(24,000)

(28,000)

(31,000)

(30,000)

(16,000)
(25,000)

(110,000)

(97,000)
(9,000)

(11,000)

(31,000)

(17,000)

(47,000)

(86,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R=FE-N\F
+=AM-—H
ZERE



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-Z-N\§
—RA—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP BT ABITHAXPA ()
China (continued)
HREd (%)
Northeast Securities Co Ltd 30,000
RIABHRMDERAA
Offshore Qil Engineering Co Ltd 53,000
HFEARIERNBR AR
O-film Tech Co Ltd BEERHERNDBR A A 42,500
Orient Securities Co Ltd/China 75,000
RABEFRDERAA]
Ourpalm Co Ltd It REBEEEK KD BRA A 8,000
Pacific Securities Co Ltd/The/China 128,000

R FEFRDBR A

Petrochina Co Ltd FBI/AHKRARBNDERAE] 106,000
Ping An Bank Co Ltd FZRTIRHDER AR 194,000
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd 217,000
hEFZRE (SE) ROBRAF

Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd 143,000
RANBEHE (£E) BRNHBRA A

Power Construction Corp of China Ltd 98,000
PEIEHERRNBR AR

Qingdao Haier Co Ltd & &/8BRMHER AR 67,000
Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd 27,000
SHENTERNDERAF

Risesun Real Estate Development Co Ltd 35,000
EEEMERERNBRAT

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd 74,000
AT EEEROHBERAF

Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd 55,000
=RHERNDERAF

Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd 92,000
=——EIRMNERAF

SDIC Capital Co Ltd B Z{EknERAF] 24,000
SDIC Power Holdings Co Ltd 85,000

BRE R AR A A

Additions
g

Bonus
ANV

Disposals

HE

(30,000)

(53,000)

(42,500)
(75,000)

(8,000)
(128,000)

(106,000)
(194,000)
(217,000)
(143,000)

(98,000)

(67,000)
(27,000)

(35,000)

(74,000)

(55,000)

(92,000)

(24,000)
(85,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R=FE-N\F
+=AM-—H
ZERE
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
RZE-N\F
—B—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 21T ABITHAXPA ()
China (continued)
I (48)
Sealand Securities Co Ltd 66,000
BgEFRNBERAE
Searainbow Holding Corp 12,000
AT (1) R AR A A
SF Holding Co Ltd JEEZER& %7 AR A A 4,000
Shaanxi Coal Industry Co Ltd 89,000
PREGE AN B IR A
Shandong Buchang Pharmaceuticals 7,000
Co Ltd IIRFREERHBFR DA
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd 15,000
IR ESEERNERAF
Shandong Linglong Tyre Co Ltd 5,000
IR IR AR AR D B IR A F)
Shandong Nanshan Aluminum Co Ltd 123,000
LR L iR AR (D B PR A A
Shanghai Bailian Group Co Ltd 18,000
LEEMERROHBERAT
Shanghai Construction Group Co Ltd 136,000
FERTEERNHBRAR
Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd 56,000
LEERERRHERAA
Shanghai Electric Power Co Ltd 18,000
EENRMBAERAE
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group 20,000
Co Ltd HiBEEEE (£E) RNHBRAF
Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd 20,000
BRSO BR AR
Shanghai International Port Group Co Ltd 73,000
LBEIEER (RE) RHBRAF
Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone 24,000

Development Co Ltd
EERECRE SEMAERNBR AR
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Additions
g

Bonus
ANV

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=FE-N\F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(66,000) -
(12,000) -

(4,000) -
(89,000) -

(7,000) -
(15,000) -
(5,000) -
(123,000) -
(18,000) -
(136,000) -
(56,000) -
(18,000) -
(20,000) -
(20,000) -
(73,000) -

(24,000) -



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REMASBBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R=Z-N\F
—RA—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABITH AXPA ()
China (continued)
I (48)
Shanghai Oriental Pearl Group Co Ltd 29,000
RITARETIE RN AR AR
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co Ltd 21,000
R EEERNHEBER AR
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank 228,800
Co Ltd H/EEREFERRITRNERAF]
Shanghai RAAS Blood Products Co Ltd 16,000
EERTmREmRNBR AR
Shanghai SMI Holding Co Ltd 26,000
RIS AR A A
Shanghai Tunnel Engineering Co Ltd 32,000
LBBETERNBR AR
Shanghai Zhangjiang High-Tech Park 21,000
Development Co Ltd
EERIRMEBERAERNERAT
Shanxi Securities Co Ltd 40,000
IR SRR D BRRA A
Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power 37,000
Co Ltd WLAEFEILEERK BRAF]
Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co Ltd 180,000
RELREERMDERAT
Shenzhen Huiding Technology Co Ltd 1,000
ARINTIETERE AR (D BR A A
Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co Ltd 22,000
RINTHEE )| AT BRR A R
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd 70,000
RYEBHAD BIR A
Shenzhen Sunway Communication Co Ltd 17,000
RYTEEBERNERAR]
Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co 27,000

Ld RYmhesEEEeeBRODERAF

Additions
g

Bonus
ANV

Disposals

HE

(29,000)

(21,000)

(228,800)

(16,000)

(26,000)

(32,000)

(21,000)

(40,000)

(37,000)

(180,000)

(1,000)

(22,000)

(70,000)

(17,000)

(27,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R=FE-N\F
+=AM-—H
ZERE
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE-_T-\F+_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-Z-N\§
—RA—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABITH AXPA ()
China (continued)
HREd (%)
Siasun Robot & Automation Co Ltd 20,000
SBSHIAEEA BEMEIRD AR A A
Sichuan Chuantou Energy Co Ltd 51,000
)l selRAR () B R A 7
Sinolink Securities Co Ltd 40,000
Bl & 78 7 it B PR A
Sinopec Oilfield Service Corp 62,000
PAabAEITERRBROBRAR
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co Ltd 64,000
FEAE ESRBE TR BRAF
Songcheng Performance Development 8,000
Co Ltd R ELZHRERNDBIRAF]
Soochow Securities Co Ltd 45,000
RRBHRMDAERAT
Southwest Securities Co Ltd 67,000
FAmEAFRNBR AR
Spring Airlines Co Ltd HEM RS BR AT 6,000
Suning Commerce Group Co Ltd 105,000
HEEEEERNHBR AR
Suofeiya Home Collection Co Ltd 12,000
RIFLDRERDERAF]
Suzhou Gold Mantis Construction 40,000
Decoration Co Ltd
ERINIE PR AR N BR AR
Suzhou Victory Precision Manufacture Co 39,000
Ltd &M B AR 2 BUERI R AR AR A A
Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd 24,000
RTHBEEEERHBRA R
TBEA Co Ltd &S TRH AR LA 84,400
TCL Corp TCLEEEHBERAH 137,000
Tiangi Lithium Corp XE BN AR AT 14,950
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Additions
g

Bonus
ANV

Disposals

HE

(20,000)

(51,000)

(40,000)

(62,000)

(64,000)

(8,000)

(45,000)

(67,000)

(6,000)
(105,000)

(12,000)

(40,000)

(39,000)
(24,000)
(84,400)

(137,000)
(14,950)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R=FE-N\F
+=AM-—H
ZERE



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-Z-N\§
—RA—H
ZHRE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABITH AXPA ()
China (continued)
I (48)
Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd 150,000
HEEeeBEERNHBERAG
Triangle Tyre Co Ltd =AM AR A R] 5,000
Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd REH BB AF 40,000
Tus-Sound Environmental Resources 11,000
Co Ltd BCERBRIEE RN BRAF]
Unisplendour Corp Ltd =B ARAF] 3,000
Wanda Film Holding Co Ltd 10,000
BEETRMHAERAA
Wangsu Science & Technology Co Ltd 32,950
MERHER M AR A A
Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd 28,000
BECEERRHARDA
Wanxiang Qianchao Co Ltd 57,000

SRR N BR AR
Weichai Power Co Ltd #48) & (D B R A A 116,000
Western Securities Co Ltd 35,280
PRk E RN AR A A
Wintime Energy Co Ltd ;kZ=6ER DB R A F 143,000

Wuchan Zhongda Group Co Ltd 39,000
METREBRN AR QA
Wuhu Shunrong Sanqi Interactive 9,000
Entertainment Network Technology
Co Ltd
#ESR =t EREER RN BR AR
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd 42,000
HERERRRMDBER AT
XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd 112,000
RISETREEHRBOABRAR
Xiamen C & D Inc EFFE%ERH AR QA 40,000

Additions
g

Bonus
ANV

Disposals

HE

(150,000)
(5,000)
(40,000)
(11,000)

(3,000)
(10,000)

(32,950)

(28,000)

(57,000)

(116,000)
(35,280)

(143,000)
(39,000)

(9,000)

(42,000)

(112,000)

(40,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R=FE-N\F
+=AM-—H
ZERE
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-Z-N\§
—RA—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABITH AXPA ()
China (continued)
I (48)
Xiamen Tungsten Co Ltd 9,000

EFIESERMN AR DA

Xinhu Zhongbao Co Ltd ¥R EIN AR AR 99,000

Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology 50,700
Co Ltd

HECRBBROAERIA

Yango Group Co Ltd G EBERDER AR 37,000

Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd 9,000

FINHZER D BR AR

Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd 83,000

BTN AR DA

Yonyou Network Technology Co Ltd 13,000

RARABBEEROBR AR

Youngor Group Co Ltd 68,000

HLXAEERNDER AR

Youzu Interactive Co Ltd 8,000

PRBRIRDARAT

YTO Express Group Co Ltd 7,000

B RERNBR AR

Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd 15,000

EEAEEEROHBERAF

Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pharmaceutical 7,000
Co Ltd EMAFEEXRHERAF

Zhejiang Century Huatong Group Co Ltd 7,000

I EREERNBRAA

Zhejiang China Commodities City Group 100,000
Co Ltd AT B/ Emm RN AR AR

Zhejiang Chint Electrics Co Ltd 9,000

AIIFRBRBRNHBERAA]

Zhejiang Dahua Technology Co Ltd 31,000

AT RERMARDBR AR
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Additions
g

Bonus
ANV

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=FE-N\F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(9,000) -
(99,000) -
(50,700) -
(37,000) -

(9,000) -
(83,000) -
(13,000) -
(68,000) -

(8,000) -

(7,000) -
(15,000) -

(7,000) -

(7,000) -

(100,000) -

(9,000) -

(31,000) -



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEEEX300+FEHIEHESC

(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

BE-T—\F+-AM—BLLEFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2018 31.12.2018
R-Z-N\§ R-B-N\F
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
ZERE g AL HE ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABITH AXPA ()
China (continued)
HREd (%)
Zhejiang Huayou Cobalt Co Ltd 7,000 - - (7,000) -
AT E R ERGD BRAA]
Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co Ltd 50,000 - - (50,000) -
AR SE RN BR AR
Zhejiang Zheneng Electric Power Co Ltd 90,000 - - (90,000) -
ALHEEE AR AR A A
Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd 33,000 - - (33,000) -
EIMFREBRNDERAF
Zhongjin Gold Corp Ltd # & &S RHBRAF] 37,000 - - (37,000) -
Zhongtian Financial Group Co Ltd 69,000 - - (69,000) -
RRE RS E RGN BIRA R
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd 235,000 - - (235,000) -
ReBEERROHBERAF]
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and 121,000 - - (121,000) -
Technology Co Ltd FEFERRHBRAF]
ZTE Corp REREAKMNDER AR 38,000 - - (38,000) -
A AXP - A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked

to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.
A AXP— P EA JRiE#Z o - ATELA RSt — B F A RAI 913855 (15 A TR R GRIRIEE - FIF L HFEE) o
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_ZT-/\F+-_AM—HILLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R=B-N\%F
—RA—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
LwRG (ERE)
China
H
360 Security Technology Inc-A -
=RERERBROBR AR —ARK
AECC Aero-Engine Control Co Ltd-A 70,100
I EE B NI IR D AR AR — AR
AECC Aviation Power Co Ltd-A 128,600
PEMMES RN BRAR —ARK
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-A 6,577,500
PR RZERITIRODBERAF —AR
Aier Eye Hospital Group Co Ltd-A 94,899
EREREREREERNBRAR AR
Air China Ltd-A 311,200
FPEIBIBRMZER D AR AR —ARK
Aisino Corp-A i AE BN AR AT —AK 202,782
Alpha Group-A BERIREEN N BIR AR —ARK 84,100
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd-A 1,138,700
PR BRR AR —AR
Angang Steel Co Ltd-A 299,300
BIRHBERAT —AR
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A 360,004
ZHGBNCRRDER AR —AR
Anxin Trust Co Ltd-A 290,459
ZEEARNDERAR —ARK
Aurora Optoelectronics Co Ltd-A 54,720
HinfEhERNBR AR —AR
AVIC Aircraft Co Ltd-A 180,748
R RAEIR Y BRR A R — ARR
AVIC Capital Co Ltd-A 749,943
R ERIEREBER AR —AR
AVIC Helicopter Co Ltd-A 35,615

P E A RN ERAT —AK
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Additions
g

62,000
9,000
20,400
1,076,700
31,300
205,400
151,700
9,900
43,800
10,800

55,200

299,700

27,900

120,000

6,000

Bonus
AL

42,494

107,871

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=B-N\#§

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 62,000
(79,100) -
(16,100) 132,900

(1,515,200) 6,139,000
(10,900) 157,793
(39,300) 477,300

(151,682) 202,800
(94,000) -
(50,100) 1,132,400
(33,700) 276,400

(105,204) 310,000

(426,830) 271,200
(54,720) -
(22,600) 186,048

(94,800) 775,143

(4,500) 37,115



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
Lika GERRE) (&)

China (continued)
e (%)

AVIC Jonhon Optronictechnology Co Ltd-A
P BRI BR AR —ARK

AVIC Shenyang Aircraft Co Ltd-A
RATERENBR AR —AR

Bank of Beijing Co Ltd-A
IERIRITRDERA R —ARK

Bank of China Ltd-A
REISRITIRD BR AR — AR

Bank of Communications Co Ltd-A
ZRBITIRMDABR AR —ARK

Bank of Guiyang Co Ltd-A
ESRITRHDBR AT —ARK

Bank of Hangzhou Co Ltd-A
MMNBRITRID AR AR —ARR

Bank of Jiangsu Co Ltd-A
TERRITIRD AR AR —ARK

Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd-A
ERIRITRMDERAT —AR

Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd-A
ERRITRDARAE] - AR

Bank of Shanghai Co Ltd-A
EERTRMHAERAT —AR

Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd-A

B LERMAERAR —ARK

BBMG Corp-A It &R HBRAE —ARR
Beijing Capital Co Ltd-A

I RERIRNDAERLAF —ARK

Beijing Capital Development Co Ltd-A
IR EHFAERNERAT —AR

Holdings
as at

01.01.2018
R-B-N\E&E

—A—H
ZERE

2,590,847

3,499,600

4,558,600

187,500

73,252

1,147,439

923,622

420,449

146,100

1,412,417

525,000
379,900

209,930

Additions
g

63,400

67,300

409,800

573,300

723,000

30,000

224,040

183,600

147,700

69,400

662,002

226,500

84,000
45,900

25,200

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(598,247)

(695,400)

(878,700)

(23,700)

(12,300)

(145,100)

(116,900)

(53,200)

(22,500)

(178,600)

(67,800)
(425,800)

(235,130)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R=E-N\F
+=AM-—H
ZERE

63,400

67,300

2,402,400

3,377,500

4,402,900

193,800

324,932

1,185,939

954,422

436,649

852,322

1,460,317

541,200
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
RZEB-N\F
—RA—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
Beijing Dabeinong Technology Group 172,150
Co Ltd-A
IR K EREEERNBRAT —ARKR
Beijing Enlight Media Co Ltd-A 212,913

IR REERNDERAR —AR

Beijing New Building Materials Plc-A -

LM EERO AR AT AR

Beijing Orient Landscape & Environment Co 180,000
Ltd-A b =R FEMRRROBRAR] AR

Beijing Oriental Yuhong Waterproof -
Technology Co Ltd-A

LR R G R P KRR D AR AR — AR

Beijing Originwater Technology Co Ltd-A 308,925
I REKREER N AR AT —AR
Beijing Sanju Environmental Protection 146,088

and New Material Co Ltd-A
IR =BIREIMERDBRAR — AR

Beijing Shiji Information Technology 54,300
Co Ltd-A

IRPRAEEERMBRMNARAR —AR

Beijing Shougang Co Ltd-A 247,438

IEREMRNERAR AR

Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd-A 89,800

IERACERMERIR—ARK

Beijing Xinwei Technology Group Co Ltd-A 94,900

ERERRREERNHBERAT -AR

BOE Technology Group Co Ltd-A 2,100,800

RRAEEEROBRAR AR

Bohai Leasing Co Ltd-A 318,500

HEEERERNBERAR -AR

115

Additions
g

448,025

154,500

101,400

21,600

144,014

48,300

17,500

76,400

284,000

46,400

41

2,177,300

38,700

Bonus
AL

43,886

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=E-N\F

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(620,175) -

(226,413) 141,000
(600) 100,800
(21,600) 180,000

- 144,014

(38,900) 318,325

(18,500) 188,974

(68,700) 62,000

(277,138) 254,300
(43,200) 93,000
- 110,219
(479,600) 3,798,500

(163,400) 193,800



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-ZE-N\§
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
BYD Co Ltd-A thepifRin BRAR —ARK 97,400
Central China Securities Co Ltd-A 127,500

PREFBRNHBR AR —AR

Changchun High & New Technology -
Industry Group Inc-A

RESMBEMESR (£8) ROBERAT —AR

Changjiang Securities Co Ltd-A 518,325

RIIFEFBRDERIE] —AR

Chaozhou Three-Circle Group Co Ltd-A -

FIMN=R (RE) RIDERAF —ARR

Chengdu Kanghong Pharmaceutical Group -
Co Ltd-A

PRERERSA S E BRI BR AR — AR

China Avionics Systems Co Ltd-A 108,476

HMMZEE T RO BRAR AR

China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-A 532,000

RERITROBRAR AR

China Coal Energy Co Ltd-A 299,300

REIRREEIRIR G BIR AR — AR

China Communications Construction 290,650
Co Ltd-A PEIZERZR RN AR LA —ARK

China Construction Bank Corp-A 1,145,600

PEIERIRTTIRD BIR AR —AR

China CSSC Holdings Ltd-A 249,700

PRI T RO AR AT —ARK

China Eastern Airlines Corp Ltd-A 823,200

PERGMERDER AT AR

China Everbright Bank Co Ltd-A 2,607,000

B RIRITIRM AR AR —ARK

Additions
g

67,000
15,300

21,793

643,045

163,793

21,600

96,300

87,900

10,800

121,100

189,000

283,500

426,900

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(17,200)
(142,800)

(510,370)

(1,000)

(120,176)

(67,500)

(33,700)

(35,300)

(258,400)

(249,700)

(478,000)

(331,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R=E-N\F
+=AM-—H
ZERE

147,200

21,793

651,000

162,793

21,600

84,600

552,400

276,400

376,450

1,076,200

628,700

2,702,900
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-ZE-N\§
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
China Film Co Ltd-A 89,925

HFEEZROHAERAR AR
China Fortune Land Development Co Ltd-A 194,993
ESFEREEROHERAF AR

China Galaxy Securities Co Ltd-A 97,500

BRI E SR BIR AR — AR

China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd-A 487,500

FEEMNGEERODBRAR —AR

China Grand Automotive Services 448,006
Co Ltd-A EESBERBRH AT AR

China Hainan Rubber Industry Group 75,600
Co Ltd-A

BEARAGBEXEEERMNER AR AR

China High Speed Railway Technology 324,800
Co Ltd-A @M EEEMRH AR AR —AR

China International Travel Service Corp 164,518

Ltd-A FREBERBRHER DA —ARK
China Jushi Co Ltd-A -
FEREARNDERAT —AR

China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A 229,956
FREASRERRDERAR AR
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-A 1,710,016

HRERITRDERAR —ARK

China Merchants Expressway Network & -
Technology Holdings Co Ltd-A

BERABRMEE RO BRAF —ARKR

China Merchants Securities Co Ltd-A 365,600

B ERNDERAR —AR
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Additions
g

14,400

118,400

121,400

78,000

71,800

16,200

38,700

107,900

338,300

201,900

336,754

89,100

312,500

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(11,200)
(24,600)
(12,300)
(61,700)
(56,500)

(91,800)

(363,500)
(108,518)

(1,600)
(164,856)

(393,870)

(219,819)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R=E-N\F
+=AM-—H
ZERE

93,125

288,793

206,600

503,800

463,306

163,900

336,700

267,000

1,652,900

89,100

458,281



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
Lika GERRE) (&)

China (continued)
e (%)

China Merchants Shekou Industrial Zone
Holdings Co Ltd-A

HERrA TERIERRHDERAR —ARK

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-A

FEIRARITROBRAFT AR

China Molybdenum Co Ltd-A

BRI EBROBRAR AR

China National Chemical Engineering
Co Ltd-A FEHLZTIZRMNHBRAF —AR

China National Nuclear Power Co Ltd-A

PEIZEEE IR BIR AR — AR

China Northern Rare Earth Group
High-Tech Co Ltd-A

FEIE AR LT (RE) SRBRHER AR —AR

China Nuclear Engineering Corp Ltd-A

RERZ T ERERERNDERAG AR

China Oilfield Services Ltd-A

R mERBRNBR AT —ARKR

China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd-A

REIARFRRE (RE) RO BR AR —ARK

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-A

RELAEE TR BRAR] AR

China Railway Construction Corp Ltd-A

REE RO BR AR —AR

China Railway Group Ltd-A

PEFEROBRAT AR

China Reform Health Management and
Services Group Co Ltd-A

Bl RIRERGE EEROBR AR —AR

Holdings
as at

01.01.2018
R-B-N\E&E

—A—H
ZERE

218,383

3,802,500

615,000

1,017,682

359,953

90,000

562,517

1,792,500

677,416

974,500

127,190

Additions
g

219,850

608,400

953,000

408,900

525,492

343,128

14,400

94,900

116,800

425,300

116,400

331,900

15,900

Bonus
AL

790,920

Disposals

HE

(50,300)

(1,223,920)

(435,600)

(44,700)

(845,774)

(405,000)

(11,400)

(175,617)

(227,100)

(86,500)

(111,800)

(12,200)

Holdings
as at

31.12.2018
R-ZB-N\E
+=AM—H

ZERE

387,933

3,977,900

1,132,400

364,200

697,400

298,081

93,000

94,900

503,700

1,990,700

707,316

1,194,600

130,890
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEEEX300+FEHIEHESC

(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

BE-T—\F+-AM—BLLEFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2018 31.12.2018
R-ZE-N\§ R=E-N\F
—A—-H  Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#t—H
2HRE i R HE  2ERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
Lika GERRE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-A 329,200 49,200 - (41,100) 337,300
PR ER R D AR AR —ARK
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd-A 1,479,993 239,400 - (187,800) 1,531,593
PEIAAIE TR BR AR — AR
China Shipbuilding Industry Group Power 140,260 42,600 - (71,660) 111,200
Co Ltd-A
FEMMETISEED IROBRAR AR
China Southern Airlines Co Ltd-A 570,000 91,200 - (72,200) 589,000
FEIE T MZERNBRAR —AR
China Spacesat Co Ltd-A 97,700 16,500 - (12,300) 101,900
FERFAEERNDERAT —AR
China State Construction Engineering 2,482,586 363,600 1,020,754 (502,940) 3,364,000
Corp Ltd-A FEIZZERNDER AR —AKR
China United Network Communications 1,505,500 231,900 - (189,500) 1,547,900
Ltd-A R EIEES M BERN AR AR — AR
China Vanke Co Ltd-A 810,000 128,700 - (159,600) 779,100
EREERNAERAT AR
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd-A 1,024,100 353,200 - (300,100) 1,077,200
FERIE RO BRAR AR
Chinese Universe Publishing and Media 134,824 21,533 - (156,357) -
Group Co Ltd-A
PR REEEBEROBR AT —AR
Chongging Changan Automobile Co Ltd-A 425,229 68,400 - (181,129) 312,500
EERLTABERMNERAF AR
Chongging Zhifei Biological Products Co 80,300 3,000 - (7,400) 75,900
Ltd-A EEBEREMHMBRHDER AT —AR
CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co 490,600 500,000 - (550,900) 439,700
Ltd-A R ERZEEEEKRMNARAE —ARK
CITIC Heavy Industries Co Ltd-A 112,000 - - (112,000) -

REETEBEOABRAR —AK
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-ZE-N\§
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
CITIC Securities Co Ltd-A 1,303,400
REEFRNHBR AR —AR
COSCO Shipping Development Co Ltd-A 667,300
PR GEEEROBRAF —AR
COSCO Shipping Holdings Co Ltd-A 634,229

HIRBEERRNERARF AR

CRRC Corp Ltd-A FEIFRERH AR AT AR 1,222,400

CSC Financial Co Ltd-A -

FEERESROHBRAR —AR

CSSC Offshore and Marine Engineering 37,885
Group Co Ltd-A

RS TFE B EEROBR AR AR

Daqgin Railway Co Ltd-A 979,700

REEHERNDERAF] —AR

Datang International Power Generation 481,767
Co Ltd-A REEIREHERNOBR AT —AR

DHC Software Co Ltd-A 266,116

RESUFRMDAF AR
Digital China Information Service Co Ltd-A 24,000
FBINERS{E B ARSI D BRR AR —ARR

Dong-E-E-Jiao Co Ltd-A 109,902
REF BRI AR AR —AR
Dongxing Securities Co Ltd-A 180,405
REFFRODBRAF] —ARK
Dongxu Optoelectronic Technology 674,971

Co Ltd-A RIEXERERH AR DA —ARK
Dr Peng Telecom & Media Group Co Ltd-A 178,000
BETEEEEEERNBRAR AR
East Money Information Co Ltd-A 493,048
RAMEEREROABRAT—AK

Additions
g

201,300

101,100

87,000

491,700
71,600

165,557

17,100

43,200

15,000

30,600

609,300

37,200

75,200

Bonus
AL

99,909

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=E-N\F

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(243,400) 1,261,300
(768,400) -
(78,700) 642,529

(154,700) 1,559,400
- 71,600

(37,885) -

(124,900) 1,020,357
(54,100) 444,767
(33,700) 275,616
(24,000) -
(44,400) 80,502
(22,800) 188,205

(758,171) 526,100

(215,200) -

(64,700) 603,457
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-ZE-N\§
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Everbright Securities Co Ltd-A 325,613

HRFHFRDERAT AR

Fangda Carbon New Material Co Ltd-A -

ARKEFMEBEROERAT —AR

Fiberhome Telecommunication 86,183
Technologies Co Ltd-A

BAGBERERMER AR —AR

Financial Street Holdings Co Ltd-A 239,233
SREERRMERAT—AR

First Capital Securities Co Ltd-A 344,700
FERIEBHFRMDER AR AR

Focus Media Information Technology Co 809,986

Ltd-A D REHEEERMBRHBERAE —AK
Foshan Haitian Flavouring & Food Co Ltd-A -
HILTERFARR RO BRAE AR

Founder Securities Co Ltd-A 660,209
FIEBHERMDERAR —AR

Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd-A 264,752
RREBIEEERNDERAR—AR

GD Power Development Co Ltd-A 1,925,100
BEENEEROBERAF—AR

Gemdale Corp-A 374,800
it (RE) RO BRAR —ARKR

GF Securities Co Ltd-A 533,700
BEFEFRHERAT AR

Giant Network Group Co Ltd-A 3,900
EAEBEERNDERAR-ARK

Goertek Inc-A HEESRMNERAE —AR 311,514
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-A 214,500

RPRERNERAR —AR

121

Additions
g

66,600

163,400

36,700

39,300

19,800

293,400

132,541

610,585

37,500

312,000

59,100

83,347

109,200

48,300
35,700

Bonus
AL

201,277

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=E-N\F

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(42,700) 349,513
(600) 162,800

(10,500) 112,383

(30,400) 248,133
(39,600) 324,900
(104,800) 1,199,863

(800) 131,741
(573,394) 697,400
(77,552) 224,700
(244,100) 1,993,000
(47,200) 386,700
(142,747) 474,300
(12,300) 100,800

(38,900) 320,914
(27,000) 223,200



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-ZE-N\§
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Gree Electric Appliances Inc of Zhuhai-A 776,572
R NEBERNHDER AT —AR
Greenland Holdings Corp Ltd-A 645,000

IR EER O BRAR — AR

Guangdong Haid Group Co Ltd-A -

BRGREBBRGHBRAE] AR

Guangshen Railway Co Ltd-A 571,100

BRERRNDEBERAR—AR

Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Ltd-A -

BMREEERGOBRAT—AK

Guangzhou Baiyun International Airport -
Co Ltd-A

BMNAEER#SROBRAR AR

Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical 162,520
Holdings Co Ltd-A

BMNEELBEEERNDEBRAR —ARKR

Guangzhou Haige Communications Group 360,800
Inc Co-A

BMEREEREEROBRAR —AR

Guangzhou Port Co Ltd-A -

BMABROBERAR AR

Guizhou Bailing Group Pharmaceutical 68,600
Co Ltd-A

EMNBECESREHERNAERAT —AR

Guosen Securities Co Ltd-A 405,247

ERFRMNAERAR—ARK

Guotai Junan Securities Co Ltd-A 760,793

BIRE RN BRAR —AR

Guoxuan High-Tech Co Ltd-A 93,486

HEF S RN BER AT —AR

Additions
g

123,900

103,200

126,687

96,000

148,520

165,800

5,700

44,100

297,693

8,100

65,700

219,287

15,600

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=E-N\F

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(129,272) 771,200
(81,800) 666,400
- 126,687
(72,600) 594,500
- 148,520

- 165,800

(75,200) 93,020

(404,900) -

- 297,693

(76,700) -

(51,400) 419,547
(257,453) 722,627

(109,086) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
Lika GERRE) (&)

China (continued)
e (%)

Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd-A

Bl AR AR —AR

Hainan Airlines Holding Co Ltd-A

B EERRNDBER AR —AR

Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A

THREBEHRNDABRAT AR

Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology
Co Ltd-A

M ERBERBFREMARMD AR AR —AR

Hangzhou Robam Appliances Co Ltd-A

mINEREEERNDBRAR —AR

Han’s Laser Technology Industry Group
Co Ltd-A

REHARREZEEERNERARF AR

Henan Shuanghui Investment &
Development Co Ltd-A

R EEREERRNDER AR —AR

Hengli Petrochemical Co Ltd-A

BHARDERAR—ARK

Hengtong Optic-Electric Co Ltd-A

TEZBEAERMDERAT AR

Hengyi Petrochemical Co Ltd-A

BERARNERAR—ARK

Hesteel Co Ltd-A Ja#iR D BR AT — AR

Hithink Royalflush Information Network
Co Ltd-A

AT Az R TEIBA A (= BN AR A E] — AKX

HLA Corp Ltd-A/8E 2K BRAF —AR

Huaan Securities Co Ltd-A

ERBEFRNDBRAF] —ARK

123

Holdings
as at

01.01.2018
R-B-N\E&E

—A—H
ZERE

336,300

1,912,450

1,361,300

613,400

84,100

157,800

234,774

677,000
37,500

172,500

Additions
g

48,300

229,500

210,900

90,900

20,690

21,600

27,000

101,400
163,787
184,900
115,500

6,000

304,111
27,600

Bonus
AL

31,200

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=E-N\F

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(41,800) 342,800
(13,800) 2,128,150
(275,400) 1,296,800

(112,800) 591,500

(10,200) 94,590

(42,600) 136,800

(103,174) 158,600

(600) 100,800
(1,200) 193,787
- 184,900
(86,500) 706,000

(4,700) 38,800

(2,000) 302,111
(21,900) 178,200



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R=Z-N\F
—RA—H
ZHRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
Huadian Power International Corp Ltd-A -
EFTEERENROAERLA AR
Huadong Medicine Co Ltd-A 90,700
ERBERNDERAF AR
Hualan Biological Engineering Inc-A 107,341
EREMIEROABRIE] AR
Huaneng Lancang River Hydropower Inc-A -
ERRBIKERMNBR AR —ARK
Huaneng Power International Inc-A 697,500
ERBIRENRNDERAR—ARK
Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A 517,323
ERBHFRMDEBEBR AT —AR
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd-A 1,101,960
FEERITRN AR DG —ARK
Huayi Brothers Media Corp-A 310,098
EHRHABEERNDERAA —AR
Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd-A 262,100
ETERGROBRAE] AR
Hubei Biocause Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A 217,500

REBEXEEERNDEBERAR—AR

Hubei Jumpcan Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A -
L) R B AR AR — AR

Hundsun Technologies Inc-A 82,300
EBEBEFRNHERAF—ARK

Iflytek Co Ltd-A BERARRMNDBRAF —AR 165,000

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China 3,368,473
Ltd-A R R TERITRMN BR AR —ARR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A 2,068,400

FRRITRM AR DA —ARK

Additions
g

522,100

18,900

15,875

288,351

111,600

283,900

171,600

51,300

40,194

34,800

52,200

88,607

29,700
539,681

323,665

Bonus
AL

46,700

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=E-N\F

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 522,100
(39,500) 116,800
(33,816) 89,400

- 288,351
(88,300) 720,800

(277,823) 523,400

(246,160) 1,027,400

(361,398) -
(32,800) 269,494
(27,500) 224,800

- 52,200
(91,700) 79,207

(21,400) 255,800
(426,500) 3,481,654

(394,665) 1,997,400
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300HEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTESR)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-\F+-AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R=Z-N\F
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
LHka GERRE) (&)
China (continued)
HREd(4)
Industrial Securities Co Ltd-A 734,930
BEFFRNDERAR—ARK
Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Union 1,782,300
Co Ltd-A A& Bl D ER AT —ARK
Inner Mongolia Junzheng Energy & 503,700
Chemical Industry Group Co Ltd-A
ARLE EeRt TEEROBR AT —ARK
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group 1,012,500
Co Ltd-A
RNELHFHNEXEEROBERAR —AR
Jiangsu Broadcasting Cable Information 279,769

Network Corp Ltd-A

TEAERNERAT AR

Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd-A 300,900

TR BIn B RN BR AR — AR

Jiangsu Protruly Vision Technology Group 235,400
Co Ltd-A

AR T ERGRIREERN BRI R —AR

Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock 54,453
Co Ltd-A T&F BN BR AR —ARR

Jiangsu Zhongnan Construction Group Co 194,953
Ltd-A TEF EREEROHBR AR —AK

Jiangsu Zhongtian Technology Co Ltd-A 375,000
TEFPABERMERAR —AR

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd-A 138,367
LAIAZERDERAR—ARK

Jiangxi Ganfeng Lithium Co Ltd-A 82,500
IPIER IR RN AR AR —AR

Jihua Group Corp Ltd-A 217,900

BRESERNERAR] -AK
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Additions
g

603,100

1,288,800

18,000

162,000

53,100

62,600

31,200

59,963

22,800

14,700

36,600

Bonus
AL

83,250

41,250

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=E-N\F

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(485,630) 852,400
(335,300) 2,735,800

(15,200) 506,500

(200,500) 974,000

(279,769) -

(83,250) 354,000

(235,400) -

(20,453) 96,600
(24,600) 201,553
(47,300) 387,663
(17,400) 143,767
(10,700) 127,750

(254,500) -



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300HEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTESR)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-\F+-AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-ZE-N\§
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
HREd(4)
Jilin Aodong Pharmaceutical Group Co 222,478
Ltd-A EMHREEEERHBERAE AR
Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd-A 159,040
SHESEERMDBRAE—ARK
Jointown Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A -
NMNBEEEERNERAFT —AR
Kangde Xin Composite Material Group Co 354,508
Ltd-A FEISFiEE MEEBRN AR AR —AK
Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A 472,440
REEERNERAF—AR
Kingenta Ecological Engineering Group Co 277,400

Ltd-A @ ERERERTREEERHBR AT AR
Kuang-Chi Technologies Co Ltd-A -
FR MR BR AR — AR
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A 82,440
EMFEBBRMDERAR —AR
Lens Technology Co Ltd-A -
ERRHER N AR AR —ARK
Lepu Medical Technology Beijing Co Ltd-A 180,000
g (b)) BESWROHBRAR —AR
Leyard Optoelectronic Co Ltd-A
MEEABRNBR AT —AR

Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd-A 117,550
BEERARNDEBERAR —AR
Lomon Billions Group Co Ltd-A 102,150

EEENBEBERNBR AR —ARK

Longi Green Energy Technology Co Ltd-A 232,451
P EARBERIR IR BR AR — AR

Luxshare Precision Industry Co Ltd-A 261,500
BB IERGABRAT AR

Additions
g

28,500

27,000

90,300

51,300

78,300

69,100

13,125

77,929

28,800

244,500

94,500

3,600

129,821

86,500

Bonus
AL

93,055

80,430

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=E-N\F

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(250,978) -
(186,040) -
- 90,300

(19,200) 386,608

(61,500) 489,240

(277,400) -

- 69,100

(15,065) 80,500

(800) 116,088

(22,800) 186,000

- 244,500

(15,900) 196,150

(6,600) 99,150

(129,793) 325,534

(32,800) 395,630
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R=Z-N\F
—RA—H
ZHRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd-A 116,507
BEMNEERNERAR AR
Meinian Onehealth Healthcare Holdings Co 189,989
Ltd-A EFRREEEFERRNOBR AT —AR
Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd-A 1,021,968
FEDRERI RO BRAR] —AR
Midea Group Co Ltd-A 728,664
ENEERNBRAR—ARK
Muyuan Foodstuff Co Ltd-A 60,200
WRRGRNERAT —ARKR
Nanjing Xinjiekou Department Store Co 85,790
Ltd-A RO B ERERGDER AR —AK
NARI Technology Co Ltd-A 234,100
BB RN BR AR —ARK
New China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A 127,496
SrEASRBRNDBR AT —ARK
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd-A 411,700
MHmE SRR BERAE AR
Ningbo Zhoushan Port Co Ltd-A 922,927
ERALARDERAR —AR
Northeast Securities Co Ltd-A 125,930
RILBEHFRMDERAT —AR
Offshore Qil Engineering Co Ltd-A 377,100
BFEAMIERNEBRAR—ARK
O-Film Tech Co Ltd-A 294,315

EBOERHE A AR AR — AR

Oppein Home Group Inc-A -
BURREEBERDERAR —AR

Orient Securities Co Ltd/China-A 556,355
RABHRNERAT —AR
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Additions
g

38,000

96,201

138,900

162,410

10,500

13,200

274,920

20,358

58,500

101,400

519,000

63,000

50,200

23,387

89,700

Bonus
AL

37,997

Disposals

HE

(37,107)

(24,100)

(126,300)

(147,674)

(8,000)

(98,990)

(199,000)

(15,900)

(51,400)

(404,327)

(644,930)

(47,800)

(37,300)

(200)

(70,400)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R=E-N\F
+=AM-—H
ZERE

117,400

300,087

1,034,568

743,400

113,500

310,020

131,954

418,800

620,000

392,300

307,215

23,187

575,655



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R=-Z-N\F
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
Lika GERRE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Ourpalm Co Ltd-A E&RFERHBR AT —AR 359,300
Pacific Securities Co Ltd/The/China-A 1,127,900
NEFZRFBRNODBR AR —AR
Perfect World Co Ltd/China-A 65,700
TEERRMDER AT —ARK
Petrochina Co Ltd-A 1,140,100
FEAEAARBRNOBRAR AR
Ping An Bank Co Ltd-A 1,406,800

FLZRITRDBR AR —ARK

Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd-A 1,844,745
PEIF R (SR RO BR AR —ARK

Poly Developments and Holdings Group Co 1,181,997
Ltd-A RIERZEREERD AR AR —AR

Power Construction Corp of China Ltd-A 731,200
FEENEZROBERAR —ARK

Qingdao Haier Co Ltd-A 573,174
SEERRMNERAR —AR

Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd-A 177,220

FEERTIERNHBER AR —ARK

Risesun Real Estate Development Co Ltd-A 244,500
KEREHEERRNDEBR AR —AR

Rongsheng Petro Chemical Co Ltd-A -
BEACRNDERAT AR

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd-A 555,000
EAEERRMHERAT —AR

Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd-A 396,700
=RHERMDERAF—ARK

Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A 925,181
=—EIRMHDERAF AR

SDIC Capital Co Ltd-A 180,000

BiRZERNABRAT —ARK

Additions
g

7,200
159,600

2,400

297,000

231,000

266,100

175,500

341,800

136,200

31,477

41,400

179,300

173,400

65,400

391,400

28,800

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=E-N\F

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(366,500) -
(1,287,500) -

(6,000) 62,100
(139,700) 1,297,400
(262,000) 1,375,800
(359,345) 1,751,500
(214,097) 1,143,400

(92,300) 980,700
(106,774) 602,600
(22,600) 186,097
(31,100) 254,800

(1,200) 178,100

(161,200) 567,200
(50,300) 411,800
(441,781) 874,800

(22,800) 186,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-ZE-N\§
—RA—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
SDIC Power Holdings Co Ltd-A 821,500
Bl E HIERRNBR AT —ARK
Sealand Securities Co Ltd-A 497,279
BBZEASROBRAR AR
Seazen Holdings Co Ltd-A 149,923
FREREERG BRAT AR
SF Holding Co Ltd-A 30,000
IEEZEAR AR D BR AR — AR
Shaanxi Coal Industry Co Ltd-A 26,700
PREE D BR AR — AR
Shandong Buchang Pharmaceuticals 16,000
Co Ltd-A IWIERFREERHBER AR AR
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd-A 107,800
IWREREERMNER AR —AR
Shandong Linglong Tyre Co Ltd-A 36,500

RSN BR AT —ARKR
Shandong Nanshan Aluminum Co Ltd-A 1,072,500
LRI EERNDBR AT —AR
Shandong Nanshan Aluminum Co Ltd-A -
(Ex 240ct2018)
IR LR R BRAR —AR
(B#ER : —T—N\F+AHWmA)

Shanghai Bailian Group Co Ltd-A 75,565
LEEBERRNDERAR—AR

Shanghai Construction Group Co Ltd-A 749,900
DERTEERNDERAR-ARK

Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd-A 417,586
LHBEREERNERAR —AR

Shanghai Electric Power Co Ltd-A 142,200
LBENRNERAR—ARK

Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group 149,905

Co Ltd-A

PeEERLE(KE) RNERAR -AR
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Additions
g

108,600
59,400
141,810
51,900
761,700
69,200

17,700

480,540

327,540

16,200

122,400

199,900

16,200

24,000

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=E-N\F

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(277,600) 652,500
(556,679) -
(151,923) 139,810
(4,000) 77,900
(168,400) 620,000
(2,460) 89,040
(13,400) 112,100
(36,500) -
(133,700) 1,419,340

(327,540) -

(91,765) -
(98,400) 773,900
(52,500) 564,986
(158,400) -

(18,800) 155,105



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-ZE-N\§
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd-A 149,977
LBEREERNER AT —AR
Shanghai International Port Group 504,080
Co Ltd-A
LBEERER (SE) ROHBRAR AR
Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone 175,736
Development Co Ltd-A
LEEREeREZERAERNDERAR —AR
Shanghai Oriental Pearl Group Co Ltd-A 217,500
RTARHIEERNER AT —AR
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding 233,619

Co Ltd-A LBBEEERHBR AT —AR
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co 1,943,614
Ltd-A EEERBERIETRMNDER AR —ARK

Shanghai Raas Blood Products Co Ltd-A 161,717
EERTMRERROBRAR —AR

Shanghai Smi Holding Co Ltd-A 194,909
EERRERRG BRI T —ARK

Shanghai Tunnel Engineering Co Ltd-A 490,926
FERETRERRMERAR—AR

Shanghai Zhangjiang High-Tech Park 159,216

Development Co Ltd-A
EERIEMERRAERNDERAR—ARK
Shanxi Securities Co Ltd-A 297,700
IAZESFROBRAR AR
Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Factory Co -
Ltd-A ILFA S TERD B A D AR AR — AR

Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power 277,500
Co Ltd-A WWAFEILEERNOBRAF AR
Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co Ltd-A 1,006,900

RERREERNDBRAR -ARK

Additions
g

24,000

86,100

28,800

278,786

27,900

282,700

14,400

23,400

47,400

18,900

48,000

38,929

44,400

203,700

Bonus
AL

58,500

Disposals

HE

(18,800)

(64,400)

(204,536)

(224,646)

(76,619)

(344,814)

(15,000)

(218,309)

(538,326)

(178,116)

(345,700)

(200)

(35,100)

(132,100)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R=E-N\F
+=AM-—H
ZERE

155,177

525,780

330,140

184,900

1,881,500

161,117

38,729

286,800

1,078,500
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(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R=Z-N\F
—RA—H
ZHRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
Lika GERRE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Shenzhen Goodix Technology Co Ltd-A 7,500
Y TTETARIRR D AR AT — AR
Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co Ltd-A 165,000
ARINTHEE) | KM BIR AR — AR
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town 612,400
Co Ltd-A RYIEBWARMHBRA R —AR
Shenzhen Salubris Pharmaceuticals 65,612
Co Ltd-A RIS REEE RO BR AT —AR
Shenzhen Sunway Communication 127,427
Co Ltd-A RYITE#BEERNHBERAE —AK
Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet 297,100
Co Ltd-A
AimteEmeesBRMERAT—AR
Siasun Robot & Automation Co Ltd-A 208,840
BT R A BBERMD AR AT —AR
Sichuan Chuantou Energy Co Ltd-A 367,900
e R BR AR — AR
Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A -
M EHe B RO BRAR —AR
Sinolink Securities Co Ltd-A 336,899
BHEeBEHROHBRAT—AR
Sinopec Oilfield Service Corp-A 489,800

A AR IR MRS G AR AR —ARK
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co Ltd-A 246,400
FEAE ESABEIROBRART —AR

Songcheng Performance Development 202,823
Co Ltd-A RHBEEBRAF —ARR

Soochow Securities Co Ltd-A 439,049

RRBERMDEBR AT —AR

Southwest Securities Co Ltd-A 502,010

PR EFRODERAR] —ARK
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Additions
g

1,200

26,400

86,992

2,400

20,400

41,400

26,100

60,600

138,400

399,300

55,800

68,400

154,200

57,600

60,300

Bonus
AL

143,600

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=E-N\F

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(900) 7,800
(21,000) 170,400
(76,000) 623,392

(7,400) 60,612
(15,900) 131,927

(482,100) -

(25,700) 209,240
(146,300) 282,200
- 138,400
(364,199) 372,000
(545,600) -
(34,200) 280,600
(211,023) 146,000
(54,100) 442,549

(63,300) 499,010



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-ZE-N\§
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Spring Airlines Co Ltd-A 37,700
EMMZER D AR AT —ARK
STO Express Co Ltd-A -
RBRERNDBRAR —AR
Suning.Com Co Ltd-A 619,600
HEFEEBRNHER IR —AR
Suofeiya Home Collection Co Ltd-A 89,981
RIEDHRERMDAERAR —AR
Suzhou Gold Mantis Construction 167,852
Decoration Co Ltd-A
M IF IR SR E MR D AR AR — AR
Suzhou Victory Precision Manufacture 159,802
Co Ltd-A
FMNB BT ELER RN AR AR —AR
Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A 107,000
REHBEEERNDBRAG —ARK
TBEA Co Ltd-A HEETRNERAE —ARK 586,861
TCL Corp-A TCLEERMKB AR AR —ARKR 1,407,100
Tiangi Lithium Corp-A 109,135

REBERNEBRAR —ARK

Tonghua Dongbao Pharmaceutical Co -
Ltd-A Bt REEERHARLDA AR

Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co 1,080,000
Ltd-A HifE B EBEERNBR AR —ARK

Tongwei Co Ltd-ABERMDBRAF —AR -

Triangle Tyre Co Ltd-A 37,500
=ARIRKRMERI R —AR

Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd-A 191,872
FARHERAE AR

Tus-Sound Environmental Resources Co 112,100

Ltd-A BUBREREERBOHBR AR —ARK

Additions
g

6,900

49,100

120,000

14,400

43,200

35,100

27,900
503,035
502,900

17,900
228,309

178,500

241,800
130,500

541,500

16,200

Bonus
AL

44,200

Disposals

HE

(4,700)

(142,800)

(11,200)

(22,800)

(194,902)

(14,500)
(477,596)
(173,000)
(13,800)
(1,400)

(137,200)

(1,600)
(168,000)

(446,572)

(12,500)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R=E-N\F
+=AM-—H
ZERE

39,900

49,100

596,800

93,181

188,252

166,440
612,300
1,737,000
113,235
226,909

1,121,300

240,200

286,800

160,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEEEX300+FEHIEHESC

(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

BE-T—\F+-AM—BLLEFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2018 31.12.2018
R-ZE-N\§ R-B-N\F
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
ZERE g ALK HE ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
Lika GERRE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Unisplendour Corp Ltd-A 20,058 3,600 8,583 (2,400) 29,841
SRR ARAF AR
Walvax Biotechnology Co Ltd-A - 197,100 - - 197,100
EFAREDHEMBRDERAF —ARR
Wanda Film Holding Co Ltd-A 49,566 - 24,783 (74,349) -
BEETRNARAG] —ARK
Wangsu Science & Technology Co Ltd-A 239,973 39,200 - (30,400) 248,773
HERERNDBR AR —AR
Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd-A 195,580 70,200 - (1,800) 263,980
SECEERRNDERAR-ARK
Wanxiang Qianchao Co Ltd-A 230,400 61,500 - (291,900) -
EREHRNERAT —ARK
Weichai Power Co Ltd-A 804,300 136,800 - (102,600) 838,500
HEEB RN AR AT — AR
Western Securities Co Ltd-A 300,354 43,700 - (37,500) 306,554
R BEAFRNDBR AR —AR
Wintime Energy Co Ltd-A 886,600 - - (21,000) 865,600
KRN AR AR — AR
Wuchan Zhongda Group Co Ltd-A 292,500 46,800 - (37,100) 302,200
MEFREBERNDERAF —AR
Wuhu Shunrong Sangi Interactive 67,455 10,800 - (8,300) 69,955
Entertainment Network Technology
Co Ltd-A
FEORIRR =+ B IRBBR RO BR AR AR
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd-A 295,685 65,328 - (50,013) 311,000
HERLERRDERAT -AR
XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd-A 710,800 129,900 - (91,600) 749,100
HRIEETEEBRNDERAR—AR
Xiamen C & D Inc-A 234,300 45,600 - (30,400) 249,500
EFIEERNABRAT —ARK
Xiamen Tungsten Co Ltd-A 67,500 144,030 - (75,600) 135,930

EFISERNAERDR] —ARK
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-ZE-N\§
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Xinhu Zhongbao Co Ltd-A 725,300
PR ERMERAR AR
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology 288,838
Co Ltd-A g2 AREROBR AT —AR
Yanan Bicon Pharmaceutical Listed Co-A 74,951
L NERBER D BR AR —ARR
Yango Group Co Ltd-A 277,500
S EBE R D ERAR —AR
Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd-A 37,701
TINEZERDERAF —AR
Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd-A 622,524
IR MRNBR AR —ARK
Yonyou Network Technology Co Ltd-A 57,200
AR EER RGOS BRAE—ARK
Youngor Group Co Ltd-A 422,400
HLXAEERNDBRAG —ARKR
Youzu Interactive Co Ltd-A 60,000
BRAEER D AR AR — AR
YTO Express Group Co Ltd-A 52,426
BliERERNDBRAR —AR
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd-A 105,200
EEBESERNERAR AR
Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pharmaceutical 52,500

Co Ltd-A @M FREERMNBRAT —AR
Zhejiang Century Huatong Group Co Ltd-A 52,408
It ERERRNDERAR—ARK

Zhejiang China Commodities City Group 458,000
Co Ltd-A

AT E NI EER D AR AR —AR

Zhejiang Chint Electrics Co Ltd-A 125,440

AT IEZRERRND AR AT AR

Additions
g

118,200

465,218

8,903

44,400

109,500

99,600

88,480

78,585

7,200

8,400

17,700

8,400

6,300

109,500

99,000

Bonus
AL

31,564

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=E-N\F

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(91,900) 751,600
(413,056) 341,000
(8,800) 75,054
(35,100) 286,800
(4,900) 142,301
(78,900) 643,224
(7,210) 154,040
(54,500) 446,485
(67,200) -
(6,500) 54,326
(39,500) 83,400
(6,700) 54,200
(6,100) 84,172

(61,700) 505,800

(111,240) 113,200
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(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-ZE-N\§
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Zhejiang Dahua Technology Co Ltd-A 290,900
AT RERMARGD BRAE] —AK
Zhejiang Huayou Cobalt Co Ltd-A 2,100
ATEREFERNDBR AR —AR
Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co Ltd-A 435,000

AL EERNDERAR—ARK

Zhejiang Nhu Co Ltd-A -

AL AMKA D BR A F — AR

Zhejiang Sanhua Intelligent Controls Co -
Ltd-AMDTI =FE R aEiEHIIRMH BR A E — AR

Zhejiang Supor Co Ltd-A -

ANIERHRRMDBR AR —AR

Zhejiang Wanfeng Auto Wheel Co Ltd-A -

WIELERE VRN ERAT AR

Zhejiang Zheneng Electric Power Co Ltd-A 674,912

AIDeE BN BR DA —AR

Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd-A 247,324

BMNFREERNHBERIF AR

Zheshang Securities Co Ltd-A -

WEEFRDBERAT —ARK

Zhongjin Gold Corp Ltd-A 282,200
PEETROHBR AR —ARK

Zhongtian Financial Group Co Ltd-A 606,823
PREBEERNBERAR —ARK

Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A 1,856,957
ReBEEBBROHARIA AR

Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and 1,038,380

Technology Co Ltd-A
HREFERIRODBRAR AR
ZTE Corp-A FEUAARMN AR AR —AR 439,402
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Additions
g

39,300

67,500

248,400

137,700

132,600

26,300

210,300

108,000

157,900

213,700

309,800

520,000

335,300

51,000

Bonus
AL

25,280

303,411

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R=E-N\F

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(35,800) 294,400
(7,000) 87,880
(272,600) 410,800
- 137,700

(800) 131,800

- 26,300

- 210,300
(85,400) 697,512
(172,824) 232,400
- 213,700
(315,500) 276,500
- 910,234
(436,957) 1,940,000

(505,600) 868,080

(87,400) 403,002



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_ZT-/\F+_AM—HILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-Z-N\§
—RA—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (QFII)
L% (QFII)
China
[

BOE Technology Group Co Ltd-A =& & 1,732,100
BEBERNDERAR—ARK

BYD Co Ltd-A tbirisaRmn AR AR —ARK 44,600

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-A BT -
MER AR —ARKR

China Merchants Energy Shipping Co 694,800
Ltd-A B R DER AR —ARKR
China Merchants Shekou Industrial Zone 200,556

Holdings Co Ltd-A & B 0 TR ZEAkAx
MERAT —AR

China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd-A # 3,100
MMETIRNBRAG —ARKR
Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co 48,200

Ltd-A JI&EFIARMAR D BR AR —ARK

Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A FEEZE%E -
R BR AR —ARK

Leshi Internet Information & Technology 113,400
Corp Beijing-A Z45 485 51T (AL ) Bk 5
BRAF-ARK

Shanghai Raas Blood Products Co Ltd-A & 78,820
ERTMARRMBOBERAT AR

Wanda Film Holding Co Ltd-A &ZEE KD 23,400
BRAF AR

Additions
g

69,200

Bonus
AL

11,700

Disposals

HE

(1,732,100)

(44,600)
(77,000)

(694,800)

(200,556)

(3,100)

(48,200)

(69,200)

(113,400)

(78,820)

(35,100)

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-E-N\F
+=AM-8
ZERE
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBBR

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_Z-N\F+AM—BHILFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
BEFE

At the end of financial period
BETJRBzHBEHR

31 December 2018 —ZE— \FE+_-A#—H
31 December 2017 —ZE—+F+-A#—H
31 December 2016 —ZE— X F+_A#—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
SEURSR{TE REHDE

Financial period ended
BZETH AL 2R

31 December 2018 —Z— \F+_A#—AH
31 December 2017 —Z—+F+_AM—H
31 December 2016 —E— A F+-AM—H
31 December 2015 —E—AF+_—A#—A
31 December 2014 ZZE—MF+ZAM—AH
31 December 2013 —E—=F+=AH—H
31 December 2012 —ZE——F+_—A#—A
31 December 2011 ZE——F+=ZAM—AH
31 December 2010 ZZE—ZTF+ZAM—AH

31 December 2009 — TN F+_FH—H

137

Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value HEN
EERE EERE

HKD HKD

BT BT
1,719,106,955 27.7275
2,641,579,659 38.8468
3,296,694,212 29.8614
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BENRS BENRE
BITE EEE

HKD HKD

BT BT

43.4666 27.4407
40.1864 30.1144
33.9943 27.5035
52.9815 29.4080
35.3392 21.7290
29.9867 23.6608
29.2200 23.2421
35.1817 25.1322
36.3957 26.1348
38.6382 19.7676




W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEE™(EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REMAS

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
R-ZE—\F+_-AM—H

Securities name
EHEB

Listed equities
FHRG

Hong Kong
BB

AAC Technologies Hldgs Inc ImZRHTIER AR A R

Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-H B2 ZREITRHBRAF —HE
AIA Group Ltd & BREBIZE AR A A

Anta Sports Products Ltd Z %825 ARAER AR

Bank of China Ltd-H FEIRITARHBR AR —H X

Bank of Communications Co Ltd-H Z@BIRTTIRMDBR A A —HA&
Bank of East Asia Ltd Rz R1TAR A A

Beijing Enterprises Hldgs Ltd it R AR A F)

Beijing Enterprises Water Group Ltd dt#/KiSEE B R AR
Boc Hong Kong (Hldgs) Ltd FR&EE (32A%) AR AT

Brilliance China Automotive Hldgs Ltd % 2HESEER AR A 7
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-H F{EHRITRHBER AT —HK
China Construction Bank Corp-H #F BZRIEITRMHD AR AR —HE
China Everbright Intl Ltd B} ABREERE A A

China Evergrande Group REE A£E

China Gas Hldgs Ltd #BIREIEAR AR AR

China Honggiao Group Ltd R ZEIEEE AR A R

China Huarong Asset Management Co Ltd-H
PEEREEEERNOBMR AT —HAK

China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H FEIASRBKRMNDER AT —HRK
China Literature Ltd B 5@

China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd FESFFEBR AT

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H #EmEiR1TIRHG AR AR —HAX
China Merchants Ports Hldgs Co Ltd & B8 Q1A R A 7
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-H

PR RAERITRODBIR AR —HAEK

China Mobile Ltd FEIZEHER AR

China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd B /&sMNEE AR A R
China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co-H

FRER R () RIDBR AR —HK

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-H
PELAE(E TR BR AR —HAR

China Resources Beer Hldgs Co Ltd #8058 (3525%) AR A )
China Resources Gas Group Ltd ZHRRIZABR A 7]

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value (REEFE
BERE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
65,500 2,976,975 0.30
2,760,000 9,466,800 0.94
1,055,000 68,575,000 6.84
98,000 3,675,000 0.37
7,587,000 25,568,190 2.55
1,015,000 6,181,350 0.62
124,800 3,101,280 0.31
48,000 1,989,600 0.20
414,000 1,639,440 0.16
384,000 11,174,400 1.11
276,000 1,600,800 0.16
922,000 4,388,720 0.44
10,934,000 70,524,300 7.04
273,333 1,918,798 0.19
362,000 8,488,900 0.85
167,000 4,650,950 0.46
222,500 970,100 0.10
871,000 1,245,530 0.12
701,000 11,664,640 1.16
30,200 1,093,240 0.11
251,000 6,099,300 0.61
421,000 12,082,700 1.21
112,000 1,579,200 0.16
720,400 3,882,956 0.39
532,000 40,006,400 3.99
400,000 10,760,000 1.07
254,600 6,441,380 0.64
2,260,000 12,610,800 1.26
136,000 3,699,200 0.37
72,000 2,232,000 0.22
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEE™(EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHES ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
R-_F—\F+-AM—H

Securities name

EHEEB

Listed equities (continued)
FikRsm (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

China Resources Land Ltd FEHEHAR A A

China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Ltd FHE L EB AR A T
China Resources Power Hidgs Co ZEHE NI AR AF

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-H FE&@EgERRMDER AR —HRK
China State Construction Intl Hidgs Ltd R EIZEREEEEGRE A )
China Taiping Insurance Hidgs Co Ltd #F B A FIRERIEIARR A A
China Telecom Corp Ltd-H FEEEBRHER AT —HE

China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd

H BB & B IE (BB RIDBRAF

CK Asset Hidgs Ltd RITEZEBAR QA

CK Hutchison Hldgs Ltd KT M EE AR AR

CK Infrastructure Hldgs Ltd RTEZEE AR AR

CLP HIdgs Ltd R &EZRAR QA

CNOOC Ltd + )G =0 HER AT

Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd ZEHEZEIAR AT

CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd A 222 @B R A A

Dali Foods Group Co Ltd ZFRAEEAR AT

ENN Energy Hldgs Ltd #TERaRIER AR AT

Fosun Intl Ltd B2 BB BRAF

Fullshare Hidgs Ltd £ =M ARR A A

Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd RSiiR€4E E AR A A)

Geely Automobile Hidgs Ltd ZH5EERAR A F

Guangdong Investment Ltd B/ EGR A A

Haier Electronics Group Co Ltd /BB EZEEEGR AT

Hang Lung Properties Ltd 1Ef£iZGFR AR

Hang Seng Bank Ltd B4 R1TAR AT

Henderson Land Development Co Ltd 18EJKZEEFR A 7
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd EZBEEEFRAF

Hong Kong & China Gas Co Ltd F&HEERER AT

Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd 38X 5 REEFTER AR
Hsbc Hidgs Plc JEZZER B R A A

Industrial & Commercial Bk of China-H

PR TEIRITROBR AT —HR&
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% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value {HEEZFEE
BRE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
251,304 7,551,685 0.75
160,000 1,635,200 0.16
170,000 2,556,800 0.26
303,000 5,199,480 0.52
202,000 1,256,440 0.13
168,000 3,603,600 0.36
1,264,000 5,043,360 0.50
558,000 4,642,560 0.46
236,500 13,515,975 1.35
233,000 17,521,600 1.75
70,000 4,151,000 0.41
185,000 16,372,500 1.63
1,547,000 18,687,760 1.86
794,000 7,558,880 0.75
430,000 4,850,400 0.48
242,500 1,404,075 0.14
68,700 4,771,215 0.48
251,000 2,846,340 0.28
452,500 809,975 0.08
231,000 11,457,600 1.14
488,000 6,724,640 0.67
282,000 4,269,480 0.43
117,000 2,237,040 0.22
179,000 2,670,680 0.27
63,100 11,086,670 1.11
120,506 4,699,734 0.47
64,000 3,648,000 0.36
770,800 12,486,960 1.25
113,000 25,583,200 2.55
1,578,979 102,238,890 10.20
7,426,000 41,511,340 4.14



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHES ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
R-_F—\F+-AM—H

% of
net asset
Fair value
Securities name Holdings value {HEEZFEE
EHEEB BRE AFE B (%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
EWRMS (&) BT
Hong Kong (continued)
B (8)
Kunlun Energy Co Ltd EmeeRER A7) 358,000 2,960,660 0.30
Lenovo Group Ltd B85 EHR AR 656,000 3,470,240 0.35
Link Real Estate Investment Trust 2R S EREEEESD 198,500 15,741,050 1.57
Longfor Group HIdgs Ltd fei#isk EiERR AR A A 140,500 3,280,675 0.33
Mgm China Hldgs Ltd E&S1EHRBIHIERER A F] 110,400 1,448,448 0.14
MTR Corp Ltd HBER AR AT 163,000 6,707,450 0.67
New World Development Co Ltd ¥ttt REEEERE A A 589,000 6,102,040 0.61
Petrochina Co Ltd-H FEARMXATRMD AR AR —HAK 1,892,000 9,214,040 0.92
Picc Property & Casualty Co Ltd-H 612,000 4,883,760 0.49
A R ERBR AR BR AR —H AR
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd-H 475,000 32,822,500 3.27
PR 2R (RE) RHDERAT —HK
Postal Savings Bank of China Co Ltd-H 741,000 3,060,330 0.31
PEBBRFEERITROBR AT —HEK
Power Assets Hldgs Ltd BEEEEAR A A 136,500 7,411,950 0.74
Prada Spa EHERHBER A A 41,000 1,055,750 0.11
Sands China Ltd £ FBARAF] 213,600 7,273,080 0.73
Shenzhou Intl Group Hldgs Ltd BB =BT AR A A 71,000 6,297,700 0.63
Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd t%E#EZER AR A7) 122,000 2,531,500 0.25
Sino Biopharmaceutical Ltd A B A ¥R ZE R A 7 704,000 3,625,600 0.36
Sino Land Co Ltd (EMEX AR A A 300,000 4,026,000 0.40
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd &&ZE AR AR 252,500 2,014,950 0.20
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd #TEEMEERGR AR 134,100 14,965,560 1.49
Sunac China Hldgs Ltd ghels Bz G R A A 236,000 6,006,200 0.60
Sunny Optical Technology Group Co Ltd 69,600 4,844,160 0.48
RFHERE (RE) BRAF
Swire Pacific Ltd ‘A" K& D AR A F) A’ 49,324 4,076,628 0.41
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd BIRIEEER QA 162,000 6,739,200 0.67
Tencent Hldgs Ltd JEENIERE A R AR 316,400 99,286,320 9.91
Tianhe Chemicals Group Ltd XAt TEEER AT 72,000 8,352 0.00
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hldg Corp FEAIEIEAZ B R AR 184,000 1,924,640 0.19
Tracker Fund of Hong Kong B2 & & 370,000 9,638,500 0.96
Want Want China Hidgs Ltd fF BEL AT AR A &) 526,000 2,882,480 0.29
WH Group Ltd E/MBEE AR A R] 644,493 3,886,293 0.39
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEE™(EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHES ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
R-_F—\F+-AM—H

% of
net asset
Fair value
Securities name Holdings value {HEEZFEE
EHEEB BERE AFE B (%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
EWRMS (&) BT
Hong Kong (continued)
B (8)
Wharf Hidgs Ltd NLiEE EEERA A 99,000 2,014,650 0.20
Wharf Real Estate Investment Co Ltd NEEE B X MEREGR A A 114,000 5,340,900 0.53
Wuxi Biologics Cayman Inc ZBE YR T AR AR 45,000 2,256,750 0.23
Wynn Macau Ltd KFEFIER A A 124,800 2,124,096 0.21
Xiaomi Corp-Class B Share /| K4£E —Bj% 1,162,200 15,015,624 1.50
Yue Yuen Industrial Hidg ¥t T2 (5£8) AR A 7] 66,500 1,662,500 0.17
Total Investments &4 #%a 999,481,604 99.72
Other Net Assets E & EFRE 2,768,030 0.28
Net Asset Value As At 31 December 2018
R-E—N\F+_AM—BHNEEFE 1,002,249,634 100.00

Total Investments, at Cost 1% & 4258 (3R ZN) 940,983,859
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

REESEDX
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_T/\F+-_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-B-N\F
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities
Emke
Hong Kong
i
AAC Technologies Hldgs Inc 60,000
IR ERER A
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-H 2,636,000
RERFRITROBRAFT —HK
AIA Group Ltd KB RERIER AR A R] 878,800
Anta Sports Products Ltd 66,000
ZHREEARBERA
Bank of China Ltd-H 6,225,000
HREISRITIRDBR AR —HAR
Bank of Communications Co Ltd-H 1,140,000
ZMIRITIRDBRAF] —HK
Bank of East Asia Ltd R R/1TAR A A -
Beijing Enterprises Hldgs Ltd 33,000
ERERBERA
Beijing Enterprlses Water Group Ltd 410,000
IEPKBEEERA
Boc Hong Kong (Hldgs) Ltd 307,000
hEREE () BARA
Brilliance China Automotive Hldgs Ltd 274,000
ERPERAEIERERA
Cathay Pacific Alrways Ltd BEIRMZEBR A 66,000

China Cinda Asset Management Co Ltd—H 990,000
HFEEEZEEEEERNDBMRAFT —HRK

China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-H 814,000

RERITROBR AT —HAR

China Communications Construction 384,000
Co Ltd-H F R BERRNBR AR —HAR

China Construction Bank Corp-H 8,845,000

BT RERTTAR( BBR ARl —HEX

China Everbright Intl Ltd 198,000

PR ABBRARAE

Additions
g

8,500

124,000

222,600
32,000

1,362,000

45,000

124,800
15,000

4,000

77,000

2,000

70,000
7,000

108,000

12,000

2,196,000

75,333

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R-B-N\F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(3,000) 65,500
- 2,760,000

(46,400) 1,055,000
- 98,000

- 7,587,000

(170,000) 1,015,000

- 124,800
- 48,000
- 414,000
- 384,000
- 276,000
(136,000) -
(997,000) -
- 922,000
(396,000) -

(107,000) 10,934,000

- 273,333
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

BE_T—\F+_AM—BALFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-B-N\F
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals
ZERE i AR HE
Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8)
China Everbright Intl Ltd-Rts (Ex - 73,333 - (73,333)
21Aug2018 Td03sep-10Sep2018)
B KBEIRBRR A R — (RS (BRER -
—E-NFNAT—H EARH:
—E-A\FHLAZAZE=ZE-N\FHhLA+AH)
China Evergrande Group 306,000 56,000 - -
hEEXEE
China Gas HIdgs Ltd # B FIZERAE R A A 132,000 35,000 - -
China Honggiao Group Ltd - 392,500 - (170,000)
HEREEEER AR
China Huarong Asset Management Co 602,000 269,000 - -
Ltd-H FERE#EEEERHBR QA —HE
China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H 564,000 137,000 - -
PR A SRR BR AR —HAR
China Literature Ltd B35 E - 30,200 - -
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd 258,000 31,000 - (38,000)
RERGILEBRAA
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H 361,000 60,000 - -
RERITRMD AR AR —HE
China Merchants Ports Hidgs Co Ltd 132,000 32,000 - (52,000)
R RALERERAR]
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-H 582,000 22,000 116,400 -
FEIRARITROBR AT —HR
China Mobile Ltd REZ & AR A F 430,000 130,000 - (28,000)
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd 326,000 74,000 - -
hEEIINERBERAA
China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co-H 218,200 36,400 - -
AR RER (R E) IR BR8]l —H AR
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-H 1,944,000 332,000 - (16,000)
FELAE(E TR BR AR —HAR
China Resources Beer Hldgs Co Ltd 132,000 4,000 - -

FHEE (F2) ARAF]

143

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R-B-N\F
+=AMt—H
ZRERE

362,000

167,000
222,500

871,000

701,000

30,200
251,000

421,000

112,000

720,400

532,000
400,000

254,600

2,260,000

136,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

BE_T—\F+_AM—BALFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-B-N\F
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals
ZERE i AR HE
Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8)
China Resources Gas Group Ltd - 72,000 - -
EHMRIERERAR]
China Resources Land Ltd FEHEE AR A A 187,304 64,000 - -
China Resources Pharmaceutical 158,500 1,500 - -
Group Ltd EBEEHEBAR QA
China Resources Power Hldgs Co 132,000 38,000 - -
EHENERER A
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-H 264,000 39,000 - -
RIS ESIRAR D BRR A R —H X
China State Construction Intl Hldgs Ltd 148,000 102,000 - (48,000)
PR REBREEER AR
China Taiping Insurance Hldgs Co Ltd 162,800 5,200 - -
A ELR AR R B BR A
China Telecom Corp Ltd-H 1,226,000 38,000 - -
TEEEROHBERAE —HR
China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd 546,000 176,000 - (164,000)
h RS SRBE (BE) ROAERLQA
CK Asset Hldgs Ltd RIIEZEE AR AF] 190,000 53,500 - (7,000)
CK Hutchison Hldgs Ltd 199,000 56,000 - (22,000)
RIMGZEEERAA
CK Infrastructure Hldgs Ltd 83,000 15,000 - (28,000)
RIEZEEEAFRAA
CLP Hidgs Ltd A EZERBRAF] 145,000 63,000 - (23,000)
CNOOC Ltd #EEF A HAR A A 1,335,000 283,000 - (71,000)
Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd 799,000 85,000 - (90,000)
EHERERER AR
Country Garden Services Hldgs Co Ltd - 97,586 - (97,586)
EERRBIZERER AR
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd 350,000 80,000 - -
AHEEFRAR
Dali Foods Group Co Ltd 160,000 82,500 - -

ENRBEEERAR]

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R-B-N\F
+=AMt—H
ZRERE

72,000

251,304
160,000

170,000

303,000

202,000

168,000

1,264,000

558,000

236,500
233,000

70,000
185,000

1,547,000
794,000

430,000

242,500
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEE™(EEETFsRINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

BE_T—\F+_AM—BALFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2018 31.12.2018
RZE-N\F RZE-N\F
—B—H Additions Bonus Disposals +ZAM—H
ZERE g AR HE ZRERE
Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8)
Enn Energy Hidgs Ltd #TERERIZAE B R A A 68,000 2,100 - (1,400) 68,700
Fosun Intl Ltd E2EIEBR A A 243,500 7,500 - - 251,000
Fullshare Hidgs Ltd 2 Z AR A A - 452,500 - - 452,500
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd 198,000 33,000 - - 231,000
HREEEEFR AR
Geely Automobile Hldgs Ltd 377,000 129,000 - (18,000) 488,000
HAREZERERAA]
Guangdong Investment Ltd /5% & ERAR] 274,000 8,000 - - 282,000
Haier Electronics Group Co Ltd 66,000 51,000 - - 117,000
BREREEFRAT
Haitong Securities Co Ltd-H 237,600 63,200 - (300,800) -
RESRNABRAR—HRK
Hang Lung Properties Ltd 1B EHFR A A 132,000 58,000 - (11,000) 179,000
Hang Seng Bank Ltd 84 iR1THRAF] 54,600 15,100 - (6,600) 63,100
Henderson Land Development Co Ltd 110,460 21,000 11,046 (22,000) 120,506
BEIKEMEFR AT
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd 62,000 2,000 - - 64,000
BLEREEFRAR
Hong Kong & China Gas Co Ltd 590,000 161,000 66,800 (47,000) 770,800
EBRELERERAT
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd 96,000 17,600 - (600) 113,000
BBRXGREEMBRAT
Hsbc Hldgs Plc JEZ{E R ER A F] 1,260,579 318,400 - - 1,578,979
Industrial & Commercial Bk of China-H 6,637,000 1,275,000 - (486,000) 7,426,000
PR TREsRITARM BRR AR —HAX
Kunlun Energy Co Ltd Emge/RER A A 274,000 84,000 - - 358,000
Lenovo Group Ltd B8 E AR A A 546,000 110,000 - - 656,000
Link Real Estate Investment Trust 177,000 21,500 - - 198,500
EREMEREETEES
Longfor Group Hldgs Ltd 136,500 4,000 - - 140,500

SR BT AR AR
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* ()
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_T-/\Ft_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R=B-N\F
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8)
Mgm China Hldgs Ltd 109,200
EatghBIERER AR
MTR Corp Ltd BE# AR AF] 155,500
New China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H 61,600
EASRBRIRMHER AR —HR
New World Development Co Ltd 483,000
Tt RERARAF
Petrochina Co Ltd-H 1,518,000
PRI EARARRD BRA R —HAR
Picc Property & Casualty Co Ltd-H 274,000

PR ARMERBRDER AT —HR
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd-H 401,000
B2 RER (8 R BR AR —HR

Postal Savings Bank of China Co Ltd-H 1,449,000
PEBRFERITROABRIA]—HR

Power Assets Hldgs Ltd Bt E £ AR A R] 99,000
Prada Spa Lz BRAR] 26,400
Sands China Ltd € BEAR R A 184,000
Shenzhou Intl Group Hldgs Ltd 66,000
MBI SR B AR B IR A B

Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd 116,000
HEXEHEZERER AR

Sino Biopharmaceutical Ltd 434,000
REE YR EER AR

Sino Land Co Ltd ZMEXAR A A 344,000
Standard Chartered PIc 221,400
BITEEEBR AR

Sun Art Retail Group Ltd 8ZZE AR A ] 380,000
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd 99,100

HBEMEZERBRAR
Sunac China Hidgs Ltd &I+ B AR A R i

Additions
g

1,200

45,000
24,100

106,000
374,000
140,000
74,000
222,000
59,000
32,400
29,600
18,000
6,000

172,000

8,000
25,000

2,500
35,000

236,000

Bonus
AL

198,000

283,000

Disposals

HE

(37,500)
(85,700)

(930,000)

(21,500)
(17,800)

(13,000)

(185,000)

(52,000)
(246,400)

(130,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R-B-N\F
+=AMt—H
ZRERE

110,400

163,000

589,000
1,892,000
612,000
475,000
741,000
136,500
41,000
213,600
71,000
122,000

704,000

300,000

252,500
134,100

236,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

BE_T—\F+_AM—BALFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-B-N\F
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals
ZERE i AR HE
Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8)
Sunny Optical Technology Group Co Ltd 6,000 67,600 - (4,000)
HFENERE (EE) AR
Swire Pacific Ltd ‘A" AHRHER AR A’ 47,324 2,000 - -
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd 121,000 47,500 - (6,500)
BN BEERARAA
Tencent Hldgs Ltd JERNIEAE A R A R] 316,900 40,400 - (40,900)
Tianhe Chemicals Group Ltd 72,000 - - -
ReltILEEBR AR
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hidg Corp 208,000 64,000 - (88,000)
FRANEAEAR B IR A A
Tracker Fund of Hong Kong B2 E &% - 2,015,000 - (1,645,000)
United Co Rusal fiiigli&a - 856,000 - (856,000)
Want Want China Hldgs Ltd 528,000 116,000 - (118,000)
PRI AR A A
WH Group Ltd EMBIR AR A A 616,993 226,000 - (198,500)
Wharf Hidgs Ltd NLEEESEABRAF 66,000 33,000 - -
Wharf Real Estate Investment Co Ltd 218,000 19,000 - (123,000)
EEEXEMERARRAR
Wheelock & Co Ltd €/Z25R A A 66,000 - - (66,000)
Wuxi Biologics Cayman Inc - 45,000 - -
LEAE YR AR QA
Wynn Macau Ltd KFEPIER A A 119,200 5,600 - -
Xiaomi Corp-Class B Share /J\K&EE —Bi% - 1,162,200 - -
Yue Yuen Industrial Hldg 66,000 500 - -
WITTR (RE) BRAR]
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Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R-B-N\F
+=AMt—H
ZRERE

69,600

49,324
162,000

316,400
72,000

184,000

370,000

526,000

644,493
99,000
114,000

45,000

124,800
1,162,200
66,500



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBRHMEK

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_T-/\Ft_AM—HLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
BERE

At the end of financial period
BETJ A zMBEHR

31 December 2018 —ZE— \&FE+_-A#—H
31 December 2017 —ZE—+F+_-A#—H

31 December 2016 —ZE— F+_A#H—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRTE SREEEE

Financial period ended
BET5 AL 2B HER

31 December 2018 —Z— \F+=-AM—H
31 December 2017 ZZE—tF+=AM—AH
31 December 2016 —E—F+-AM—H
31 December 2015 —E—AF+_—A#—A
31 December 2014 —Z—PF+ =AM —H
31 December 2013 —T—=F+ =AM —H
31 December 2012 —ZT——F+_A#—AH
31 December 2011 =T ——F+=AM—H
31 December 2010 ZZE—ZTF+ZAM—AH

31 December 2009 —ZEZEAF+ - AH—H

Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value BN
&E &E

FE e

HKD HKD

BT BT
1,002,249,634 23.4127
993,991,260 26.7256
590,916,660 19.0618
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
ﬁﬁg_ SEN

RS B

BITE EEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
29.7956 22.3078
27.1915 19.1816
21.0347 15.7630
24.8246 18.2871
22.0454 18.2463
21.0537 17.1532
19.5759 15.5339
20.5366 13.6323
21.3054 15.7603
18.6247 9.4273
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REMAS

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
R-ZE—\F+_-AM—H

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
FHRG EEBE)

China
A

360Security Technology Inc-A=~"ZZ 2RI RHBR AR —ARK
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-A FBIZ%RTRHOER A E —AR
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A ZHISZ/CERMDER AR —ARK
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd-A dt RIRTTIRDBR AR —AR

Bank of China Ltd-A FEIRITIRNHBR AR —AMK

Bank of Communications Co Ltd-A BRITIRHDBRA R —ARK
Bank of Shanghai Co Ltd-A E/&RITRA D ER AR —AR

Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd-A B ULSHEKRMNER QR —ARK
Beijing Xinwei Technology Group Co Ltd-A

IR EEEREERRGBR AR —AR

China Communications Construction Co Ltd-A
HPEIABER R BRAR —AR

China Construction Bank Corp-A R EIELIRI TR BR AR — AR
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd-A Bl KiR1TIRHBRA R —AR
China Fortune Land Development Co Ltd-A
EBEREERMNEBBR AR AR

China Intl Travel Service Corp Ltd-A R EE KD AR AR —ARK
China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A FBIASREBEGBERAR —AR
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-A BERITRMHER AR —ARK
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-A
PEIRARITIROBIRAF —AR

China Molybdenum Co Ltd-A J&[58) |1 HEEBRMDER AR —ARK
China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co Ltd-A

HRELR T RE: () RIDBR AR —ARK

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-A
FEABE(E TR BRAR —AR

China Railway Construction Corp Ltd-A FREE RN AR A —ARK
China Railway Group Ltd-A FEFEEHB AR AT —AR

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-A FE#EE RN AR AR —ARR
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd-A
FEMMEIROBRAFT AR

China Southern Airlines Co Ltd-A F B AMERD AR AT —AMK
China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd-A

PEIRERN BRAR —AR

China United Network Communications Ltd-A

HEE S RS BERNDBRAR —AR

CITIC Securities Co Ltd-A F{EEHFRHBR AR —AR

CRRC Corp Ltd-A FEIFRERNER AR —AK

149

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value REEFE
BRE AFE BIHE(%)

HKD

BT
7,500 174,078 0.20
667,800 2,740,651 3.21
34,600 1,154,526 1.35
261,500 1,672,397 1.96
367,400 1,511,998 1.77
479,000 3,156,227 3.70
95,200 1,213,343 1.42
159,993 1,185,548 1.39
54,567 390,890 0.46
41,000 526,292 0.62
117,100 850,357 1.00
277,600 1,167,752 1.37
30,200 875,848 1.03
17,000 1,166,676 1.37
31,500 732,205 0.86
179,800 5,163,245 6.05
432,700 2,821,550 3.31
123,200 528,084 0.62
54,800 1,776,079 2.08
194,000 1,116,858 1.31
79,500 984,242 1.15
130,029 1,036,149 1.21
30,500 624,122 0.73
153,500 743,708 0.87
70,000 529,872 0.62
373,800 2,428,952 2.85
152,000 894,125 1.05
140,000 2,553,600 2.99
169,600 1,743,963 2.04



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHES ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
R-_ZF—\F+=AM—H

Securities name

BEEW

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
ikt (BER) (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

Dagin Railway Co Ltd-A XZ&EERMNDBRA R —ARR

Greenland Hldgs Corp Ltd-A #&iiZik e Bk BIR AR — AR
Guotai Junan Securities Co Ltd-A BEI=ZLZRHBBR AR —AR
Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A EHRFAFRDER A A —AK
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd-A

PR TRsRTTIR BIR AR —AR

Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A BERITHRMD AR AR —ARK

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd-A
RNELHFREXEEROBERAR —AR

Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd-A JT#rEInE 2N AR A E —AR
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A EMF &BRMHER AR —ARK

New China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A $1ZEASRERRNDERAE —AR
Petrochina Co Ltd-A FEIAHARARRNDBR AR —AR

Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd-A

PR iR (RE) RIDERAR —AR

Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd-A

RAFEHE () RHEBRAF AR

Qingdao Haier Co Ltd-A E&/8BRMNER AR —ARK

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd-A B8/ ES£ERNBR AR —AR

Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd-A ZZ X ERGB AR AR —AMK
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd-A IR ZESEERHER AR —ARK
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A
DHEEEE (KF) ROARAR AR

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co Ltd-A
EERERERBITRODABRAT AR

Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd-A BF({tE2LERNER AT —AR

Total Investment &4 458
Other Net Assets Hih & & %E

Net Assets Value As At 31 December 2018
R-ZE—NF+_AM—BHNEEFE

Total Investments, at Cost 1% & 4258 (3R ZX)

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value HEERE
BRE A¥E HIH(%)
HKD
BT
104,027 976,002 1.14
72,500 504,992 0.59
78,626 1,372,291 1.61
58,000 1,070,483 1.25
381,500 2,300,674 2.70
217,300 3,700,967 4.34
107,500 2,802,719 3.28
39,447 2,371,696 2.78
8,800 5,918,980 6.94
12,000 577,706 0.68
120,000 986,328 1.16
188,800 12,072,362 14.14
125,500 1,686,795 1.98
64,000 1,010,496 1.18
61,100 1,856,976 2.18
44,000 566,808 0.66
12,000 413,820 0.48
17,500 464,037 0.54
204,700 2,284,575 2.68
28,600 912,260 1.07
85,314,304 99.97
28,958 0.03
85,343,262 100.00

99,958,646
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
REASEBR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_T—\F+_AM—BALFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2018 31.12.2018
RZE-N\F RZE-N\F
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
ZERE g AR HE ZRERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
Likka OBBE)
China
Gy
360Security Technology Inc-A - 7,500 - - 7,500
=RELRERBROBERAR] AR
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-A 711,500 142,400 - (186,100) 667,800
PERZERITIRODBRAF —AR
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A - 41,800 - (7,200) 34,600
ZRUBBIRRNDER AT —AR
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd-A 303,600 73,800 - (115,900) 261,500
IERBITRMHDBER AR —ARKR
Bank of China Ltd-A 270,500 215,300 - (118,400) 367,400
HREIRTTIR BIR AR — AR
Bank of Communications Co Ltd-A 504,491 136,300 - (161,791) 479,000
RBIBITRNDBR AR —AR
Bank of Jiangsu Co Ltd-A 138,000 - - (138,000) -
LERIRITIRDBR AR —ARK
Bank of Shanghai Co Ltd-A 30,000 57,200 27,200 (19,200) 95,200
EBRITRNEBER AR —ARK
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd-A - 191,993 - (32,000) 159,993
FILHERDERAR—ARK
Beijing Xinwei Technology Group Co Ltd-A 47,000 - 7,567 - 54,567
IR EEREEREROBRAR AR
China Communications Construction 23,000 22,800 - (4,800) 41,000
Co Ltd-A R EERBRHBR AR —ARK
China Construction Bank Corp-A - 117,100 - - 117,100
PR ESRTTAR BR AR — AR
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd-A 192,500 177,600 - (92,500) 277,600
R RERTTIRG BBR AR — AR
China Fortune Land Development Co Ltd-A 21,500 13,100 - (4,400) 30,200
ESEREERMNBEBRAR—AR
China Intl Travel Service Corp Ltd-A - 17,000 - - 17,000
HEI B R AR B BR A Rl — AR
China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A 41,500 6,400 - (16,400) 31,500

REASREBEROBERAR —AR
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* ()
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_T-/\Ft_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-B-N\F
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
tHke (ERRE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-A 190,800
RERITRDERAR —AR
China Merchants Securities Co Ltd-A 48,000
RERFRNERAR —ARK
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-A 460,000
PRI RAERITIROBRAR] AR
China Molybdenum Co Ltd-A -
BIHE)ISHEEEROBR AR —AR
China National Nuclear Power Co Ltd-A 106,500
PEIZEEE IR BIR AR — AR
China Northern Rare Earth Group Hi-Tech 38,500
Co Ltd-A
FEIE AR L (RE) SRBRHER AR —AR
China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co Ltd-A 57,982
FERFF R () RIDER AR —AR
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-A 194,000
RELAEE RO BRAR —AR
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd-A 79,500
PR R BRAR —AR
China Railway Group Ltd-A 102,529
REIRRERRGD BIRA R —AR
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-A 30,500
R EEREIRIR D AR AR —ARK
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd-A 153,500
FEMMEIRNDBRAFT AR
China Southern Airlines Co Ltd-A 105,000

FEImAMERNDBERART —ARKR

China State Construction Engineering Corp 267,000
Ltd-A R ERZERHBR AR —AR

China United Network Communications 69,500
Ltd-A P EE S @G RERNBRAE —ARK

Additions
g

45,600

9,600

132,000

132,400

7,600

11,600

38,800

16,000

47,900

6,000

30,800

14,000

74,800

108,500

Bonus
AL

83,400

106,800

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R-B-N\F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(56,600) 179,800
(57,600) -
(242,700) 432,700
(9,200) 123,200
(106,500) -

(46,100) -

(14,782) 54,800
(38,800) 194,000
(16,000) 79,500
(20,400) 130,029

(6,000) 30,500
(30,800) 153,500
(49,000) 70,000
(74,800) 373,800

(26,000) 152,000
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* ()
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_T-/\Ft_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R=Z-N\&F
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
tHke (ERRE) (&)
China (continued)
B (&)
CITIC Securities Co Ltd-A 155,415

PiERFRNERAF AR
CRRC Corp Ltd-A FEPERHARAR-ARK 140,000

Daqin Railway Co Ltd-A 72,027

AEHBRHBR AR —ARK

Greenland Hldgs Corp Ltd-A 72,500

FHIEREEROBR AR —ARR

Guotai Junan Securities Co Ltd-A 49,026

BIRELRNER LA —AK

Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A 150,000

BRBERNDERAT —AR

Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A 41,000

ERFEFRNBR DA —ARK

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China 469,000
Ltd-A FEITERITIRMBR AR —AR

Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A 247,500

FERITROBR AR —ARR

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group 116,500
Co Ltd-A

NEEFHNEEEERHERA A —AR
Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd-A -
L& EnE RO BR AR —AR

Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A 61,500
FREEERNHBERAF]—AR

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A 10,500
ENFABROBRAR AR

New China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A 26,902
MEASRERHBERAG AR

Orient Securities Co Ltd-A 58,000
RAHEFROHBRAR—ARKR

Petrochina Co Ltd-A 91,000

REOHRARBNERAT AR
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Additions
g

28,000

57,600
52,800

14,400

42,400

28,600

76,400

44,800

27,100

47,447

9,000

2,300

2,400

35,600

53,000

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2018

R-B-N\F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(43,415) 140,000

(28,000) 169,600
(20,800) 104,027

(14,400) 72,500
(12,800) 78,626
(150,000) -
(11,600) 58,000
(163,900) 381,500
(75,000) 217,300

(36,100) 107,500

(8,000) 39,447
(70,500) -
(4,000) 8,800
(17,302) 12,000
(93,600) -

(24,000) 120,000



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* ()
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
BE_T-/\Ft_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2018
R-B-N\F
—A—H
ZERE

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
tHke (ERRE) (&)

China (continued)
I (4)

Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd-A 204,500
PR 2R (@) IRIDBR AR —ARK

Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd-A 107,000
RAEHE (RE) RHER AT —ARK

Power Construction Corp of China Ltd-A -
PEIE RN AR AR AR

Qingdao Haier Co Ltd-A -
EEERRNHBRAT —AR

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd-A 65,000
EERBEEROHEBER AR —ARK

Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd-A -
=RHEROHER IR —ARK

Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd-A 12,000
IR ESEERNBRAR —ARK

Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group -

Co Ltd-A

PEEERE (£E) ROHABRLAR AR

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co 248,085
Ltd-A E/BHRERRITROBRAR —ARK

Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd-A 22,000

BE(CBERERNHERRAR AR

Additions
g

41,800

43,700

75,000

76,800

12,800

59,300

2,400

17,500

42,400

12,600

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(57,500)

(25,200)

(75,000)

(12,800)

(16,700)

(15,300)

(2,400)

(85,785)

(6,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2018
R-B-N\F
TZAM—B
ZERE

188,800

125,500

64,000

61,100

44,000

12,000

17,500

204,700

28,600
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE

RERBABRK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
= E-N\E+-AM—BILFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE

BEERE
Net
asset value
Net per unit
asset value BEN
At the end of financial period BE BE
BZETH A ZHEEHR EE EE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2018 —Z— N\F+_AH#—H 85,343,262 21.3358
31 December 2017 —ZE—+tF+=-AM—H 109,323,023 27.3308
31 December 2016 —Z—"F+_AH—H 81,394,805 20.3487
2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BENRERTE SEEDE
Highest Lowest
issue redemption
unit price unit price
BEN BN
Financial period ended B= RIE
BET5 AL 2 B ER BITE EEE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2018 —ZE— \F+_-AH—H 31.3457 21.1097
31 December 2017 —&—tF+ =AM —H 28.5948 20.5704
31 December 2016 —E—"F+_AMH—H 21.8723 16.8282
31 December 2015 —ZE—HF+ - A#—H 31.1988 16.9550
31 December 2014 —E—WF+ =AM —H 23.8616 13.1431
31 December 2013 —T—=F+_—A#—AH 19.2431 14.2420
31 December 2012 —E——F+ - A#—H 17.3703 14.3361
31 December 2011 ZE——F+=ZA#—H 20.9665 14.8754
31 December 2010 —E—ZFF+=AMH—H 24.1434 17.4777
31 December 2009 (Since inception)
ZETAFE+ZAM—B (BRIZAK) 26.9455 18.1910

Any opinion contained in this Annual Report represents the Manager’s view as at the date of this report and is
given in good faith but is subject to change without notice. The information contained in this Annual Report
does not constitute recommendation nor is it intended to provide any investment advice. Investors should refer
to the Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund for further details (including risk factors, fees and charges and other
fund information). The Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund is available for viewing on the website of the Manager
at www.boci-pru.com.hk. Information contained in the Manager’s website has not been reviewed by the SFC.
RFEBAMBSZEMER  DRRESEERAFHREBZ RAE - WARHRIEL - WAIERERITRA TER o RFHRATE
BRI MEREAEBER - MIERAEREREZS - AAAE (BREREER  KELHEMESERN) F2HARTFETDH
EeREER AHETESNESRBERSNESAIZOHAEL (4815 - www.boci-pru.com.hk) « LAHEEE - ESLCIRM
Mk T E R RS SR -
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